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REVISED ANNUAL REPORT TEMPLATE

The purpose of this revised Annual Report template is to address the need expressed by a number of municipalities
for assistance in the preparation and development of improved content and quality of Municipal Annual Reports.
This template provides an update to the MFMA Circular No. 11, issued in January 2005.

This template gives effect to the legal framework requirement, concepts and principals espoused in the White
Paper on Local Government and Improving Government Performance. It reflects the ethos of public accountability.
The content gives effect to information required for better monitoring and evaluation of government programmes
in support of policy decision making. The template provides an improved overview of municipal affairs by combining
the performance report data required under Municipal Systems Act Section 46 with annual report data referred to
in that Act and in the MFMA.

The revised template makes its contribution by forging linkages with the Integrated Development Plan, Service
Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan, Budget Reforms, In-year Reports, Annual Financial Statements and
Performance Management information in municipalities. This coverage and coherence is achieved by the use of
interlocking processes and formats.

The revised template relates to the Medium Term Strategic Framework particularly through the IDP strategic
objectives; cross cutting nature of services offered by different spheres of government, municipal service outcome
indicators; and the contextual material as set out in Chapters 3, 4 & 5. It also provides information on good
management practice in Chapter 4; risk management in Chapter 2; and Supply Chain Management in Chapter 5;
and addresses the Auditor-General’s Report, dealing with Financial and Performance Management arrangements
in Chapter 6. This opens up greater possibilities for financial and non-financial comparisons between municipalities
and improved value for money.

The revised template provides information on probity, including: anti-corruption strategies; disclosure of financial
interests by officials and councillors; disclosure of grants by external parties, disclosure of loans and grants by
municipalities. The appendices talk to greater detail including disaggregated information on municipal wards,
among others. Notes are included throughout the format to assist the compiler to understand the various
information requirements.

The financial years contained in this template are explained as follows:

Year -1: The previous financial year;

Year 0: The financial year of reporting;

Year 1: The following year, mostly requires future targets; and

The other financial years will follow a similar sequence as explained above.

We wish to express our gratitude to the members of the Annual Report Reference Group, consisting of national,
provincial and municipal officials for their inputs and support throughout the development of this document.

MFMA Implementation Unit, National Treasury July 2012




CHAPTER 1: EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMPONENT A: EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD
EXECUTIVE MAYOR’S FOREWORD

Clir Sebenzile Ngangelizwe

When the current ANC government took office in 2011, it took cognizance of the Municipality’s changing socio-economic realities. What
became clear is that it was necessary to make some fundamental changes to the way service delivery was discharged in Matjhabeng.

Since 2011 programmes have been devised and implemented towards the development of previously disadvantaged communities. This
was done through the improvement of informal settlements, upgrading of basic services and the provision of free water and electricity to the
indigent.

A fundamental aspect of our approach for the financial year 2014-2015, was that we engaged our communities more actively and robustly
in planning and our service delivery performance. We made sure that the outcomes of these processes were carried through into the
Integrated Development Plan of the Municipality.

Matjhabeng Local Municipality’s Annual Report for the financial year 2014-2015 is therefore more than a legislated requirement — it is an
opportunity to take a government reporting document and put it into language that is relevant to all citizens of our community. It is an
opportunity to share not only our mandate but also our developmental objectives and aspirations for our communities we serve.

The Annual Report has some limitations in the sense that the template format provided to local government does not allow for analysis and
comparison notes, but the performance reflected in the document is proof that we stayed on course with our commitment.

Against the backdrop of a world-wide economic downturn which has led to a tightening of the purse-strings, Council has succeeded to
deliver on a number of key promises that impact on the day to day lives of citizens in infrastructure stricken areas. Itis clear from the Annual
Report that we as a Municipality has expanded the reach of water reticulation, sanitation, electricity, refuse collection and roads maintenance
in our communities.

Given the age of our assets (water, sewer and roads infrastructure) in the established residential areas (suburbs) our deteriorating
infrastructure is a key focus that demands a long-term solution. Much of the infrastructure in the suburbs were originally constructed more
than 60 years ago. As a result many of our assets are reaching critical replacement age, but the costs will require critically needed funding.

As a Municipality we recognize that extending the life of our existing infrastructure is the first course of action. but we also need to have
plans in place for the next ten years, twenty years, and in fact for generations to come; ensuring that our legacy is in compliance with good
governance.

With external factors such as continued urbanization and migration on the one hand and the economy that globally experience a downturn
on the other, Matjhabeng itself has changed, creating new and different needs. We will have to adapt to the economic realities that will
remain with us for many years. As we do so we will draw on our strengths together with sectors and across communities.

Thank you

CLLR S NGANGELIZWE
EXECUTIVE MAYOR




COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

Adv. Mothusi Frank Lepheana

This 2014/15 Annual Report was compiled in line with the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000, the Local
Government: Municipal Finance Management Act 56 No. of 2003, the National Treasury Circular No. 11, as well as the

customized template and guidelines for municipal annual reports.

Essentially an Annual Report provides an account of events and activities that respond to a planned Municipal programme as
outlined through an Integrated Development Plan. The draft as presented gives account of events for the 2013/2014 approved
IDP. The process that was followed in consolidating the business plan was consultative in nature and a planned consultation
process was followed of which evidence was already audited through the Municipal performance audit conducted by the Office

of the Auditor General.

Itis evident from the audited performance report that the Municipality has made some progress towards the delivery of services

to our communities, whilst also acceding to the fact that challenges still abound. It has come to my conscience that, in order

to strengthen and improve the institution’s capacity to delivery services to the residents of Matjhabeng Local municipality, the

following interventions/actions will be prioritized in the year ahead:

Improved call centre approach to enable quicker and more targeted responses to community’s needs and complaints.
Commitment to existing IGR Fora to strengthen intergovernmental relations.

Strengthening the Ward Committee System by providing administrative support.

Prioritise areas identified disclaimer areas from the Auditor-General in order to receive a better audit opinion through increased
internal compliance mechanisms.

Instil a culture of performance within the institution.

Promoting financial discipline and management.




As Accounting Officer of the institution, | would like to extend my heartfelt appreciation to the political leadership and staff of

the Matjhabeng Local Municipality for their hard work and dedication, which culminated in the progress made by the institution

during the 2014/15 financial year. With continued and improved working relationship, we anticipate getting a better audit in

the near future.

Thank you

ADV. MF LEPHEANA
MUNICIPAL MANAGER




INTRODUCTION TO BACKGROUND DATA

Amongst others, the Matjhabeng Local Municipality carries functions related to water, sanitation, electricity,
refuse, housing, local economic development, roads, storm water drainage and cemeteries, and eminently local
development planning approvals. The following financial year will see the Municipality performing the role of
Planning Tribunals as we are required to establish such a unit. The municipality does not have entities that assist
it in the execution of these functions with the exception of water and electricity, where parastatals such as
Sedibeng Water and Eskom do play a role.

T.1.21

TOTAL POPULATION AND HOUSEHOLDS

CENSUS 2011 CENSUS 2001
POPULATION 406 461 408 170
HOUSEHOLDS 123195 120 289

Source: STATS SA 2011

POPULATION BY RACE AND GENDER

MALE FEMALE TOTAL
BLACK 181 946 182 716 364 662
COLOURED 2669 2728 5397
INDIAN / ASIAN 766 470 1236
WHITE 17 674 17 492 35 166
TOTAL 203 055 203 406 406 461
Source: STATS SA 2011

EMPLOYMENT STATUS
ECONOMIC STATUS % CENSUS 2011 % CENSUS 2001
EMPLOYED 36.1% 34.4%
UNEMPLOYED 21.2% 29.9%
NOT ECONOMICALLY ACTIVE 42.8% 35.7%
Source: STATS SA 2011




EMPLOYMENT BY SECTOR
INDUSTRY TYPE
AGRICULTURE, HUNTING, FORESTRY, FISHING
MINING AND QUARRYING
MANUFACTURING
ELECTRICITY, GAS, WATER SUPPLY
CONSTRUCTION
WHOLESALE AND TRADE, REPAIRS, HOTELS AND RESTAURANTS
TRANSPORT, STORAGE AND COMMUNICATION
FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION, INSURANCE, REAL ESTATE AND BUSINESS
COMMUNITY, SOCIAL AND PERSONAL SERVICE

HISTORICAL OVERVIEW OF TOWNS WITHIN MATJHABENG
The municipality is made of six towns, namely:

WELKOM (THABONG)

Welkom is has been the centre of the Free State Goldfields, serving several gold and uranium mines, since 1947.
Following the discovery of gold in 1946, Welkom was founded in 1947 on the farm Welkom, with the word “Welkom”
meaning welcome.

Welkom received municipal status in 1968. It was planned as a model town, with a horseshoe-shaped shopping
and administrative district surrounding a park of 11ha. More than one million trees were planted in the town.

Centrally situated, Welkom is place within comfortable distance from other major cities. Johannesburg is only 280
km away, while Bloemfontein is 175 km away. The traffic flow in the city has attracted much attention and experts
from all over the world come to study the clever use of traffic circles and the minimal number of stop streets.

The absence of traffic lights in the centre of the city contributes to an effortless flow of traffic — the envy of many
cities and the reason Welkom is known as the “circle city”. Welkom has also earned itself the reputation of being a
“city within a garden” due to the number of parks and gardens that lend it an extraordinary number of shady trees
and pleasant surroundings.

VIRGINIA (MELODING)
Virginia is situated on the banks of the Sand River. The town originated around the railway station, which was
named after the hometown of two American railway surveyors from Virginia in the USA.

The town was established in 1954 and became the second largest town in the Goldfields area within three years.
The name was retained when the town mushroomed in the 1950’s following the discovery of gold. The farm’s
name, Merriespruit, was given to a suburb of Virginia.

Virginia is surrounded by some of the largest gold fields in the Free State, and mining, gold-extraction, plants, and
the manufacture of sulphuric acid from gold ore dominates its economy. It is also known for having the world’s
deepest pipe-mine into the earth. Commercial farms in the surrounding area primarily grow maize and raise
livestock.




VENTERSBURG (MAMAHABANE)

Ventersburg was named after a pioneer, PA Venter, of the farm Kromfontein, who died in 1857. Ventersburg's
early history is closely connected to the history of the Reformed Church, as Ventersburg was Reformed Church
congregation established in 1864.

The House of Assembly, on 6 May 1873, declared Ventersburg a town in the Winburg District. The Dutch Reformed
Church was built in 1891 and GOT burnt down in 1900 with the occupation of the British of Ventersburg. A new
Dutch Reformed Church was built in 1912. In 1903, Ventersburg Municipality was established. In 1939,
Ventersburg was electrified.

ODENDAALSRUS (KUTLWANONG)

Odendaalsrus was the first town to be established in the Goldfields in 1912. By 1946, this small farming community
had only 40 houses and three shops. However, the town exploded into life after the confirmed discovery of the
richest gold reef in the world in April 1946 on the farm Geduld.

Situated between Kroonstad, Allanridge and Welkom, Odendaalsrus once formed the centre of mining activities in
the area. Today a tranquil town with its own unique pulse, Odendaalsrus and Kutlwanong together boast a
population of approximately 63 743.

HENNENMAN (PHOMOLONG)
Hennenman is unusual within Matjhabeng’s economics make-up in that it has a well-balanced economy based
mainly on agriculture, an anomaly in an area in which most income is derived from mining and industry.

Before the town was officially established, it was birthed as a railway station, Ventersdorp. This name was changed
to Hennenman Station in 1927, after a prominent local farmer. The town began to grow in earnest after the
discovery of gold between Hennenman and Odendaalsrus in 1946 and was proclaimed a municipality in 1947.

Hennenman and Phomolong have a population of approximately 25 000. Phomolong Township emerged from the
forcefully removed old location near Hennenman town, which was then used as Ventersburg station.

ALLANRIDGE (NYAKALLONG)

Named in honour of the late Alan Roberts, whose pioneering geological and prospecting work was key in the
eventual discovery of gold and the development of the Goldfields, Allanridge was founded as a settlement in 1947,
although it was only proclaimed as a town in 1956.

Home of the Lorraine Gold Mine, one of the biggest in the Goldfields, Allanridge is a town of sunshine, and the
thousands of flamingos who make the area their home provide natural beauty. Nyakallong location was
established by the mineworkers working at Lorraine mine and started as a dwelling place only to have their
permanent homes where they came from.

T1.2.6




OVERVIEW OF NEIGHBOURHOODS WITHIN MATJHABENG MUNICIPALITY

SETTLEMENT TYPE HOUSEHOLDS | POPULATION
TOWNS

ALLANRIDGE 663 3315
HENNENMAN 958 4311
ODENDAALSRUS 2213 9959
RIEBEECKSTAD 3092 15 460
VENTERSBURG 359 1616
VIRGINIA 4454 22 270
WELKOM 9708 48 540

SUB-TOTAL 21 447 105 470
TOWNSHIPS
BRONVILLE 2159 12 306
KUTLWANONG 11 966 70 599
MELODING 10 482 60 796
MMAMAHABANE 2345 14 070
NYAKALLONG 4010 24 060
PHOMOLONG 4 871 29 226
THABONG 27 637 157 531
WHITES 55 314

SUB-TOTAL 211130
RURAL SETTLEMENTS

SUB-TOTAL

INFORMAL SETTLEMENTS
NYAKALLONG 974
KUTLWANONG 8278
THABONG / BRONVILLE 20 691
MELODING 4516
PHOMOLONG 2 965
MMAMAHABANE 2085

SUB-TOTAL 9 565
TOTAL 316 600
Source: Rapid Assessment Report of HDA (September 2013) TA1.2.7

NATURAL RESOURCES
MAJOR NATURAL RESOURCE BENEFIT TO THE COMMUNITY
GOLD THERE ARE A NUMBER OF ACTIVE MINES WHICH EMPLOY RESIDENTS
OF MATJHABENG
URANIUM URANIUM AND GOLD CANNOT BE SEPARATED EVEN THOUGH THE
REGION HAS NOT EXPLORED THE URANIUM MINING.

T.1.2.8




COMMENT ON BACKGROUND DATA:

The data clearly shows the municipality faces a number of challenges such as high levels of unemployment and
indigence and thus fostering dependency practices. It therefore means that the Municipality would have to create
employment in big numbers in order to absorb these unemployed numbers to boost its revenue base. As it stands,
the Municipality is under tremendous pressure to provide to its people with the likelihood of the indigent register
expanding over the years.

T.1.2.9




PROPORTION OF HOUSEHOLDS WITH MINIMUM LEVEL OF BASIC SERVICES

Year-3 | Year-2 | Year -1

Electricity service connections 99% 99% 99%

Water - available within 200 m from dwelling 93% 95% 95%

Sanitation - Households with at least VIP service 70% 90% 90%

Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week 30% 35% 40%

Proportion of households with access to
basic services

Year -2

—o—Electricity service connections
—m— Water - available within 200 m from dwelling
Sanitation - Households with at leats VIP service

Waste collection - kerbside collection once a week

COMMENT ON ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES:

Matjhabeng Municipality is committed to deliver at least basic level of services as required by legislation. To deliver serves to
all communities as required deliver some challenges. Due to poor payment rates of the community the municipality struggle
to deliver the services on the standards required. Even with the support though grant funding from national and provincial
governments the municipality struggle to attend to all community requests and challenges. This is mainly due to shortage of
personnel, fleet, materials and tedious procurement processes.

T.1.3.3




FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality has received a disclaimer audit opinion for the past financials years of which the major
qualifications were on property plant and equipment, service charges, trade and other payables, consumer debtor, non-
current debtors. The municipality developed an Audit Query Action Plan to address the matter raised but still experienced

challenges in order to achieve an improvement in the Audit Outcome.

The budget of the municipality has been compiled in compliance with Chapter 4 of the Municipal Finance Management Act
56 of 2003. The operating budget for the 2014/2015 financial year was R 1 932 071 637 and capital budget R 166 246 000.
The revenue as per the statement of financial performance was R 1 876 769 435 and the expenditure at R 2 163 033 739,
which recorded an operating deficit of R 286 264 304.

Financial Overview: Year 0
R' 000
Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual

Income:
Grants 574 177 586 347
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 1221725 1135126
Other 148 169 155 296
Sub Total 1944 071 1876 769

Less: Expenditure 1944 071 2163 034

Net Total* 0 -286 265
*Note: surplus/(deficit) T1.4.2

Operating Ratios
Detail

Employee Cost
Repairs & Maintenance
Finance Charges & Impairment




Total Capital Expenditure: Year -2 to Year 0

Detail Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Original Budget 256 627 212482 198 246

Adjustment Budget 0 0 0

Actual 256 627 212482 167 088

T1.44

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Total Capital Expenditure

300 000

250 000

200 000

150 000

100 000

50 000

Year -2 Year -1

m Original Budget ~ m Adjustment Budget = Actual

COMMENT ON CAPITAL EXPENDITURE OUTSTANDING

The capital expenditure and sources of funds for the 14/15 financial year consist of grand funding (MIG) and internally
funds generated. The MIG allocation for 14/15 financial year is R 156 246 000 and internally generated funds is R

10 000 000. The total capital budget for the 14/15 financial year was R 166 246 000. The total amount allocated for
Contribution to Capital for 14/15 financial year was R 42 000 000 and was adjusted to R 32 000 000.

T.1.4.51




Report of the auditor-general to the Free State
Legislature and the council on the Matjhabeng
Local Municipality

Report on the financial statements

Introduction

1.

| wes angaged to audit the financial statements of the Matjhabeng Local Municipality st
out on pages ... to ..., which comprise the stalement of financial position as at

30 June 2015, the statement of financial performance, staterment of changes In nel
assets, cash flow statement and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounis
for the year then ended, as well as the notes, comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other axplanatory information,

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2

The accounting officer is responsibla for the preparation and fair presentation of lhese
financial statemants In accordance with South African Slandards of Genarally
Recognised Accounting Praclice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 {Act No. 66 of 2003) (MFMA) and
the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2014 (Act No. 10 of 2014) (DoRA) and for
guch internal control es the accounting officer determines |s necessary to enable tha
preparation of financial staternents that are fres from material misstatement, whather
due fo fraud or arror,

Avditer-general's responsibiity

3.

My responsibility is to exprase an opinion on these financial stataments based on
conducting the audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Because of
the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion paragraphs, however, wa
wena nol able to obtain suificient appropriate awdit evidence to provide a basis for an
audit opinion.

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

Property, plant and equipment

4,

| was unable to obiain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding property, plant
and aquipment as the municipality did not provide me with evidence to support the cost
prices of assats. This was also due to shoricomings noted in the adequacy of the fixed
assal register which resulted in assets that could nol be physically verified and thal
could not be traced to the fixed assel register. | was unable to confirm proparty, plant
and equipment by other means as it was impracticable to do so. Consequently, | was
unable to confirm whather any adjustmant to property, plant and equipment, stalad at
RS 354 538 785 (2014: RS 483 802 378) in note 10, and the depreciation and




impairment stated at R260 345 603 (2014: R282 850 593) in nole 27 Io the financial
statements, were necessary.

Unauthorised expenditure

5.

The municipality did nol disclose all unauthorised expenditure in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by section 125(2)(d)(i) of the MFMA, as all
overspending of the budget wes net included in the amount disclosed. This resulted in
unauthorised expenditure being understated by R175 639 689. | was unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidencs for the opaning balance of unauthorised
expenditure due 1o the lack of evidence to support the unaulherised expanditure
incurred during the years preceding the 2012-13 financial vear. | was unable to confirm
the unauthorised expenditure by altemative means. Cansaquently, | was unable fo
determine whether any further adjustments to unauthorised expenditure, stated at

R4 141 432 582 (2014: R3 68 128 827) in nole 44 o the financial statements, were
RECESEAry.

Trade and other payable

B.

| was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence thal trade and ather
payables had been properly accounted for as the municipalily could nol provide
supporiing docurmentation, nor explanations, for debit transactions processed in the
frade and other payables accounts. | was unable to confirm trade and other payables by
other means as it was impracticable fo do s0. Consaguently, | was unable ta determine
whether any adjustments to trade and other payables, stated at R2 192 832 825 (2014;
R1 606 120 303) in nofe 12 to the financial statemenis, were necessary. In addition, the
municipality did not recognise all outstanding amounts meeting the definition of a liability
in accardance with SA Standards of GRAP, GRAP 1, Presentation of financial
sladerments, as it did not maintain adequale records of goods and services recelvad but
not yet paid at year-end. Conseguently, trade and other payables as well as expanditura
ware understated by R112 127 302, Additionally, there was a consequential impact on
the deficit for the perlod and on the accumulated surplus.

Service charges

T

| was unable to abtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence thal revanus from service
charges had been properly accounted fer, due to inadequate accounting records. | was
unable o confirm tha revenue from service charges by allemative means,
Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment to revenue from
sarvice charges, stated at R9M2 577 378 (2074: RB25 232 348) in note 24 to the
financial statemants, was necessary. In addition, the municipality recognised deferred
estimales that did not meet the definiticn of revenue in accordance with 5S4 Standards of
GRAP, GRAP 8, Revenus from exchange fransactions, and also did not measure
revenue at the fair vafue of the consideration received or recalvable, as required by the
standard, Consequently, service charges revenue and consumer receivablas ware
overstaled by R212 758 667, respactivaly.

Iregular expenditure

8.

| was unable to oblain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence for the opening balance of
iregular expenditure due lo the lack of evidence to support the irregular expendiiure
transactions incurred during Ihe years preceding 2012-13. | was unable o determine
whether any further adjusiments to irregular expenditure, stated at R710 713 834 (2014;
R484 659 738) In nate 48 1o the financial statements, ware necessary.




Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

8. lwas unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the opening balance of
fruitiess and wasteful due to the lack of evidence to support the fruitiess and wasteful
axpanditure fransactions incurred during the years preceding 2042-13. | was unabls to
confirm fruitiess and wasteful expenditure by altemative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustment to fruitless and wasteful expandiiure
amounting to R488 527 242 (2014; R337 705 181) in nole 45 to the financial siatements
Was Necessary,

Inventory

10. | was unable to obtain sufficlent appropriate audit evidence regarding inventory as the
municipality did not keep accurate records for consumables and RDP inventory. In
addition, the municipality did not account for its inventory as outlined In terms of the
requiremants in SA slandards of GRAP, GRAP 12, inveniory, as it did not value
inventory items correctly, a provision was not made for cbsolete stock and the counted
Inventory was not included in the inventory balance. | was unable to confim inventory
by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustments to inventory, stated at R275 654 410 (2014: R275 225 450) in note 3 to the
financial statements, were nacessary.

General expenditure

11. I'was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for genaral expenditure as
supplier statenents and support for the debit orders charged to the municipal bank
account could not be provided. | was unable te confirm the expenditure by alternative
means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whather any adjusiments relating to
genaral expendilure, stated at R206 232 700 {2014: R178 906 900) in note 33 fo the
financial statamants, wera necassary.

Consumer recelvables

12. The municipality did not acoount fer consumer receivables, as requirad by SA Standards
of GRAP, GRAP 104, Financfal instruments and GRAP 1. The municipality charged
services to invalld deblors. Consequently, consumer receivables from exchange
transactions and sarvice charges were overstated by R186 748 454
(2014; R167 275 010) and R212 758 B67(2014: R468 008 172), respectively,
Additionally, there was a resultant impact on the deficlt for the period and on the
accumulated surplus, The municipality also did nel distinguish between recsivables from
exchange and non-axchange transactions In the statement of financial position as
requirad in terme of GRAP 1

Contracted services

13. | was unabie o oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for contracled services due
to the involcas that could not be submitiad. | was unable to confirm the expendiiure by
alternalive means. Consaquently, | was unable to determine whether any adjusiments
relating to contracted services, stated at R100 063 466 (2014; R120 425 848) in note 31
io tha financial stalements, were necessary.




Rental of facilities

14. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for revenue generated from
the rental of facilities due to the municipality that could nat pravide application forms,
rental agreements and adequate registers. | was unable to confirm the revenue from the
rental of facilities by altemative means. Consequently, | was unable to datermine
whether any adjustments 1o revenue from the renial of facilities, stated at R11 203 009
(2014: R10 303 658) In note 23 to the financial statements, were necessary.

Cash flow statement

15. The municipality did not accurately disclose the cash flow movements for the year in
accordance GRAP 2, Cash flow statements. Cash receipls from property rates and
service charges were understated by R32 111 541. Cash payments to suppliers were
overstaled by R31 920 811,

Aggregation of immaterial uncorected misstatements

18, The financial statements were materially misstated due to the cumulative effect of
rumerous individually immatarial uncomected misstatements in the following items
included in the statement of financial position and the statement of financial

performance:

+ Repairs and maintenance disclosed as R26 882 267 was understated by
R19 583 545
« Provisions disclosed as R50 144 032 was understated by R15 286 472,

In addition, | was unable to obiain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to confirm the
following iterms by alternative means:

+ Property rales of R17 115 478 as Included in the disclosad iolal of R 182 548 120
(2014:R192 976 982}

#  MNon-currant consumer racaivables of R17 568 300 was included in the disclosad
balanca of R21 050 890,

Cansaquently, | was unable to determine whether any further adjustment to these items
Was Nacessary.
Disclaimer of opinion

17. Becausa cf the significance of the matters describad in ihe basis for disclaimer of
opinion paragraphs, | have not been able to obtain sufficlent appropriale audit evidenca
to provide & basis for an audit opinion. Accordingly, | do not exprass an opinion on these
financial statements

Emphasis of matters

18. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
mattars.




Restatement of comresponding figures

19. As disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, the cormesponding figures for 2014
were restated as a result of an amor discovered during 2014-15 in the financial
statemants of the Matjhabang Local Municipality at, and for the year ended,

30 June 2014.

Material losses

20. As disclosed in note 48 to the financial statements, matenal losses to the amount of
R125 272 583 (2014:R107 189 324) and RAQ 767 714 (2014: R91 916 BGA) were
incurrad as a result of water and eleciricity distribution losses, respectively.

Impairments and write offs

21. As disclosed in note 7 to the financial statements, material losses 1o the amount of
R1 028 322 181 were incurred as a result of a write off of imecoverable consumar
recaivables.

22, Ag disclosed in note 10 lo the financial statements, materal losses to the amount of
R41 026 676 ware incurrad as a result of a disposal of property, plant and equipment.

Financial sustainakility

23. Note 42 1o the financial statements indicate that the Matjhabeng Local Municipality
incurred a net loss of R323 331 180 during the year anded 30 June 2015, These and
the other conditions disclosad indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may
cast significant deubt on the municipality's abilty to meet its financial obligations as they
fall due and fo achieve sarvica delivery objectives as outiined in the senvice delivery
business implementation plan.

Additional matter
24, | draw atiention to the matier below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Additional disclosure

25, In terms of section 125{2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipalily is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not farm
part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion
theraon.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

28. In accordance with the Public Audil Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA)
and the general notice issued in tarms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings
on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for salected
key performance areas presented in the annual performance report, eompflance with
legisiation and internal control, The objective of my tests was to identify reportable
findings as described under each subheading, bul not to gather evidence o exprass




assurance on thase matters, Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or conclusion on
these matiers.

Predetermined objectives

27, | parformed procedures to ablain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported pardfarmance infermation for the following salected key performance area (KPA)
presented in the annual peformance report of the municipality for the year anded
30 June 2015:

KFA1; Basic service delivery on pages xx (o xx; xx fo xx

. | evaluated the reporied parformance information against the overall efteria of
usefulness and reliability,

. | evaluated the usefulness of the reporad performance information to determine
whether it was presented in accordance with tha Mational Treasury's annual reparting
principles and whether the reportad performance was consistent with the planned KPA. |
further parformed tests to determine whether indicators and targets ware wall defined,
varifiable, specific, measurable, fime bound and relevant, as required by the National
Treasury's Framewark for managing programme performance fnformatian (FMPPL).

30. | azsessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it
was valid, accurate and complala.

31. The material findings in respact of the selected KPA are as follows:

KPA1: Basic service delivery

Reliability of reported performance information

32, The FMPPI requires auditees to have appropriate systems lo collect, collate, verify and
stare parformance Information to ensure valid, accurale and complete reporting of actual
achievements againat planned objectives, indicalors and targels. | was unable to obiain
the information and explanations | considerad necessary to satisfy mysell as to the
reliability of the reporied performance information. This was becausa the audites could
not provide sufficlant appropriate evidence n support of the repartad performance.

Additional matters
33, | draw attention to the following maltars:

Achievement of planned targets

34. Refer to the annual performance report on pages xx to xx; xx to xx for information on the
achieverment of planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in
the conaxt of the material findings an the refiability of the reported peformance
information for the salected KFA in paragraph 32 of this report.




Adjustment of material misstatements

35. |identified material misstatements in the annual performance reporl submitted for
audiling on the reporied performance information for KPA1 = basic service delivery. As
management subsequently corractad the misstatements, | did not identify material
findings on the usefiiness of the reported pedformance information.

Material inconsistencies in other information included in the
annual report

36. | was not provided with the draft annual report. As 2 result, | could not confirm whethar
the details in the draft annual report were consistent with the information presanted in
the annual performance report.

Compliance with legislation

a7, | performed procedures fo obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with
applicable lagislation ragarding financial mattars, financial management and othir
related matters, My material findings on compliance with specific matlers in key
legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in tenms of tha PAA, are as follows

Strategic planning and performance management

38. The annual parformance repor for the year under review did nel includa the
performance of the municipality and each external services provider, a comparison of
the perfarmance with sel targets, a comparison with the previous financial year and
maasures taken to improve parformance, as required by section 46 (1)a),(b) and (c) of
the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) {MSA).

. The KPAs set by the municipality did net include indicators on the percentage of
households with access to basic level of water, sanitation, electricity and solid waste
removal, as required by section 43(2) of the MSA and regulation 10(a) of the Municipal
planning and parformance managemant regulations.

. The annual performance agreements for all senior managers wera not linked to the
measurable performance objectives approved with the budget and lo the service
delivery budget implementation plan, as required by section 53(1)e)(ill) of the MFMA
and section 57(1)(b) of the MSA.

. The performance management system did nol provide for policies and procedures to
take steps of improvement where parformance targets ware nol met, as required by
section 41 (1)(d) of the MSA,

42, The municipality did not establish mechanisms lo monitor and review its performance
manggement system, as required by section 40 of the MSA,

Annual report and annval financial statements

44. The financial statemants submitted for audiling were nol prapared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the requirerents of section 122 of the MFMA. Material
misstalements of non-current assats, current assets, revanue, expenditure, disclosura
items identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statarments were subseguently




carrected and the supporiing records were provided subsequently. However, the
uncomected material misstatements and supporting records thal could not be provided
resulted in the financial statements receiving a disclaimer of audit opinion.

Audit committee

44, The audit commitiee did not advise the council on matters relating to internal financial
control and internal audits, risk management, accounting policies, effective governance,
performance management, and performance evaluation, as required by section
166{2){a) of the MFMA,

. The audit committee did not advise the council on matters relating to the adequacy,
raliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information, as required by saction
166{2)(a)(iv) of the MFMA.

. The audit commities did not advise the council on matters relating to compliance with
legislation, as required by section 166(2)a)vil) of the MFMA,

. The audit commitiee did not respond to the councll on the issues ralsed in the audit
reports of the auditor-general, as required by section 166(2)(c) of the MFMA,

. Tha audit committee did not review the municipality's parformance managemani system
and make recommandations to the councll, as required by municipal planning and
parformance management regulation 14{4)a)ii}.

. The audit committes did not review all the quartery internal audit reports on
performance measuremeant, as required by municipal planning and parormance
management regulation 14{4)}a)i}.

. The audll commities did not submit, at least twice during the financial vear, an audit
rapar on the review of the parformance management system to the council, as required
by municipal planning and performance management regulation 14{a)a)ii).

. The audit committes did not meet at least four tires a year, as required by section
186(4)(b) of the MFMA_

Internal audit

B2. The intarnal audit unil did not function as required by section 165(2) of tha MFMA, in
Ihal, it did not repor to the swdit committes on the implemantation of the internal audit
plan. It also did not advise the accounting officer and repor fo the audit committes on
matters relating to intemal audit, intemal controls, accounting procedures and practices,
risk and risk management and loss control.

. The Internal audit unit did not adwse the accounting officer and report to the audit
committes on matters relating to compliance with the MFMA, DoRA and other applicable
lngislation, as required by section 165(2)(b)vii} of the MFMA.

Procurement and contract management

54. Bid adjudication was not always done by commitiees which were composed in
accordance with SCM regulation 28(2).




. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracis were awarded
only fo bidders who submitted a declaration on whether they were employed by the
state or connected to any person employved by the stale, as required by SCM regulation
13e).

. The parformance of contractors or providers was not monitored on & monthly basis, as
requirad by section 116(2){b) of the MFIMA,

. Sufficient appropriate audil evidence could not be oblained thal goods and services of a
transaction value above RS00 000 were procured by means of inviting competitive bids
and that deviafions approved by the accounting officer wara only if it was impractical to
invite competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 18(a).

. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracts and
guotations were only awarded to providers whose tax matters had been declared by the
South African Revenue Service 1o ba in order, as required by SCM regulation 43.

. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that el contracts and
quotations were awarded In accordance with the legislative requirements and a
procurement process which was fair, equitable, transparent and competitive, due to

improper roeord kesping.

. Suflicient appropriate audit evidance could not be oblained hat all extansions or
modifications to contracts were approved by a properly delegated official, as required by
SCM regulation 5,

. Awarde were made to providers who wera in the service of other slale institutions, in
contravention of saction 112{]) of the MFMA and SCM regulation 44. Similar awards
were identified n the previsus vear and no effective steps were taken to prevent or
combal the abuse of the SCM process, in contravention of SCM regulation 38(1).

. Persons in service of the mumicipality whose close family members had a private or
business interest in contracts ewarded by the municipality failed 1o disclose such
Interest, as required by the code of conduct for stalff members issuad in tarms of the
MSA

Human resource management

63. Appointments were made in posts which wera not provided for in the approved staff
establishment of the municipality, in contravention of section §6{3) of the MSA.

64, Jub descriptions ware nol established for all posts in which appointments were made in
the year under review, in cantravention of section 86(1)(b) of the MSA.

85. The municipality did not submit a report on compliance with prescribed competency
levels to the Mational Treasury and relevant provincial treasury a3 required by the
Munlzipal regulations on minimum competency levels 14{2¥a).

6. The senior managers directly accountable te the municipal manager did nol sign
performance agreements, s required by section 5T(Z}a) of the MSA.




Expenditure management

E7. Money owad by the municipality was not always pakd within 30 days, as required by
gaclion 65(2)(a) of the MFMA.

68. An adequate management, accounting and informefion system was not in place whick
recognised expenditure when i was incurred, and accounted for creditors, as required
by section 65(2)(b) of the MFMA,

69. Reasoneble steps were not taken fo prevent unauthorised, iregular and fruitless and
wasieful expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Revenue management

70. An effective system of internal control for debtors and revenue was not in place, as
required by saction 64(2)(f) of the MFMA.

71. An adequale management, accounting and information system which accounts for
revenue and deblors was not in place, as required by section G4{2)e) of the MFMA.
Asset management

72. An adequate managemant, accounting and information syslem which accounts for
assets was not in place, as required by saction BB{2){a) of tha MFMA,

73, An affective system of internal control for assats was not in place, as required by section
83(2)(c) of the MFMA.
Liabllity management

74, An affective system of internal control for liabiliies (including a liability regisier) was not
in place, as required by saction 63(2)(c) of tha MFMA,

Consequence management

75. Unauthorised, iregular and fruilass and wasteful expenditure incurred by the
municipality was not investigated to determine if any parson was liable for the
expenditure, s required by section 22(2)(a)(ii) of the MFMA.




Internal control

76, | considered intemal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements,
performanca raport and compliance with legislation. The matiers reported below are
limited to the significant intemal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for
disclaimer of opinion, the findings on the service delivery report and the findings on
compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership

¥71. Although leadership partially addressed capacity constraints within the finance division
by appointing skilled and compatent parsannal, thesa actions were not adequate to
enable the municipality to improva its general control environment. The municipakity did
not always lake limeous corrective action to address intemal control weaknesses as
wall as to ensure compliance with legislation. This resulied in non-compliance with
applicable lsgislation and gave rise to unauthorised, imegular and fruitiess and wasteful
expanditure,

. The council did not approve an arganisational structure that is aligned to the
mumnicipality's neads. As a result, personnel that needed to address the municipality's
neads were employed outside the approved organisational structure.

. The municipal manager was nol consistently available 1o attend weekly slearing
committea meetings held during the course of the sudit. This resulted in the comective
action not being timeously implemented fo ensure the submission of appropriate audit
ovidence.

Financial and peformance management

BO. Inadequate communication and a lack of integration between the different directorates
resulted in infarmation in the asset registers relating fo the physical location of the
assels not being updated on a regular basis. There was a lack of reconclliations
between the accounting system and the supporting documents for trade payables and

inventory.

. Inadequate record keeping at various direciorates within the municipality resulted In
findings on inventory, procurement and contract managemant, expanditure, consurmer
receivables and revenue. This resulted to a lack of accountability and commitmant by
staff, as well as corrective action not being taken.




Governance

82, The governance siruciures did not influence an improvement in the control environmant
of the local municipality which is mainly attributable to the fact that the audit commitiee
was nol antirely functional In the financial year and the internal audit division did not plan
and execute risk-based audits.

. The draft annual financial statements ware not timeously reviewad by the audit
committee as they were only submitied al a late slage. This thus resulted in numerous
esrors being identfied in the annual financial statements submitted for auditing.

. The impiementation of recommandations made by the internal audit division basad on
findings raised on quarterly and mid-year performance reporting was not adegualaly
moniiored by the executive management. This resulted in the report on predetermined
objectives being subject to material adjustments. This was also due to the fact that the
internal audit did not have an audit committes to report to.
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ACTIVITY

TIME FRAME

ACTUAL

Consideration of next financial year's Budget and IDP
process plan. Except for the legislative content, the
process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats
to ensure that reporting and monitoring feeds
seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end
of the Budget/IDP implementation period.

Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and
IDP commences (In-year financial reporting)

Finalize the 4t quarter Report for previous financial
year.

Submit draft year 0 Annual Report to Internal Audit and
Auditor-General.

Municipal entities submit draft Annual reports to MM.

It was developed and submitted
to Council for approval

IDP and Budget were approved
30 days before the start of the
new financial year

Done

Not done. The Municipality
continues to submit a draft
Annual Report to Council before
the end of January of the
succeeding second semester of
the next financial year

Not relevant to MLM

Audit / Performance committee considers draft Annual
Report of Municipality and entities (where relevant)

Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report

Municipality submits draft Annual Report including
consolidated annual financial statements and
performance report to Auditor General

Annual Performance Report g submitted to Auditor
General to be provided a input to the IDP Analysis
Phase

The Municipality did not have a
functional Performance Audit
Committee at the time

Not done. Refer to point 4 above

Partly done. Only Annual
Financial Statements were
submitted to the office of the
Auditor General within August
of the financial year

Draft Performance Report was
submitted to the office of the
Auditor General before the end
of August

Auditor General audits Annual Report including
consolidated Annual Financial Statements and
Performance data

September —
October

The audits of both submissions
were done as expected

Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor
General's comments

Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial
Statements to Council complete with the Auditor
General’'s Report

Audited Annual Report is made public and
representation is invited

Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report

November

Queries were issues and
responses were provided

The audited work was not tabled
in November of that year

Audited Annual Report was
made public only in January of
the following year

The oversight committee
assessed its work only after the
audited report as made public

Council adopts Oversight Report

December

Council adopted the oversight
report only in March of the
following year




Oversight Report is made public

Oversight Report is submitted to relevant Provincial
Councils

The oversight report was made
public after adoption of the
oversight report

The submission was done in
April of the following year

Commencement of draft Budget/IDP finalization for

next financial year. Annual Report and Oversight
Reports to be used as input.

Inputs for finalization of the
IDP/Budget were sourced from
the final Annual Report only
after adoption in March of the
following year.
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

POLITICAL STRUCTURE

EXECUTIVE MAYOR
Cllr Sebenzile Ngangelizwe

SPEAKER Z CHIEF WHIP
ClIr C Stofile o Clir M Twala

MAYORAL COMMITTEE / EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
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MMC COMMUNITY SERVICES MMC TECHNICAL SERVICES MMC FINANCE
Cllr P Motshabi Cllr MK Menyatso Cllr MA Mbana
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MMC CORPORATE SERVICES MMC SPECIAL PROGRAMMES
Clir MSE Mfebe Clir ML Thlone

MMC POLICY DEVELOPMENT & MONITORING MMC PUBLIC SAFETY & TRANSPORT
Cllr FE Taliwe Cllr MJ Sephiri
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Clir L Rubulana
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POLITICAL DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

Council is the ultimate authority and/or decision-maker as per the provisions of the Constitution of the Republic of
South Africa and other applicable laws governing the local government sector. A typical political decision-making
process usually begins with the Administrative Wing of the municipality making submissions to the Section 80
Committees for further consideration.

The Heads of the s80 Committees then make recommendations towards an agenda that will be tabled before the
Honourable Executive Mayor's advisory committee, namely, the Mayoral Committee, which will then submit its
recommendations to Council for final decisions.

Depending on the nature of a Council decision, the general public will be consulted for inputs on the matters
discussed by Council and then Council will finally ratify a matter under discussion. Public consultation assumes
different forms, for example, it can be face to face meetings with the general public; or a platform can be created
for the public make inputs (written or verbal); or can be through the sittings of the Ward Committees; or even
through formal stakeholder engagements.

Either way, whatever emerges from consultations with the general public must still find a way back into Council for
consideration and final ratification. In the event Council decisions need further action from the side of the
administration or political office (in the form of the Executive Mayor's Office), progress report(s) are submitted to
Council as part of the tracking of the efforts aimed at implementing the decisions of Council.
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INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The Municipality is governed administratively by the Accounting Officer: Advocate MF Lepheana, who assumed his position
in November 2015. During the period, there were Executive Director Positions which were still vacant but officials worked
on an acting capacity.

The recruitment process for filling the three vacant post began in 2014 and eventually all positions were filled by the
beginning of May2015. Therefore, the Municipality has a full complement of Section 56/57 managers.

As illustrated below, the Chief Executive Officer of the Municipality is Mr ET Tsoaeli, Executive Director Strategic Support
Services: Mr TB Makofane, Executive Director LED & Planning: Mr X Msweli, Executive Director Community Services: Me
M Mogopodi, Executive Director Infrastructure: Me B Tlhabani and Executive Director Corporate Services: Mr FF Wetes.

T.2.21
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COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Cooperative Governance and Intergovernmental Relations (IGR) are important in that they foster relationships
among the three spheres of government within the context of a unitary state, and the mechanisms to manage
these relationships are legislated (see the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa of 1996, The
Intergovernmental Relations Act, and other applicable laws.

The municipality is an active participant in various fora aimed at advancing cooperative governance and
intergovernmental relations especially at the levels of both the District Municipality and Provincial Government
(see T2.3.4 below for some specific references and details)




DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The office of the Speaker participates in the District Public Participation Forum that sits quarterly. The forum allows
the Speakers in the District to discuss a range of issues, including demarcation, public participation and
governance. The forum has helped to eliminate tensions and disagreements over Municipal outer boundaries as
consensus was reached at this level.

At a technical level, the office participated in quarterly District and Provincial public participation steering
committees. These fora help with service delivery through sharing of best public participation strategies
implemented by other municipalities. Administratively, the Municipality participates in a District Forum aimed at
driving the Municipal Turn-Around Strategy (MTAS) and lately the Back to Basics concept as well as a similar fora
spearheaded by the Provincial COGTA.

Needless to say, the municipality is an active participant in the District and Provincial Integrated Development Plan
(IDP) fora where social developmental agenda is being driven and the programs of the three spheres of
government are being coordinated and a platform is created to incorporate national and provincial plans.

Lastly, the Municipality participates in the Premier's Coordinating Forum where the province's developmental
agenda and coordination are points of emphasis




COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The law provides that public representatives must convene ward constituency meetings quarterly to give feedback
on the progress and challenges in the Municipality. All the wards convened their constituency meetings in the last
financial, although some did fall short of the legal requirement of four meetings a year, while others exceeded the
target. Internal Departments continued to consult the community on the drafting and implementation of the policies.
The Office of the Executive Mayor had a program of imbizos, which reinforce the system of ward committee
participation.

In addition, with a view to enhancing accountability, the Municipality published important documents like the IDP,
Budget and the annual report and also placed them at key strategic points for accessibility. During the year under
review, a comprehensive public participation program was undertaken across the thirty-six municipal wards, and
this was complimented by the sittings of the IDP/Budget Stakeholder Forum where interest groupings and internal
Departments were afforded an opportunity to input into the IDP and Budget development processes.

Municipal Planning on public participation remains a daunting task each financial year due to resources constraints.
The staffing in the Office of the Speaker is grossly insufficient to deal with task relating to public participation. There
is a need for additional vehicles in order to satisfactorily service all 36 wards, including improving the municipal
ability to cater for policy consultations and the programs from the office of the Executive Mayor. Lastly, the general

public was consulted on policy-making processes as required by the laws of the land.

T24.0

COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

The municipality regularly advertised Council meetings in the local newspapers in order for people to attend. The
attendance to meetings by the public is not really satisfactory but there is no single meeting that has sat without
members of the public present. The Offices of the Executive Mayor and the Speaker have each established forums
in which service delivery issues are discussed.

The Executive Mayor heads the IDP Representative Forum, which consists of the ward committees, sector
departments and the business. The Office of the Speaker chairs the Stakeholders' Forum, which consists of all
public sector line departments within jurisdiction of the municipality.

The website of the municipality is functional even though it has some information challenges. Nevertheless, where
possible, relevant information as required by the law is posted. The municipality also has notice boards at all its
buildings which serve as important channels of communication. In this financial year, the municipality is also using
the community radio station, The Rock, where the leadership of the municipality has direct communication with
the community on development plans, progress and challenges. The Municipal publication, Matjhabeng News
assisted in informing the public on Municipal Programmes for the financial year under review.

T24.1




WARD COMMITTEES

The Municipality has 36 wards each with a well-functioning Ward Committee. Ward Committees are correctly
constituted, sit regularly as per the approved schedule and report timely on activities undertaken (see T2.4.3
below). The office of The Speaker was charged with assessing performance of all wards in the Municipality.

T24.2

PUBLIC MEETINGS

Number of Number of Number of lssue Dates and manner
Date of | Participating | Participating | Community .
e e addressed | of feedback given
events Municipal Municipal members (Yes/No) to communit
Councillors | Administrators | attending y

Nature and
purpose of
meeting

Mayoral 11/11/2014 227 Service Feedback through
interaction Delivery ward constituency
with Ward Issues meetings.

Committees

COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD

As it has been already reported in one of the foregone passages that a comprehensive public participation program
was developed and executed during the year under review, its success and impact varied from issue to issue and
from ward to ward. As it is the case with meetings of this nature, and despite the amount of energy, time and other
resources mobilized for such meetings, it is unlikely that attendance and inputs would be uniform.

Nevertheless, apart from meeting a legal requirement in as far as consulting the public is concerned, meetings
held yielded positive outcomes. The general public was able to input into programs where such was needed, and
these contributed significantly to improving the Council decisions. For example, the IDP and Budget together with
other policies approved have public ownership.

T24.31




IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No
Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? N

Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPIs, development strategies?

Does the IDP have multi-year targets?

Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score?

Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan?

Do the IDP KPIs align to the section 57 Managers
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP?

Were the indicators communicated to the public?

=z <| <| <| z| <| =z| <

Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames?




COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In terms of the 2009 structure as approved by Council, the unit was non-existent. The Auditor General has identified quite a
number issues that require the Municipality to establish a unit that would deal with such issues. We are currently working
with an official who is only acting in the same position and therefore are awaiting the approval of the structure to be
approved for the next financial year.




RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is a management process, through which the Municipality identifies, evaluates and control
significant risks that can result in failure, to attain strategic objectives. The main responsibility of Risk
Management is to support the development of an overall Enterprise Risk Management Framework aligned to

Municipal Strategy (IDP). A reviewed risk management policy was approved during the Council sitting of March
2015.

The following are the responsibilities of Risk Management Unit of the Municipality.

. Conducting Risk Assessment within the Municipality.

. Advising and Guiding the Municipality in terms of Institutional Risk Matters.
. Developing a Risk Management Strategy and Implementation Plan.

. Coordinating Risk Management Activities.

. Facilitating identification and assessment of risks.

. Recommending Risk Responses to Management.

As the Framework, policy, strategy and plan were approved late, these responsibilities were not performed and as
such risk management processes were not performed as required by legislation.

T2.6.1




OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The SCM policy of the municipality is aligned with the SCM regulations. The SCM policy was also reviewed to take
into account the revised PPPF regulations. The primary goal of the Municipality’s supply chain management
system is to find reliable, cost effective suppliers for the Municipality. It effectively means that acceptable norms
and standards of quality, expected service delivery and technical performance could not be relaxed or
compromised, while ensuring the promotion of HDI's in the process.

It remained a fact that is clear that the local economy was declining. In order to salvage the situation, the
Municipality incorporated a number of local economic development initiatives and projects in the Integrated
Development Plan. The Municipality also realised that its supply chain management policy and practices could
play an important role in stimulating local economic growth and development. Policy changes were designed to
contribute to the achievement by the Municipality of its objectives regarding local economic growth and
development.

In terms of the unit itself, it was boosted by appointment of SCM Manager and other staff members.




By-laws Introduced during Year 0

Newly Developed

Revised

Public
Participation
Conducted
Prior to
Adoption of
By-Laws
(Yes/No)

Dates of
Public
Participation

By-Laws
Gazetted*
(Yes/No)

Date of
Publication

Cemeteries and Crematoria

Yes

07/12/2012

Credit Control and Debt Collection

Yes

07/12/2015

Culture and Recreation

Yes

07/12/2012

Dumping and Littering

Yes

07/12/2012

Health for home for the aged

Yes

07/12/2012

Market

Yes

07/12/2012

Parking meter

Yes

07/12/2012

Property Rates

Yes

07/12/2015

Public Amenities

Yes

07/12/2012

Public Health

Yes

07/12/2012

Public Roads and Miscellaneous

Yes

07/12/2012

Refuse (Solid Waste) and Sanitary

Yes

07/12/2012

Streets and Public Places

Yes

07/12/2012

Street Trading

Yes

07/12/2012

Waste Management

Yes

07/12/2012

Water Services

Yes

07/12/2012

*Note: See MSA section 13.
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Municipal Website: Content and Currency of Material

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website

Yes / No

Publishing Date

Reason

Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents

Yes

September 2015

All current budget-related policies

Yes

October 2014 +
September 2015

The previous annual report (Year -1)

Yes

March 2014

The annual report (Year 0) published/to be published

Yes

October 2014

All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of the
Municipal Systems Act (Year 0) and resulting scorecards

No

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All service delivery agreements (Year 0)

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 0)

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) for
Year 0

Never provided by the
relevant department.

An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that
have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

Contracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to
subsection (3) of that section

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

Public-private partnership agreements referred to in section 120 made in Year 0

N/A

Never provided by the
relevant department.

All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during Year -1

July 2015

practices are ingrained to all staff members.

COMMENT MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS:

The culture of legislative compliance should be promoted from the senior leadership so that new and relevant

T.29.1.1




CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water (sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housing services;
and a summary of free basic services.

INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

According to Stats SA's Census 2011, Matjhabeng Local Municipality has an overall population size of 406 461
with 123 195 households (with 97.7% being found in urban areas, and 2.3% living on farms). Of these, 78.5%
constitutes formal dwellings, whereas 81.1% is connected to waterborne sanitation, 54.8% are households with
piped water inside dwellings.

The municipality provides refuse removal services weekly to 86.3% of the total households. The percentage of
households that uses electricity is 91.1.

During the previous year under review, the Municipality had approximately 8500 informal dwellings. In

Tandanai/2010 area about 1400 households were formalised. It is unknown how many new informal dwellings
were erected.

T3.1.0




INTRODUCTION TO WATER PROVISION

Matjhabeng Municipality is the Water Service Authority and Sedibeng Water the Water Service Provider. Due to
the down scaling of the mines in the area, the current bulk water supply capacity is more than adequate in all the
towns in the area of authority. Due to growth and bucket eradication in some areas some bulk lines capacities
become challenging. Sedibeng water in the process of investigating and upgrading of such. Due to aging of some
of the water networks and challenges to manage and meter all households the water loss is unacceptably high.

The Municipality obtained Blue Drop status for 5 of the 6 towns in it's jurisdiction area. During 2012. We was
assessed for Blue Drop Status again in 2013 and 2014. The outcome of these assessments is however still not
available. The Municipality renders basic assistance to poor communities within its resource constraints.

T.3.1.1

Total Use of Water by Sector (cubic meters)

Unaccountable

Agriculture

Forestry

Industrial

Domestic

water losses

50

40

35

150

10

50

44

46

9

11

WATER USE BY SECTOR

Water: (above min level)

V

—&— Minimum Service Level and
Above sub-total

—— Below Minimum Service Level
sub-total

Household (000)

-\_//.\.

Year -2




COMMENT ON WATER USE BY SECTOR:

Due to excessive water losses, the Municipality embarked on a project to reduce water losses. Detail investigations
on existing water meters were done to determine reason why meters are not functional and associated repair
thereof. Faulty valves were identified and replaced to minimise water loss during maintenance actions. Indigent
households with the highest water usage were identified and leakages of taps and toilet cisterns were repaired.

Maintenance of water networks in old high income areas becomes difficult as little funding is available to maintain
and upgrade such. All governmental actions are focussed on PDI areas.

T3.1.2.2

Water Service Delivery Levels
Households

Year -3 Year -1 Year 0

Description Actual Actual | Actual

No. . No. No.

Water: (above min level)
Piped water inside dwelling
Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling)
Using public tap (within 200m from dwelling )
Other water supply (within 200m)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage

Water: (below min level)
Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling)
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling
No water supply

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 3 467 4 467 4 467 3 467

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 3% 4% 3% 4%

Total number of households* 100 795 102 695 102695 | 102 695

*_ To include informal settlements T31.3




Households - Water Service Delivery Levels below the minimum
Households
Description Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Original | Adjusted
Budget Budget

No. No. No. No. No. No.

Actual Actual Actual Actual

Formal Settlements
Total households

Households below minimum service level

Proportion of households below minimum service level

Informal Settlements

Total households
Households ts below minimum service level

Proportion of households ts below minimum service level

Access to Water

Proportion of households Proportion of households Proportion of households
with access to water points* with access to piped water receiving 6 ki free#

22% 70% 62%
22% 70% 62%
25% 2% 65%

T315

ACCESS TO WATER

Access to Water

M Year -2

Year -1

M Year O

Proportion of households  Proportion of households  Proportion of households
with access to water with access to piped water receiving 6 kl free#
points*




WATER SERVICE POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline
Service
Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous Year

*Current Year

*Current Year

*Following Year

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(v)

(vii)

(ix)

(x)

To replace 15% of worn
out water pipelines in a
five-year cycle.

Repair and
maintenance of
water related
infrastructure

Service all
hydrants and
Valves once a
year

Implement the
water meter
repair program




Employees: Water Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

JobLevel | EmPloyees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

Vacancies (as a
% of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.1.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Water Services

Details

Year -
1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

120

125

100

95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

125

244

250

248

2%

Repairs and Maintenance

25

244

250

248

2%

Other

45

244

250

248

2%

Total Operational Expenditure

195

732

750

744

2%

Net Operational Expenditure

75

607

650

649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.
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Capital Expenditure Year 0:
Water Services

R' 000

Year 0

Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Budget Expenditure | from original Value

budget

Capital Projects

Total All 31%

Project A 22%
Project B 80 91 90 1%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON WATER SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

The proposed water projects as listed in the IDP should mostly be completed within the set timeframe. The
replacement of asbestos water lines as well as water demand projects will not be completed.

Projects according to IDP are:-

Thabong X21 (Hani Park) R1,3m 2016
Thabong T6 R8,4m 2014
Servicing of 500 stands with water connections in Kutlwanong R1m 2016
Analyse and upgrade Meloding water network R30m 2016

The servicing of Thabong T12 already started.
Some portions of Meloding water network were upgraded, making a big difference on the quality of the service.

T3.1.10




INTRODUCTION TO SANITATION PROVISION

Due to environmental requirements associated with sewerage, the Municipality spend a major portion of its budget
on upgrading these services. However, several challenges still exist. The upgrading of the Waste Water Treatment
Works (WWTW) especially gets high priority.

Some radical improvements can be seen in the Green Drop scoring, which more than doubled since the previous
assessment. According to EIA, new proclaimed areas, only new developments (new houses) can be allowed after
upgrading of Thabong WWTW. Funding to upgrade this works should be a priority.

T.3.21

SANITATION / SEWERAGE (ABOVE MINIMUM LEVEL): YEAR 0

Sanitation/Sewerage (above minimum
level): Year 0

li. I

Flush toilet Flush toilet Chemical  Pittoilet Other toilet Bucket toilet Other toilet  No toilet
(connected (with septic ~ toilet  (ventilated) provisions provisions  provisions
to tank) (above (below
sewerage) min.service min.service
level) level)




Sanitation Service Delivery Levels

*Households

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Outcome

Outcome

Outcome

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

Actual

No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)

Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)

95,708

95,70

8

Flush toilet (with septic tank)

956

95

6

Chemical toilet

111

11

1

Pit toilet (ventilated)

512

51

2

Other toilet provisions (above min.service level)

0

0

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-
fotal

78,568

78,568

96,857

97,287

97,28

7 97,287

Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage

66.6%

70.2%

90.0%

90.4%

90.4%

90.4%

Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)

Bucket toilet

15,198

6,698

5,195

5,195

519

5 5,195

Other toilet provisions (below min.service level)

11,273

11,273

2,600

2,170

2,17

0 2,170

No toilet provisions

13,000

15,455

2,930

2,930

2,930

2,930

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

39471

33,426

10,725

10,295

10,295

10,295

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

33.4%

29.8%

10.0%

9.6%

9.6%

9.6%

Total households

118,039.00

111,994.00

107,582.00

107,582.00

107,582.00

107,582.00

T3.23

Households - Sanitation Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

Households

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Actual

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

No.

No.

No.

No.

No.

Formal Settlements

Total households

107,582

107,582

107,582

107,582

Households below minimum service level

10,725

10,295

10,295

10,295

Proportion of households below minimum service level

10%

10%

10%

10%

Informal Settlements

Total households

4,467

4,467

4,467

4,467

Households ts below minimum service level

4,313

4,313

4,313

4,313

Proportion of households ts below minimum service level

97%

97%

97%

97%

T3.24




ACCESS TO SANITATION

Access to Sanitation

M Year -2
Year -1

M Year O

Proportion of households with access to sanitation




Waste Water (Sanitation) Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service
Objectives

Service
Indicators

(i)

Outline
Service
Targets

(i)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Maintenance
of sewer
related
infrastructure

Repair broken
lines: Manage
sewage flow,
excavate,
replace broken
portion &
backfill per
meter

Open
blockages

Preventative
cleaning of
sewer lines
1368km per
meter

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives, including milestones that relate to the green drop status as
set out by the Water Affairs department. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in the indicator set for
each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators". * Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1
Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1
Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and
character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management

arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Sanitation Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a
Job Level equivalents) % of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.2.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Sanitation Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Details

Total Operational Revenue 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 244 250 248 2%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%

Other 45 244 250 248 2%
Total Operational
Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.28




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Sanitation Services

R' 000

Year 0
Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance Total
Capital Projects Budget | Expenditure from Project
original Value
budget

Total All 108,762 1000%

Kutlwanong: Upgrading of 30210 100%
sewerage works phase 2 '

Mmamahabane: Construction of
60 sewer house connections 798 100%
(MIS:208863)

Meloding: Ext 10 Sewer 707 -
network (MIS:208886) 9 00%

Phomolong: Construction of a
new outfall sewer for 4871 5,500 100%
stands (MIS:215125)

Virginia: Upgrading of waste
water treatment works 12,281
(MIS:215450)

Thabong T16: Provision of
waterborne sanitation for 1300 37,948
stands (MIS:216509)

Matjhabeng Fencing at Pump 2,491 0
Stations and Treatment Plants
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON SANITATION SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Sewer networks were extended and maintained but due to shortage of funding and resources some major
challenges exist. With the support of DWAS though Bloemwater old bucket eradication challenges are in the
process to be addressed. The outfall sewer in Koppie Alleen Road is still a major concern.

Cognisance must also be taken on the increase in water usage due to developments and high living standards.
This results in higher flows to WWTW.
T3.210




INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICITY

The Matjhabeng Municipality is the Electrical Distribution Authority in the following Municipal areas:
- Allanridge Unit

Odendaalsrus Unit

Welkom Unit

Riebeeckstad Unit

Bronville Unit

Virginia Unit

Hennenman Unit

Ventersburg Unit

Therefore, the Electrical Department Engineering Services is responsible to provide an efficient, cost effective environment,
that will provide a climate of positive growth, capital investment and social upliftment for the Matjhabeng Community at large.

T3.3.1

ELECTRICITY

Electricity

Electricity (at least Electricity - prepaid Electricity (< min.service  Electricity - prepaid (< min.
min.service level) (min.service level) level) service level)

®Year-2 ®mYear-1 ®mYear0

T.3.3.2




Electricity Service Delivery Levels

Households
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0
Description Actual Actual Actual Actual
No. No. No. No.

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (min.service level)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total

Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage

Energy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

Other energy sources

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

Total number of households

Households - Electricity Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

| Households
Year-3 | Year-2 | Year-1 Year 0

Original | Adjusted
Budget | Budget

No. No. No. No. No. No.

Description

Actual Actual Actual Actual

Formal Settlements

Total households

Households below minimum service level

Proportion of households below minimum service
level

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households ts below minimum service level

Proportion of households ts below minimum
service level




Electricity Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Following
Year

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Maintain distribution
losses under 10%

% Losses

10%

8%

10%

10%

10%

Annual maintenance of
808 substations

Substations maintained

564

596

564

564

564

Maintenance of 29558
street lights Annual
maintenance ratio is 30%.

Streetlights repaired

8674

1710

8674

8674

8674

Electrical breakdown
responses

Reaction on break down
situations

2158

3840

2158

2158

2158

Scrutinizing of consumer
accounts regarding
tampering

500 theft cases handled
annually

500

148

500

500

500

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii))
must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators'. * ‘Previous Year' refers to the
targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the
targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out
the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management
arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Electricity Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)

%
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.3.6

Financial Performance Year 0: Electricity Services

Year -
1 Year 0

Details Actual | Original Adjustment Actual Variance to

Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 244 250 248 2%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%
Other 45 244 250 248 2%
Total Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T33.7




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Electricity Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

31%

Project A

22%

Project B 80 91 90 1%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON ELECTRICITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL

In the 2014/2015 Financial Year, the Electrical Department was able to successfully plan, construct and maintain the electrical
distribution networks and infrastructures as to ensure a safe, effective and affordable electrical energy supply to the community
of the Matjhabeng Municipality.

Therefore in the 2014/2015 Financial Year, the Electrical Department was able to successfully do the following:

- Distribute 446GWH to the 30907 electrical consumer base that is located in the Matjhabeng Municipality distribution area.
- Attend to 3695 electrical breakdown situations.

- Successfully maintain 1320 streetlights and 181 highmast lights of the Matjhabeng Public Lighting Infrastructure.

- Successfully maintin 100 MVA high voltage 132kV installations situated in the Welkom Unit.

- Execute 9121 Electrical Revenue Protection action that resultedin an income of R5,2m for Council.




THIS SECTION TO INCLUDE REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSALS, STREET CLEANING AND RECYCLING.

INTRODUCTION TO WASTE MANAGEMENT

Matjhabeng Municipality is poised to adhere to the legislative mandate which address the Waste Minimization
Strategy and in particular the Polokwane Declaration that sets the ambitions target of a reduction of waste disposal
by landfill, refuse removal and recycling as part of Green Economy as resolved at COP17 Climate Change
Conference held in Durban.

The Waste Management service is carried out in compliance to the National Waste Management Strategy, National
Environmental Management Act (Act 107 of 1998), National Environmental Management Waste Act (Act 59 of
2008) and National Health Act (Act 61 of 2003)

T3.4.1

Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels
Households

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Description Actual Actual Actual Actual

No. No. No. No.

Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level)
Removed at least once a week 121024 121024 121024 121 024

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 121 024 121 024 121024 121 024

Minimum Service Level and Above percentage 4,3% 3,9% 77,2% 77,2%

Solid Waste Removal: (Below minimum level)
Removed less frequently than once a week 655 547 565 523
Using communal refuse dump 865 846 487 865
Using own refuse dump 655 547 565 523
Other rubbish disposal 502 952 938 720
No rubbish disposal 12 123 124 124

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 2690 3015 2678 2755

Below Minimum Service Level percentage 95,7% 96,1% 95,7% 95,8%

Total number of households 2 811 3136 2799 2876

T34.2




Households - Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

Households

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Actual
No.

Original
Budget
No.

Adjusted
Budget

No.

Actual
No.

Formal Settlements

Total households
Households below minimum service level

Proportion of households below
minimum service level

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

131 622
25000

25%

Informal Settlements

Total households
Households ts below minimum service
level

Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20 000

25%

105 000

20000

25%

T343




Waste Management Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

ervice Indicators

(i)

Outline Service Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current Year

(viii)

*Current Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Provision of weekly
collection service per
household (HH)

133 662 HOUSEHOLDS

5624
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SRVICES
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

5749
SERVICE
POINTS

Future capacity of
existing and earmarked
(approved use and in
council possession)
waste disposal sites

The amount of spare
capacity available in
terms of the number of
years capacity available
at the current rate of
landfill usage

20 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

15 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

15 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

15 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

10 years of
unused landfill
capacity
available

Proportion of waste that
is recycled

Volumes of waste
recycled as a percentage
of total volume of waste
disposed of at landfill
sites.

45% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

40% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

45% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

45% of year
2014/2015
waste recycled

50% of year
2015/2016
waste recycled

Proportion of landfill
sites in compliance with
the Environmental
Conservation Act 1989.

2% of landfill sites by
volume that are being
managed in compliance
with the Environmental
Conservation Act 1989.

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

2% of sites
compliant

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in the
indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round;
*'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be
fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for
the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.
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Employees: Solid Waste Management Services

Job Level

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %

of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.4.5

Employees: Waste Disposal and Other Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Job Level

Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

O O |0 |O | |o (o |o

O O |O |Oo | |o (o |o

#DIV/0!

T3.4.6




Financial Performance Year 0: Solid Waste Management Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-65 153

-58 519

-67 991

14%

Expenditure:

Employees

45169

50 456

48 679

-4%

Repairs and Maintenance

18

8 448

5

-168 860%

Other

11959

16 245

13 899

-17%

Total Operational Expenditure

57 146

75149

62 583

-20%

Net Operational Expenditure

122 299

133 668

130 574

2%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T34.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Waste Disposal and Other Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

125

100

95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

244

250

248

2%

Repairs and Maintenance

25

244

250

248

2%

Other

45

244

250

248

2%

Total Operational Expenditure

195

732

750

744

2%

Net Operational Expenditure

75

607

650

649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing
the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T34.8




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Waste Management Services

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from original

Total Project
Value

budget

Total All 31%

Project A
Project B
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 59 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.

22%
1%

80 91 90

COMMENT ON WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The Directorate provides Waste Management Services to 5 749 service points of which constitute 133 622
households. The service provision to households is once a week collected from kerb stone, the industries are
serviced twice a week and commercial is serviced three times a week. Other services include street cleaning,
paper picking and rubble removal. The cleaning services are carried out on a daily basis whilst the rubble removal
is carried out as per request.




INTRODUCTION TO HOUSING

The Department’s core mandate is to facilitate the provision of low and middle income housing to the qualifying memebers
within the legal parameters (National, Provincial, Local Government).

Land Affairs
Responsible for the management, administration and acquisition of all categories of land.

Housing Development
Is responsible for the facilitation and provision / construction of houses for the low and middle income earners. The branch
further facilitate intervention programmes as directed by both National and Provincial Departments.

Housing Administration

The branch is primarily responsible for ensuring effective administration especially at unit level. Transfer of houses and sites
as well as acquisition and distribution of title deeds. The branch is also mandated to facilitate dispute resolutions as
pertaining to property allocations and ownership.

Residential Rental Accommodation
The branch is responsible for the provision of residential rental accommodation for qualifying municipal employees as well
as members of the community.

T3.5.1

Percentage of households with access to basic housing

Total households Households in formal Percentage of HHs in formal
(formal and informal settlements settlements
settlements)

110 660 91107 82,3%

111 160 91975 82,7%

113 101 93475 82,6%

115 601 891910 83,0%

T3.52




Housing Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

W

(i)

Outline
Service
Targets

(i)

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(iii)

(iv)

*Previous Year

(v)

*Current
Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Promotion of security of
tenure

Additiona
houses
provided
during the
year
(Houses
required at
year end)

2000

1406

2000

4751

2220

4751

0

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must
be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators". * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets
that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets
set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the
purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management
arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Housing Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

JobLevel | Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T354

Financial Performance Year 0: Housing Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment Actual

Budget

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-9794

-6464

-10433

38%

Expenditure:

Employees

8170

8179

8814

7%

Repairs and Maintenance

509

3089

255

1111%

Other

3474

3206

5575

42%

Total Operational Expenditure

12153

14474

14644

1%

Net Operational Expenditure

21947

20938

25077

17%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.55




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Housing Services
R' 000

Year 0

Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Budget Expenditure | from original Value

Capital Projects budget

Total All 31%

Project A 22%

Project B 80 N 90 11%

Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HOUSING SERVICE OVERALL

During the period under review, the land Alienation Policy was amended and approved by Council. This will assist
to fast track the disposal of all categories of land for economic injection (be it commercial, residential and
community services).

In an endeavour to promote secure tenure (provision of Human Settlements) a partnership between CoGTA, HS
and Housing Development Agency (HDA) continued to render support. To that effect, a document known as
‘project pipeline” has been generated as a tool for planning and management of housing backlog as well as
motivation for external funding.

Within the 21 informal settlements identified during the previous financial year, 7000 residential sites are being
formalised. Progress thereof is depicted on table 3.10.17.

The Provincial Department of HS and the HAD have assisted the department to do a scope analysis, in order for
business plans to be developed for the provision of needed services. That will translate into housing provision.

With regard to houses built for the historically disadvantaged individuals, a reasonable amount of houses were
built in Thandanani Ward 25, Hani Park as well as 160 re-developed old 2-roomed houses.

Additionally, three middle income Housing projects have been approved in Thabong and Welkom. LA’s have been
signed, preliminary plans as well as projects plans were submitted and subsequently approved.

T3.5.7




INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Section 96 of the Local Government Municipal Systems Act states that a municipality must adopt a Credit
Control and Debt Collection Policy, the act further states in Section 97 that a municipality must also adopt an
Indigent Policy. The municipality has adopted both policies. The tables overleaf gives an indication of the number
of households receiving free basic services.

T3.6.1

FREE BASIC HOUSEHOLD SERVICES

Free Basic Household Services

= Water (6 kilolitres per household per
month)

= Sanitation (free minimum level
service)

Electricity/other energy (50kwh per
household per month)

Households ("000)

Refuse (removed at least once a
week)

2005/06 2006/07 2007/08  Current Year
2014/15

Data sourced

T.3.6.2

Free Basic Services To Low Income Households
Number of households
Households earning less than R1,100 per month

Free Basic Water | Free Basic Sanitation | Free Basic Electricity | Free Basic Refuse

Access % Access % Access % Access %
23045 | 23045 | 23045 23 045 23 045 23045 | 23045 100%
20 339 100% | 20339 100% 20 339 100% | 20339 100%
25186 100% | 25186 100% 25 186 100% | 25186 100%
T3.6.3




Financial Performance Year 0: Cost to Municipality of Free Basic Services Delivered

Services Delivered

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Water

248

244

250

310

21%

Waste Water (Sanitation)

245

240

250

280

14%

Electricity

135

120

130

160

25%

Waste Management (Solid
Waste)

125

110

120

145

24%

Total

753

714

750

895

20%

T3.64




Free Basic Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Year -1 Year 0 Year 1 Year 3

Targets Target Actual Target Actual Target

W *Previous Year *Previous Year *Current Year *Current Year | *Current Year *Following Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx
Provision of alternative Low income
support to low income households (LIHs)
households that do not who do not receive
receive all Free Basic all the free basic Xxxx LIHs
Services services but do xxxx LIHs receiving support | receiving support
receive alternative (out of xxx LIHs in total) (out of xxx LIHs in
support (Total total)
number of LIHs not
in receipt of free
basic services)

xxxx LIHs
xxxx LIHs receiving xxxx LIHs receiving receiving
support (out of xxx support (out of xxx LIHs support (out
LIHs in total) in total) of xxx LIHs
in total)

xxxx LIHs
receiving support
(out of xxx LIHs in

total)

xxxx LIHs receiving xxxx LIHs receiving
support (out of xxx support (out of xxx
LIHs in total) LIHs in total)

To develop roads, water,
sewerage, electricity and Service 1000 new stands Service 1000 new Service 1000 new stands Service 1000 new
stormwater infrastructure 23045 | per year stands per year per year stands per year
Replace 450mm rising
Replace 450mm rising main main line between

line between Major pump Major pump station
station and Theronia and Theronia

To replace 25% of worn sewerage works and sewerage works and Replace 5% of worn
out sewer pipelines in a enlarge sump of Major enlarge sump of Major | Replace 5% of worn out out sewer pipelines
five-year cycle. pump station pump station sewer pipelines annually annually

Use 50% of purified Use 50% of purified Use 50% of purified
Use 50% of purified water water sales to extend water sales to extend the water sales to extend
sales to extend the purified the purified sewer purified sewer effluent the purified sewer
sewer effluent network effluent network each network each year to effluent network each
Construction and each year to reduce the year to reduce the reduce the usage of year to reduce the
Extension of purified Water usage of potable water for usage of potable water | potable water for usage of potable water
sewerage network irrigation purposes for irrigation purposes | irrigation purposes for irrigation purposes
Construct un-designed
Gravel roads to give
Construct sealed residents access to
Construct sealed gravel gravel roads at 15Km stands in rainy season at
To develop gravel roads roads at 15Km per annum per annum 15Km per annum




COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

The municipality provided free basic services to 25 186 indigents.




COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water (stormwater drainage).

INTRODUCTION TO ROAD TRANSPORT

Due to high construction costs of roads the Municipal policy is to construct roads according to the road hierarchy
unless there are serious storm water challenges. The idea is to get a person on a formal road as near as possible
to his house.

T3.7




INTRODUCTION TO ROADS

12 km of new roads were constructed during the MTREF period but no major refurbishment were done on roads.
Only road patching, which is done with internal personnel and operational budget funding were executed. A large
backlog still exists on road maintenance, but due to financial constraits this could not be addressed.

T3.71

Gravel Road Infrastructure

Kilometres

Total gravel roads | New gravel roads Gravel roads Gravel roads
constructed upgraded to tar graded/maintained

973 0 15 245
558 0 10 245
558 0 0 66
T3.7.2

Tarred Road Infrastructure
Kilometres

Existing tar
roads re-
sheeted

Tar roads
maintained

Total tarred New tar Existing tar
roads roads roads re-tarred

1210 18 27
1220 10 18
1232 12 0

Cost of Construction/Maintenance

Gravel Tar

Gravel -
Tar

Maintained Re-worked Maintained

272 0 2705

69 0 21 856
345 0 12 441
T3.74




ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS

Road Infrastructure costs

—o— Gravel New

—m— Gravel - Tar

—a— Gravel - Maintained

—<Tar - New

Rand Value

—¥—Tar Re-worked

—&— Tar Maintained




Road Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year 3
Target Actual Target Target
*Previous *Previous | *Current *Current | *Following
Service Indicators Year Year Year Year Year
(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (ix) (x)

Service Objective xxx
To develop and maintain | Construct 50km new distributor 10 10
roads and storm water roads/ bus/ taxi roads to improve
infrastructure traffic flow and improve
stormwater management.

Clean, shape, prime, tar and
To develop infrastructure compaction of pothole per m?

- e.g. roads, water,
sewerage, electricity, Water, transport gravel, blade,

storm water water and roll gravel road per
Km

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and
(i) must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year'
refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following
Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA
2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of
performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Road Services

Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (204/15)
Job Level Employees Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)

No. b No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.7.7

Financial Performance Year 0: Road Services

Year -
; 1 Year 0

Details Actual |  Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 120 125 100 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 125 244 250 248 2%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 244 250 248 2%
Other 45 244 250 248 2%
Total Operational Expenditure 195 732 750 744 2%

Net Operational Expenditure 75 607 650 649 6%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.7.8




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Road Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from
original
budget

Total
Project
Value

Total All

108,512

Hani Park: Construction of 8.2km Road network
and storm water drainage (MIS:159992)

3,272

Thabong: Construction of road 142 & 295

131

Thabong: Construction of road 300 and storm
waterin T14 & T16

57,243

Kutlwanong: Construction of 2.7km paved road
with storm water drainage (MIS:208995)

9,749

Thabong: Construction of 3.6km paved road
(MIS:209872)

20,106

Phomolong: Construction of 1.24km paved
road (MIS:209821)

5,696

Bronville: Upgrading of 2.645km gravel roads
to paved roads and provision of storm water
(MIS:214141)

0

12,315

0

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past and

future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS OVERALL:

Formalisation of roads in areas where formal houses are constructed, especially where storm water challenges
exists, should also be considered. With the available resources and taking cognisance of the urgency of other
critical services, the performance on the roads are above expectations.

T3.7.10




INTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT
No public bus transport system exists in Matjhabeng Municipality. The Municipality is however committed to ensure

that high standards of taxi rank facilities are created in each township. A lot of focus and funding are allocated to
realise this target in the next 4 years.

T3.8.1

Employees: Transport Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)

Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.8.4

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF TRANSPORT OVERALL

It is envisaged that within the Directorate Infrastructure Services a division will be established for Transport
planning operations and management within the near future.

Nevertheles, the municipality was able to establish a number of taxi ranks during the year under review. Taxi's are
an important element of the public transport system and are used by the majority of the citizens of Matjhabeng
Local Municipality. Kutlwanong, Phomolong Taxi Rank, Bronville and Melong Taxi Ranks were completed. New
Taxi Ranks for Thabong, Mmamahabane and Nyakallong already planned. Welkom CBD taxi rank under
investigation.

T3.8.7




INTRODUCTION TO STORMWATER DRAINAGE

Due to the low gradients of the Matjhabeng Municipal area, stormwater is a challenging and expensive service.
During the development of some towns, especially the townships, little emphasis was given to create major
stormwater networks. When roads are designed the drainage thereof becomes problematic. It must also be
mentioned that due to this low gradients of the area, the stormwater systems are designed at minimum velocity.
This results in channels silting up regularly with the accompanying flooding problems and regular maintenance
actions.

Misuse of open storm water system by residents using it as dumping areas for their gardens and house refuse
creates maintenace challenges. Residents should be educated on the dangers that are associated with this
practice.

T.3.91

STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE
Kilometres

Total Stormwater New Stormwater Stormwater Stormwater
measures measures measures upgraded | measures maintained

495 11 0 13

506 6 1 16

590 0 1 8

T3.9.2

COST OF CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE
R' 000

Stormwater Measures
Upgraded Maintained
11740

2 858

7890




STORMWATER INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS

Stormwater infrastructure costs




Stormwater Policy Ob

ectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year1 |

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Following
Year

(1)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Service Objective xxx

Construction, upgrade
and maintenance of
the storm water
networks and
ancillaries

Construct new Storm
water canals in new
developed or
underdeveloped areas.

To compile and
implement a
maintenance and
upgrading plan for
storm water canals and
networks

Cleaning of lined storm
water canals in the whole
of Matjhabeng once a
year.

To  compile  and
implement a
maintenance and
upgrading plan for
storm water canals and
networks

Cleaning of unlined storm
water canals in
Matjhabeng twice a year.

5.6

13.6

6.8

6.8

6.3

6.8

6.8

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (i)
must be incorporated in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are ‘universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the
targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following Year' refers to the
targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets

out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance

management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Stormwater Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a % of
Job Level equivalents) total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.9.6

Financial Performance Year 0: Stormwater Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0%
Expenditure:

Included in
Employees Roads 0%

Repairs and Maintenance 696 -8377%
Included in
Other Roads 0%
Total Operational
Expenditure 696 6632 6 632 78 -8377%
Net Operational
Expenditure 696 6632 6 632 78 -8377%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.9.7




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Stormwater Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from
original
budget

Total
Project
Value

Total All

32,587

4068

Mmamahabane Provision of
3.72km stormwater drainage

10,674

6,881

Kutlwanong: Construction of
Stormwater and Pedestrian Bridges
for section K2

14,506

9749

Thabong T14: Investigate runoff
and upgrade existing storm water
system

1,100

1,100

Thabong T14: Rehabilitation of the
Lusaba 1.26km storm water
channel (MIS:214241)

5,707

11,199

Nyakallong: Construction of storm
water system — phase 1
(MIS:219132)

600

521

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including
past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF STORMWATER DRAINAGE OVERALL:

Some storm water challenges were addressed in three townships with a view of making a difference in their living
conditions.

Maintenance of storm water, is however lacking and need more attention. This | hampered due to availability of

personnel and equipment.

T.3.9.9




COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Spatial Planning deals with the methods used by the public sector to influence the distribution of people and
activities in spaces of various scales. Discrete professional discipline which involves spatial planning, land use,
urban, regional, transport and environmental planning. Other related areas of importance, include economic and
community planning. Spatial planning takes place on local, regional, national and inter-national levels and results
in the creation of a spatial plan.

Spatial planning gives geographical expression to the economic, social, cultural and ecological policies of society.
It is at the same time a scientific discipline, an administrative technique and a policy instrument developed as an
interdisciplinary and comprehensive approach directed towards a balanced regional development and the physical
organization of space according to an overall strategy.

Spatial planning enables "making decisions relating to the location and distribution of land use activities".

Development Control is about making decisions relating to the way in which different activities, land uses and
buildings are located relation to each other, in terms of distance between them, proximity to each other and the
way in which spatial considerations influence and are influenced by economic, social, political, infrastructural and
environmental considerations".

Development Planning is about making decisions relating to the way in which different activities will be positioned

in space associated with future urban growth and expansion and will be influenced by current and future economic
social, political, infrastructural and environmental considerations.

T.3.10.1



http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Method_(software_engineering)
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Public_sector
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Land_use_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Urban_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regional_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Transport_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Environmental_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Economic_planning
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Community_planning

Employees: Planning Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Job Level Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

~N OO NN~~~

~N oD oD~

#DIV/0!

T3.10.4

Financial Performance Year 0: Planning Services

R'000

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

125

100

%

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

244

250

248

2%

Repairs and Maintenance

25

244

250

248

2%

Other

45

244

250

248

2%

Total Operational Expenditure

195

732

750

744

2%

Net Operational Expenditure

75

607

650

649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference
between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.10.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Planning Services
R' 000

Year 0

. . Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Capital Projects Budget

Expenditure | from original Value
budget

Total All 326 378 31%

Project A 130 128 22%
Project B 80 91 90 1%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including
past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PHYSICAL PLANNING OVERALL

AREA DESCRIPTION CONTRACTUAL ACTUAL TOTAL LAYOUT RECOMMENDED PEGGING AND REGISTRAT
PLANNING TARGET | NUMBER NUMBER | APPROVED | BY TOWNSHIPS | APPROVAL OF GENERAL ION IN
OF OF ERVEN BY BOARD AND PLAN BY SG DEEDS
(ERVEN INTOTAL | RESIDENTI | CREATED COUNCIL APPROVAL OF OFFICE
TOWNSHIP ALERVEN | INCLUDING LAYOUT BY THE AND
ESTABLISHMENT) | CREATED SCHOOL MEC OPENING
SITES, OF
BUSINESS, TOWNSHIP
PARKS S
ETC. REGISTER

WARD 11: Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised
BRONVILLE with Surveyor General

finalised.
PORTION OF

HOMESTEAD 668

WARD 11: Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised
BRONVILLE with Surveyor General
Finalised

Erf 32179, 32180 and
32371

WARD 16: PHOKENG Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised
- THABONG with Surveyor General

Finalised
PORTION OF

KAALVALLEY 61

INCLUDING A
PORTION OF THE
PUMLANI AREA

WARD 13 Finalised Finalised Pegging and registration Finalised
with Surveyor General
Thabong — Freedom Finalised

Square

Re-layout of:




AREA DESCRIPTION

CONTRACTUAL
PLANNING TARGET

(ERVEN IN TOTAL
TOWNSHIP
ESTABLISHMENT)

ACTUAL
NUMBER
OF
RESIDENTI
AL ERVEN
CREATED

TOTAL
NUMBER
OF ERVEN
CREATED
INCLUDING
SCHOOL
SITES,
BUSINESS,
PARKS
ETC.

LAYOUT
APPROVED
BY
COUNCIL

RECOMMENDED
BY TOWNSHIPS
BOARD AND
APPROVAL OF
LAYOUT BY THE
MEC

PEGGING AND
APPROVAL OF GENERAL
PLAN BY SG

REGISTRAT
IONIN
DEEDS
OFFICE

AND
OPENING
OF
TOWNSHIP
S
REGISTER

Erf 14136, 15534,
28068, 28069

WARD 36
NYAKKALONG
Portion 8 of Uitkyk 256

Townships Board
to consider
application in
June. Pegging to
commence in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June
2016

WARD 1
MAMMAHABANE

Groenepunt 96

Finalised

Townships Board
to consider
application in
June. Pegging to
commence in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June
2016

WARD 3
PHOMOLONG
Venterviakte 740

Finalised

Townships Board
to consider
application in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June
2016

WARD 22
KUTLWANONG

Leeubosch 285

Finalised

Townships Board
to consider
application in June

Pegging and registration
with SG in progress

Registration
by June
2016




INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

The following aspects constitute the scope and mandate of the LED- Tourism, SMME support and development,
Agriculture support and promotion, Development Planning and Control, Investment Promotion, Attraction and
Retention, etc. During the period under review our focus was more on the development of the essential plans as
well as well as policy instruments to enable the Department to systematically execute its obligations.

Accordingly, the implementations plans were developed by all the Divisions of the Department as encapsulated
in the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP). Noteworthy, is the fact that these some of the
targets were reliant on the funding from the Municipality for their implementation whilst other were funded and
were supposed to be funded by the other spheres of government. Safe to say that some targets were funded by
other spheres timely whereas others were funded later in the year, this reality adversely impacted the
implementation and realization of the said targets on time.

Some of these targets were dependent on the internal funding that was not enough to cater for the planned
programs of the municipality as expected. It is in this regard that the Department has deem it necessary to
optimize measures of creating the conducive environment for SMME as the key measure in contributing for the
strengthening of the local economy, this is done through the coloration with the relevant stakeholders that share
the similar responsibility with us as well as improving on the support measures provided to this sector of our
economy.

In our SDBIP as an example we planned to develop/review LED as well as the City Development strategies and
the Spatial Development Framework but as a consequence of limited funding these could not be done as a result
these targets had to be deferred to the subsequent financial year. As a result of collaboration these plans will be
done with funding from other spheres of government.

T3.11.1

Economic Activity by Sector

Sector Year -2

Agric, forestry and fishing

Mining and quarrying

Manufacturing

Wholesale and retail trade

Finance, property, etc.

Govt, community and social services

Infrastructure services




Economic Employment by Sector
Jobs
Year 1 Year -1 Year 0
No. No. No.
Agric, forestry and fishing 20,000 25,000 30,000
Mining and quarrying 400,000 435,000 372,000
Manufacturing 320,000 300,000 270,000
Wholesale and retail trade 190,000 200,000 210,000
Finance, property, etc. 275,000 255,000 235,000
Govt, community and social services 300,000 310,000 320,000
Infrastructure services 400,000 430,000 450,000
Total 1905000 1955000 1887000
T3.11.3

Sector

COMMENT ON LOCAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES

Owing to the decline of the mining operation in the area, job opportunities associated with this industry have
decreased. The unemployment rate remain high as a direct result of this. Nevertheless, opportunities exist in the
mining, agriculture, tourism and manufacturing sectors.

T3.11.4

Jobs Created during Year 0 by LED Initiatives (Excluding EPWP projects)
Total Jobs created/ | Jobs created Jobhs Net total jobs Method of validating jobs
Top 3 initiatives lost/displaced by created in year created/lost
other initiatives

No. No.

Total (all initiatives)

Year -2 Issuing of trading permits,
Year -1 informal businesses e.g. car
Year 0 wash

Initiative A (Year 0)
Initiative B (Year 0)
Initiative C (Year 0)

Job creation through EPWP* projects
EPWP Projects Jobs created through
EPWP projects

Details No. No.
Year -2 2,000
Year -1 2,900
Year 0 624

* - Extended Public Works
Programme T 3.11.6




Local Economic Development Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year 1 | Year 3

Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Previous *Previous *Current *Current Year *Following
ce Indicators Year Year *Current Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx
Training of people | Number of people trained X people X people X people X people X people X people x people trained X people
in essential skills: | (including retrained upskilled) trained trained trained trained trained trained trained

X, ),z

34 People trained by Bank Seta 35 34 0

114 People trained by CIDB 00
22 People trained by SALGA 20 22
103 People trained by SEDA 50 50
63 People trained by DETEA 50 63

113 People trained by FILPRO 100 113 0

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in
the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1
Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *'Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that
all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and
chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Em

ployees: Local Economic Development Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Job Level | Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.11.8

Financial Performance Year 0: Local Economic Development Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational
Revenue

125

100 95

-32%

Expenditure:

Employees

244

250 248

2%

Repairs and
Maintenance

25

244

250 248

2%

Other

45

244

250 248

2%

Total Operational
Expenditure

195

732

750 744

2%

Net Operational
Expenditure

75

607

650 649

6%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are
calculated by dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the

Actual.

T3.11.9




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Economic Development Services
R' 000

Year 0
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure from Value
original
budget
Total All 378 31%

Project A 128 22% 280
Project B 90 11% 150
Project C 80 44% 320

Project D 80 56% 90
T3.11.10

COMMENT ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

Despite the fact that the LED Strategy was not approved by Council and still remains a draft that is going through
the review process, it is worth noting that certain programmes were executed in promoting economic
development and tourism. To this extent, it is worth mentioning that through the collaboration with other sector
departments such as Agriculture, land and funding was provided to some community groups that were later
formalised as co-operatives.

The support measures are being intensified to optimise the productivity of the co-operatives as well as the
SMME's. In this regard, the profiling of all co-operators is currently underway to determine and quantify capacity
requirements, once completed respective capacity plans will be developed and executed for each co-operators.

Through the support received from SEDA some SMME's have been trained during the year under review and
this programme is ongoing. Regarding tourism, specific programmes for improving customer satisfaction have
been instituted through the tourism excellence awards that has demonstrated improvement from strength to
strength.

For the success of the programmes that were planned by the department it was viewed essential to consolidate
partnership with other institutions as a result agreements will be concluded with some institutions to structure
relations with them.

The improved collaboration between the Municipality and other spheres of Government, as well as the private
sector, has brought about good results that have been demonstrated by activities and programmes that have
been jointly executed and is worth mentioning though that these efforts should be strengthened to optimise the
beneficiary through creation of job opportunities and economic growth. Important would be to pay much
attention in attracting investment to the region as well as focusing on the retention of the investment already
within our jurisdiction.

T3.11.11




COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

This component includes: libraries and archives; museums arts and galleries; community halls; cemeteries and
crematoria; child care; aged care; social programmes, theatres.

INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

The Directorate provides the community with a wide range of facilities and services which enhance the quality of
life of all the Municipality’s residents through dynamic self-reliance, partnership and community participation.

T.3.12




INTRODUCTION TO LIBRARIES:

In terms of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996, Library Services is a provincial function.
Matjhabeng Local Municipality is performing this unfunded mandate to provide information to the community.
There are fifteen (15) in our area. The main library is the Welkom Library. The Provincial Government is fully
funding and operating the Riebeeckstad Library. Some of our Libraries are offering free computer services
(internet) to library users

T3.121

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR LIBRARIES:
The fifteen (15) libraries we have in Matjhabeng has + 824 610 members. Welkom, Thabong 1 and Meloding

libraries have the highest membership. All fifteen (15) libraries offers yearly programmes, spell check, toy library,
puzzles, and kids drawing, tell your own story and world book day.

T.3.12.2




LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; MUSEUMS; GALARIES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP

SERVICE
OBJECTIVES

SERVICE
INDICATERS

OUTLINE
SERVICE
TARGETS

YEAR -1

YEAR 0

YEAR1

YEAR 3

TARGET

ACTUAL

TARGET

ACTUAL

TARGET

PREVIOUS
YEAR

PREVIOUS

YEAR

CURRENT
YEAR

CURRENT
YEAR

CURRENT YEAR

FOLLOWING
YEAR

SERVICE OBJECTIVE/S

HOLIDAY PROGRAM

60

60

60

READERTHON
PROGRAMS

15

15

15

POETRY SESSIONS

30

30

60

NATIONAL LIBRARY
WEEK

15

30

30

NATIONAL WORLD
BOOK DAY

15

30

30




Employees: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facilities; Other

Year -1 (2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Employees
Job Level ARy

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

%

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 0: LIBRARIES; ARCHIVES; COMMUNITY FACILITIES; OTHER

R'000

YEAR 1

YEAR 0

DETAILS

ACTUAL

Original
Budget

Adjustment

Actual
Budget

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-30

44%

Expenditure:

Employees

-8%

Repairs and Maintenance

Other

-110%

Total Operational Expenditure

-15%

Net Operational Expenditure

-15%

T3.12.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Libraries; Community Facilities; Other

R'000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
Original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Project A

130

128

22%

Project B

91

90

1%

Project C

50

80

44%

Project D

55

80

56%

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF LIBRARIES

There are fifteen Libraries in Matjhabeng which are functioning well although Riebeeckstad Library is not the

responsibility of Matjhabeng Municipality but it belongs to the department of Arts and Culture. The Libraries are

open from Mondays to Fridays for 8 hours a week.

Highlights: Matjhabeng Libraries were Champions of a Spelling Bee competition.




INTRODUCTION TO CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS:

Cemeteries are an exclusive function of local government as per Schedule 5B of the Constitution of the Republic
of South Africa, 1996. Matjhabeng Municipality is responsible for providing adequate graves to the community for
burial purposes. Cemetery services are subsidized by municipalities, as revenue generated from this sector is
significantly low compared to the total budget allocated

There is increased demand for burial land due to excessive increase of the population. This is mostly affected by
diseases like TB. HIV/AIDS, rapid urbanization in towns and cities. Cemeteries are not just a place for burial
purposes, but they are places for spiritual and cultural references, and in some are for connecting with the
ancestral spirits through ancestral worship.

The Municipality constantly tries to balance meeting the social, economic, cultural and religious needs of the
community. It is often difficult to find suitable land for burial as opposed to land for other priorities such as
housing, schools, recreational facilities and others, hence municipality have challenges facing allocation of land
for burials.

T3.13.1

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS:

Annual burial for Matjhabeng Local Municipality is 3 475.

CEMETORIES AND CREMATORIUMS POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM IDP
Service Outline Year -1 Year 0 Year 1 Year 3
Objectives Service
Targets Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Current | *Current | *Following
Service *Previous *Previous | *Current Year Year Year
Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) (v) (vi) (vii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx
Provision of Provision of 6400 4000 4000 4000

burial space to graves
the community

Upgrading of
13

Upgrading of
cemeteries cemeteries




Employees: Cemeteries and Crematoriums

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

Job Level

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.134

Financial Performance Year 0: Cemeteries and Crematoriums
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue -1265 -1601 -1233 -30%
Expenditure:
Employees 3063 3469 3188 -9%
Repairs and Maintenance 104 215 6 -3483%
Other 804 1284 328 -291%
Total Operational Expenditure 3971 4968 3522 -41%

Net Operational Expenditure 5236 6569 0 4755 -38%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.13.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Cemeteries and Crematoriums

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
original budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

80277

0

41527

0

80277

Kutlwanong Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

16910

8450

8450

Meloding Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

16714

7844

7844

Phomolong Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

16910

7014

7014

Virginia Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

14466

7820

7820

Bronville Creation and
Upgrading of Cemeteries

16277

10399

10399
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Child Care; Aged Care; Social Programmes Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

W

(i)

Outline Service Targets

(ii)

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

(i)

(iv)

*Previous
Year

(v)

*Current

Year

(vi)

(vii)

*Current
Year

(viii)

*Current
Year

(ix)

*Following
Year

(x)

Workshops, seminars
& campaigns

Developing and implementing 4 proactive
Wellness programmes per quarter

24 (6 per unit)

13

6

9

6

2

6

7

Conducting 1 HIV/AIDS road show
presentation per quarter in line with the
Mayor's program. (Provision of learning
material on HIV/AIDS, 2000 pamphlets to
employees

2000 pamphlets
(400 per
quarter)

2580
pamphlets
13730
condoms

Promoting Effective
EAP at the Workplace

Implementing reactive/contingency Wellness
Programmes when necessary

60

16

Pauper Burials

100% assisted

15

18

Other Community
Counselling
Programmes

100% assisted

Identifying qualifying
beneficiaries for
social grants for
HIV/AIDS patients

Number of beneficiaries




COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY

This component includes: police; fire; disaster management, licensing and control of animals, and control of public
nuisances, etc.

INTRODUCTION TO SECURITY & SAFETY

PUBLIC SAFETY & TRANSPORT
Objective of the Public Safety Department

The main objective of the Public Safety is to provide administration leadership and strategic guidance and
ensuring a safe environment within the municipality in fulfilling its mandate.

Our Approach to Improve Public Safety

The Department of Public Safety will endeavour to:

- Share Information

- Guide and support each other.

- Draft policies, standard operating procedures and standing orders
- Render a reliable, customer focused service

- Apply the “Batho Pele’ Principles

- Respect each other, person’s views and suggestions

- Clarify roles and responsibilities

- Communicate with each other

- Make ourselves available for service at all times

- Abide by all legislative requirements and promote the government’s mandate
- Implement capacity building programmes

INTRODUCTION TO SECURITY
OVERVIEW

SECURITY SERVICES
Security Services is entrusted with a responsibility of safe guarding valuable Council’s assets and resources.

FUNCTIONS OF SECURITY SERVICES
- Safeguarding of Council property.

- Enforcing of by-laws.

- Protection of VIP’s.

- Protection of personnel and clients.

- Investigations.

- Vetting of personnel and companies.

- Crowd control.

INTRODUCTION TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
OVERVIEW

The Traffic Division is responsible for traffic law enforcement and the administration thereof. The function also
ensures the technical sustainability of road traffic signs, signals and markings throughout the Municipal Area.




The Function of Traffic Policing

- To enforce traffic law

- To conduct public information and awareness programs

- Enforce compliance to road traffic signs, rules and regulations

- To ensure a sustainable and successful maintenance strategy of road signs, signals and markings

- To maintain committed goals through direct enforcement and Traffic Control

- Responsible for all administration duties such as receiving of traffic fines, capturing of data; e.g. Traffic
collisions, issuing of summonses and Court rolls as well as general office work.

- The Technical Division is responsible for road marking, erecting of road signs and the sustaining thereof.

- Road Safety Education develops knowledge, skills, attitude and values that enable pedestrians, cyclists,
motorists, drivers and passengers to use the road safely.

- Traffic training.

THE KEY ISSUES FOR 2014/2015 ARE:

It needs to be mentioned that the efficiency of the Department is still be hampered by constraints such as staff
vacancies, the lack of equipment and the lack of operational as well as capital funding. The high volume of
vandalism and copper cable theft.

The Municipality is doing well in its Traffic Training College. In the year under review we had:
- Eighty Nine (89) Students

- Thirty One (31) New Learners on Traffic Officer Course

- Forty Eight (48) learners were repeating subjects.

- Ten (10) Traffic Warden Courses learners from Moghaka Local Municipality.




Employees: Traffic Officers / Public Safety

Job Level Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Police Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a
equivalents) % of total posts)

Administrators No. No. No. No. %

0-3 #DIV/0!

4-6 #DIV/0!

7-9 #DIV/0!

10-12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 #DIV/0!
19-20 #DIV/0!
Total #DIV/0!

T3.20.4




INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SERVICES

OVERVIEW
Matjhabeng Fire and Rescue Services is responsible for two primary functions to our citizens, namely:
emergency response to a myriad of calls needing rescue and fire extinguishing services

The functions of Emergency Services of the municipality are administered as follows and include:

OPERATIONAL

- Residential Fires

- Institutional fires

- Public assembly fires

- Commercial fires

- Industry fires

- Utility fires

- Transport fires

- Other fires

- Vehicle fires

- Vehicle accidents

- Hazardous substances incidents
- Miscellaneous assistance to people

Fire safety activities

- Fire prevention inspections.

- Building plans inspected.

- Hazardous substances installation inspections.
- Fire hydrant inspections

Public Education and Awareness Programs
- Presenting of fire awareness session / programs to school groups and community members.
- Presenting fire training sessions to the community businesses and Municipal staff

During 2012/2013 - Paraffin Safety Awareness Campaign were conducted
During 2014/2015 — Municipality procured two (2) Fire Engines

Challenges
Operational - There were problems with regards to fire calls attended because we did not comply to the SANS
code of conduct because of the shortage of fire engines.

T3.211




Metropolitan Fire Service Data
Details Year -1 Year 0 Year 1

Actual No. Estimate No. Actual No. Estimate No.
Total fires attended in the year 638 653
Total of other incidents attended in the year 374 369
Average turnout time - urban areas 10-15 min 8-12 min
Average turnout time - rural areas 20-35 min 25 - 35 min
Fire fighters in post at year end 63 61

Total fire appliances at year end 4 6
Average number of appliance off the road
during the year 3 2

Fire Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Outline Year -1 Year 0 Year 1 Year 3
Objectives | Service
Targets Target Actual Target Actual Target
Service *Previous *Previous | *Current *Current | *Current | *Following
Indicators Year Year Year Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (i) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (vii) (ix) (x)

Moderate | Fire
calls
Rescue
Moderate | calls
Special
Complied | calls

500 500 955 698 599 500

1000 600 556 556 575 600

300 150 278 556 353 150

Employees: Fire Services

Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Fire Fighters Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
(fulltime % of total posts)
equivalents)
Administrators No. No. No. No. %
0-3 #DIV/0!
4-6 #DIV/0!
7-9 #DIV/0!
10- 12 #DIV/0!
13-15 #DIV/0!
16-18 1 #DIV/0!
19-20 0 #DIV/0!
Total #DIV/0!
T3.214

Job Level




Financial Performance Year 0: Fire Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-430

-460,000

-608,534

24%

Expenditure:

Fire fighters

21,699

22 149,373

23 488,582

Other employees

0

0

0

Repairs and Maintenance

509

2 126,161

950,895

Other

2,496

4 638,332

0

4 069,163

Total Operational
Expenditure

3,005

6 764,493

0

5 020,059

Net Operational Expenditure

3,435

7224,493

0

5 628,593

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Fire Services

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance
from original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Satellite Fire
Station




INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT:

The Municipality is attending to many incidents caused by natural causes, including veld fires. In all disaster
management and some public nuisance issues, Matjhabeng Local Municipality work hand in hand with
Lejweleputswa District Municipality to provide relief to affected communities. During the year under review,
Disaster management was not included in the IDP and corrective steps has since been taken.

There was a Methane Gas Explosion on 21 March 2015 in Welkom and 1000 households were affected, no
injuries nor fatalities were reported.

Matjhabeng Local Municipality assisted Harmony Gold Mines evaluators and assessors with 1 x Disaster
Management Command Unit that provided 4 x Computers, Printers, Photo Copy Machines and a Conference
Room. For five days, 5 Municipal officials were available for any sort of assistance needed in this regard.

Strong winds blew away roofing and twenty (20) incidents were reported. Matjhabeng Municipality provided the
affected households with 20 x salvage sheet.

T.3.22.1

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR DISASTER MANAGEMENT:
Disaster Management provided temporary shelters to the communities that was affected by thunderstorms. Fifty

(50) salvage sheets were used to assist the affected houses. More than two thousand section 56 (illegal
dumping) fines were issued out, though we have challenges of the court dismissing our cases.

T3.22.2




COMPONENT H: PARKS, SPORT AND RECREATION

INTRODUCTION TO PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION

Matjhabeng Local Municipality's philosophy of sports and recreation is based on the recognition of the vital
importance of sports in the holistic development of the individual and the community. Sports and Recreation are
an important means of building and developing the character of the individual as well as the social cohesion of the
community. It builds the spirit of friendly competition, provides healthy entertainment, it exercises the body, it
creates a climate of achievement and challenges the youth in particular to higher levels of endurance and
attainment.

It is the responsibility of the Municipality to ensure that sport and recreation facilities are accessible to all through
an application of the management and maintenance of sport and recreation policy. According to The National
Sport and Recreation Act (Act 110 of 1998) provides for promotion and development of sports and recreation and
coordination of the relationships between the Sports Commission, National and recreation federations and the
others.

The White Paper on Sport and Recreation gives effect to stated government policy of a better life for all and to get
the nation to play, hence the Municipality creates infrastructure for delivery of sport and recreation and ensures
the existence of programmes that develop the human resources potential in sport and recreation.

T.3.23




SERVICE STATISTICS FOR PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION

Matjhabeng Local Municipality has a total number of nine hundred and seventy (970) developed and undeveloped
parks, and thirty two (32) recreational facilities. Thabong Indoor Sports Centre and Bronville Stadium were
refurbished in the year under review. The Municipality refurbished (fencing, guard houses and toilets), at the
following cemeteries:

Kutlwanong
Virginia
Meloding
Phomolong
Bronville.




Sport and Recreation Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Previous *Previous *Current *Current Year *Current Year *Following Year
Service Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective
To ensure that basic sport and
recreation facilities are available to 72 71 72 72 71 72 72
all communities

To ensure the existence of
programs that develop human
potential through sport and
recreation

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated
in the indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1
Budget/IDP round; *'Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that
all targets in the IDP must be fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and
chapter 6 sets out the requirements for the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Sport and Recreation

Year 0 (2014/15)
Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

Year -1 (2013/14)
Employees

Posts Employees Vacancies (as a %

Job Level of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.233

Financial Performance Year 0: Sport and Recreation

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance to
Budget

Total Operational Revenue

-33 867

-95

100%

Expenditure:

Employees

2737388

5792

4492

29%

Repairs and Maintenance

5092

783

11

-7018%

Other

2125 942

209

67

Total Operational Expenditure

4 868 422

6784

0
0
0
0

4570

-48%

Net Operational Expenditure

4902 289

6784

0

4625

47%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.234




Capital Expenditure Year 0: Sport and Recreation

R' 000

Year 0

Capital Projects Adjustment Actual Variance from | Total Project
Budget Expenditure | original budget Value
Total Al 87,431 0.00 45,286 0

Nyakallong / Mmamahabane / Phomolong: 1,172 0.00 6,171 0 34,281
New sports and recreation facilities

Phase 3 Thabong Stadium, Zuka Baloi 42,834 27,211 42,834
Stadium & Kopano indoor Centre

Phase 3 Bronville Stadium 8,680 0.00 8,656 0 8,680
Thabong Far East Sports Centre 24,145 0.00 2,457 0.00 24,145
Phase 3 Phomolong stadium 4000 0.00 N1 0 7,766

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past T3.23.5
and future expenditure as appropriate.

Budget

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PARKS, SPORTS & RECREATION OVERALL

Parks
Establishment of a park at Kutlwanong.
Matjhabeng Municipality applied for funds from National Department of Environmental Affairs and approved a
budget of R5m for the establishment of a park at site 50590 Madika Street, Ward 22, Block 7.
Green Star status to be applied for Eco-Centre.
It consists of Eco-Centre, Nursery and Recreational Centre.
Fencing of Mimosa Picnic Area

Sports & Recreational
- Upgrading of Stadium successfully completed within 2014/2015 financial year, namely:
1. Thabong - Phase 1
2. Zuka Baloi — Completed
3. Phomolong — Completed
4. Bronville — Completed
Construction of donated facilities by National and Provincial Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation Department,
namely:
1. Sipho Mutsi Sport Precinct
2. Outdoor Gym
Both facilities were built in Kutlwanong.

Cemeteries successfully fenced and construction of guardhouses and ablution block Phase |
Kutlwanong
Bronville
Virginia
Meloding
Phomolong




COMPONENT I: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

This component includes: corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, ICT services,
property services.

This component includes: Executive office (mayor; councillors; and municipal manager).

INTRODUCTION TO EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL
Introduction to Executive and Council

Council

Matjhabeng Local Council is a category “B” municipality with a mayoral executive system combined with a ward
participatory system. | comprises of 72 councillors, 36 directly elected from the Wards and another 36 elected by
political parties on proportional basis in the following order:

Political Party Total PR Ward
African National Congress (ANC) 52 22 30
Democratic Alliance (DA) 16 10 6
Congress of the People (COPE) 3 3 0
Freedom Font Plus (FF+) 1 1 0

The Council is the legislative authority of the municipality and also plays on oversight role over the Executive and
Administration.

Speaker

The Council Chairperson is the Speaker. This office is also responsible for public participation. The Speaker is the
Chairperson of the Council: the Chief Custodian and Guardian of the legislative arm of government.

The Speaker plays two main important roles:

- Within the Council; and

- In building democracy

The Speaker presides over the Council meetings and ensures that the meetings are convened at least once a
quarter. He maintains order during the meetings and ensures that meetings are held in accordance with the
standing rules and orders.

The Speaker is also responsible for assessing the needs of Councillors, arranging suitable training to develop
political governance capacity that will enable Councillors to carry out their oversight tasks effectively.

The Speaker does therefore facilitate the improvement of individual Councillor's skills. The Speaker manages
community participation in the Municipality through ward committees. He is responsible for functionality of ward
committees. He assesses the capacity of ward committees and identifies appropriate training interventions in order
to build the capacity of these structures.

The Speaker is also responsible for establishment of other forums that co-ordinate the concerted effort of bringing
services closer to the people.




Executive Mayor / Mayoral Committee
The Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Committee play an executive role in the municipality. The Mayoral
Committee comprises of the ten (10) members heading the following portfolios committees:
Policy and Monitoring
Community Services
Local Economic Development
Finance
Technical Services
Corporate Support Services
Social Services
Public Safety & Transport
Human Settlements and
Special Programmes

Council Whip
Matjhabeng Municipality has a Council Whip, whose role is to enhance multiparty democracy by co-ordinating
multiparty for a party liaison.

Administration

Municipal administration is the machinery for service delivery to the community. The administrative component of
the municipality is headed by the Municipal Manager and comprises of various Directorates and Departments
headed by Executive Directors and Heads of Departments. Matjhabeng has six (6) Directorates namely Financial
Services, Strategic Support Services, Corporate Support Services, Local Economic Development, Community
Services and Technical Services.




The Executive and Council Policy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Objectives

Service Indicators

Outline Service Targets

Year -1

Year 0

Year 3

Target

Actual

Target

Actual

Target

*Previous
Year

*Previous
Year

*Current
Year

*Current
Year

*Current | *Following
Year Year

(1)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix) (x)

Service Objective xxx

To promote social cohesion
and nation building

hosted MLM games for annual OR
Tambo Games

Elderly: Organise recreational games
for senior citizens

Organise recreational games for people
with disability

To promote social cohesion
and community building
through Arts & Culture

Hosted MLM Arts & Culture Festival

To enhance gender
participation and equity

Women's Day celebration held

To promote awareness on
HIV/AIDS

A number of HIV/AIDS material
distributed

To promote awareness on
gender and child abuse

16 Days of Activism launched

To provide Mayoral bursary
scheme to the deserving
students

10 new bursaries provided




Employees: The Executive and Council (all employees)
Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
TG Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.24.4

Financial Performance Year 0: The Executive and Council
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 125 95 -32%
Expenditure:
Employees 65,594,970 68,068,553 4%
Repairs and Maintenance 25 4,195,243 1,793,039 -134%
Other 45 67,487,915 73,869,399 9%
Total Operational Expenditure 195 | 137,278,128 143,730,991 4%

Net Operational Expenditure 195 | 137,278,003 143,730,896 4%
Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual. T3.245

Capital Expenditure Year 0: The Executive and Council

R' 000

Year 0
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance from | Total Project
Budget Expenditure original Value
budget

Total All 260 326 378 31%

Capital Projects

Project A 100 130 128 22%
Project B 80 91 90 1%
Project C 45 50 80 44%

Project D 35 55 80 56%
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.




Debt Recovery

R' 000

Details of the
types of account
raised and
recovered

Year -1

Year 0

Year 1

Actual for
accounts
billed in
year

Proportion of
accounts
value billed
that were
collected in
the year %

Billed in Year

Actual for
accounts
billed in year

Proportion
of
accounts
value billed
that were
collected %

Estimated
outturn for
accounts
billed in year

Estimated
Proportion of
accounts
billed that
were
collected %

Property Rates

192 976 982

55%

195 577 909

158 520 526

81,05%

171 202 168

80%

Electricity - B

0

0

Electricity - C

371 495 247

85,12%

139 437 467

131 363 584

94,21%

141 872 671

80%

Water - B

0

0

Water - C

226 233 381

97,47%

293 789 747

82 317 734

28,02%

88 903 153

80%

Sanitation

115 035 381

96,64%

125 371 953

52 184 615

41,62%

56 359 384

80%

Refuse

71103 711

27,76%

79 318 431

25 596 832

32,27%

27 644 579

80%

Other

62 460 425

42,20%

139 437 467

131 363 584

94,21%

141 872 671

80%

B- Basic; C= Consumption. See chapter 6 for the Auditor General's rating of the quality of the financial Accounts and the
systems behind them.

T3.25.2




Financial Service Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Targets Target Actual Target Target

*Previous *Current Year | *Current Year *Following
ervice Indicators Year *Previous Year | *Current Year Year

(i) (ii) (i) (iv) (v) (vi) (vii) (viii) (ix) (x)

To increase payment % increase in the 72% payment 55% payment 80% payment 80% payment | 64% payment | 85% payment | 85% payment | 90% payment
levels to 72% payment rate rate rate rate rate rate rate rate rate

To practice sound and % decrease in audit 75% decrease 35% decrease 75% decrease 75% decrease | 35% decrease | 75% decrease | 95% decrease | 95% decrease
sustainable financial queries in audit queries | in audit queries | inaudit queries | in audit queries in audit in audit queries in audit in audit queries
management queries queries

To obtain a clean audit | % decrease in audit 75% decrease 30% decrease 75% decrease 75% decrease | 35% decrease | 75% decrease | 95% decrease | 95% decrease
in 2014 queries in audit queries | in audit queries | in audit queries | in audit queries in audit in audit queries in audit in audit queries
queries queries

To practice sound and All creditors to 4.41% of All creditors to All creditors to 50% of All creditors to All creditors to | All creditors to
sustainable expenditure | Creditors Age be paid within creditorson 30 | be paid within be paid within creditors on be paid within be paid within | be paid within
management Analysis 30 days days 30 days 30 days 30 days 30 days 30 days 30 days

Note: This statement should include no more than the top four priority service objectives. The indicators and targets specified above (columns (i) and (ii)) must be incorporated in the

indicator set for each municipality to which they apply. These are 'universal municipal indicators'. * 'Previous Year' refers to the targets that were set in the Year -1 Budget/IDP round;

*Current Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 0 Budget/IDP round. *Following Year' refers to the targets set in the Year 1 Budget/IDP round. Note that all targets in the IDP must be

fundable within approved budget provision. MSA 2000 chapter 5 sets out the purpose and character of Integrated Development Plans (IDPs) and chapter 6 sets out the requirements for

the reduction of performance management arrangement by municipalities in which IDPs play a key role.




Employees: Financial Services

Year -1 (2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
Job Level equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!
T3.25.4

Financial Performance Year 0: Financial Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 192 303 200 806 198 172 -1%
Expenditure:
Employees 39613 45 835 42 800 -1%
Repairs and Maintenance 796 705 0 0%
Other 20 557 64 939 10 204 -536%
Total Operational Expenditure 60 966 111480 53 003 -110%
Net Operational Expenditure 131337 89 326 145169 38%
T3.25.5

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Financial Services
R' 000

Year 0
. . Budget Adjustment Actual Variance Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure | from original Value
budget

Total All 0%

Fencing of Fresh Produce Market 0%

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (including past
and future expenditure as appropriate.




Human Resource Services Policy Objectives Taken From IDP
Service Objectives Outline Service Targets Year -1 Year 0 Year3

Target Actual Target Actual Target

*Current | *Current | *Following
) . *Previous *Previous | *Current Year Year Year
Service Indicators Year Year Year

(i) (ii) (iii) v) (vi) (viii) (ix) (x)
Service Objective xxx

Signed Performance Contracts for all employees on post level o to 5/4 300
To develop a performance management

system for all employees Signed Quarterly Performance appraisals for all employees on post level 0 to 5/4

300

To improve the Administration of the Staff | Number of critical vacant positions filled 30
Establishment

To review the Macro Organisational
Structure Approved revised Organisational Structure
To provide Task Compliant Job
Descriptions Number of posts with functional Job Descriptions
To develop an efficient and effective
Human Resource Management Existence of an approved Human Resource Plan
To ensure compliance with the
Employment equity Act Existence of an approved Human Resource Policy Manual

To capacitate the institution to enable itto | Maximise the number of Senior Management & Finance Personnel to be competent via National
provide efficient, effective and sustainable | Treasury requirements for Financial Officials as per the Government Gazette 29967

service delivery

Existence of an Equity Policy




Employees: Human Resource Services

Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
TG Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (fulltime | Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

No. No. No. No. %

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T.3.26.4

Financial Performance Year 0: Human Resource Services
R'000

Year -1 Year 0
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget

Total Operational Revenue
Expenditure:
Employees 8,612,546 8,755,047 0 9,301,163
Repairs and Maintenance 0 102,104 0 0

Other 589,002 2,305,181 0 966,854
Total Operational
Expenditure 9,201,549 11,162,332 10,268,017

Net Operational Expenditure 9,201,549 11,162,332 0 10,268,017

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Human Resource Services

R' 000

Year 0
Capital Budget Adjustment Actual Variance from | Total Project
Projects Budget Expenditure original Value

budget

Total All 326 378 31%

Project A 130 128 22%
Project B 91 90 1%
Project C 50 80 44%
Project D 55 80 56%




This component includes: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services.

INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

ICT is the backbone of service delivery and recordkeeping functions. Without this, the Municipal data could easily
be lost. The unit is located in the Office of the Chief Financial Officer with a Manager and staff under him.

T.3.27.1

Employees: ICT Services

Year -1
(2013/14)

Year 0 (2014/15)

Job Level

Employees

No.

Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

No.

Vacancies (as a
% of total posts)

%

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

#DIV/0!

T3.27.4

Financial Performance Year 0: ICT Services

R'000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjustment A
Budget

Variance to
Budget

ctual

Total Operational Revenue

0%

Expenditure:

Employees

2,986,959

2,598,522

0

3,372,045 23%

Repairs and Maintenance

727,132

2,792,180

0

1,717,685 -63%

Other

5,344,290

10,827,532

250

4,890,476 -121%

Total Operational Expenditure

9,058,381

16,218,234

250

9,980,206 -63%

Net Operational Expenditure

9,058,381

16,218,234

250

9,980,206 -63%

Net expenditure to be consistent with summary T 5.1.2 in Chapter 5. Variances are calculated by
dividing the difference between the Actual and Original Budget by the Actual.

T3.27.5




Capital Expenditure Year 0: ICT Services

R' 000

Capital Projects

Year 0

Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Variance from
original
budget

Total Project
Value

Total All

326

378

31%

Project A

130

128

22%

Project B

80

91

90

11%

Project C

45

50

80

44%

95

80

56%

Project D 35
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council
(including past and future expenditure as appropriate.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ICT SERVICES OVERALL

The IDP shows that one of the objectives of ICT is to upgrade and maintain ICT Infrastructure. The report

addressing this objective involves liaising with SITA on implementation of Government wide webpage
development. In the meantime the provincial department came on board to assist the municipality in maintaining
its website but the process has been fully successful and additional efforts between the municipality and the
Office of the Premier are been implemented to rectify the challenges.

The items below were procured:

1. 15 x Ingenico’s (Pre-paid electricity machines) were procured in August 2013
2. 38 Laptops and 6 Personal Computers (PC'’s) were also procured for different users.




This component includes: property; legal; risk management and procurement services.

Employees: Property; Legal; Risk Management; and Procurement Services
Year -1
(2013/14) Year 0 (2014/15)
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
(fulltime % of total posts)
equivalents)

No. b No. No. %

Job Level

#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
T3.284




CHAPTER 4: ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT
PART Il)

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

INTRODUCTION

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality organisational development (OD) embraces a wide range of intervention
strategies that are aimed at the development of individuals, groups and the organisation as a total system. It
primarily aims at improving the organisation’s effectiveness (to do the right thing) and efficiency (to do the things
right).

T4.0.1




Employees

Year -1

Year 0

Description

Employees

No.

Approved
Posts

No.

Employees

No.

Vacancies

No.

Vacancies

%

Water

148

145

#DIV/0!

Waste Water (Sanitation)

107

106

#DIV/0!

Electricity

83

82

#DIV/0!

Waste Management

309

327

#DIV/0!

Housing

23

23

#DIV/0!

Waste Water (Storm water Drainage)

68

67

#DIV/0!

Roads

#DIV/0!

Transport

19

#DIV/0!

Planning

7

#DIV/0!

Local Economic Development

44

#DIV/0!

Planning (Strategic & Regulatory)

#DIV/0!

Local Economic Development

#DIV/0!

Community & Social Services

#DIV/0!

Environmental Protection

#DIV/0!

Health

#DIV/0!

Security and Safety

460

453

504

#DIV/0!

Sport and Recreation

479

461

444

#DIV/0!

Corporate Policy Offices and Other

619

621

203

#DIV/0!

Totals

2444

2414

2388

#DIV/0!

approved organogram.

Headings follow the order of services as set out in chapter 3. Service totals should equate to those included in
the Chapter 3 employee schedules. Employee and Approved Posts numbers are as at 30 June, as per the




Vacancy Rate: Year 0
Designations *Total *Vacancies *Vacancies
Approved (Total time that (as a proportion
Posts vacancies exist using | of total posts in
fulltime equivalents) each category)

No. No. %

0,00
100,00
10,00
33,33
25,00
15,00
20,00
33,33
22,86
12,50
20,66

T41.2

Municipal Manager

CFO

Other S57 Managers (excluding Finance Posts)
Other S57 Managers (Finance posts)

Police officers

Fire fighters
Senior management: Levels 13-15 (excluding Finance Posts)

Senior management: Levels 13-15 (Finance posts)
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (excluding Finance posts)
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 (Finance posts)

Total

= O IO W W=~ O

N
(3, ]

Turn-over Rate
Total Appointments as of Terminations during the
beginning of Financial Year Financial Year Turn-over Rate*

No. No.
Year -2 24
Year -1
Year 0 29
Total

Details

COMMENT ON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality’s staff turnover is as the result of people reaching retirement age and death.
During the year under review Matjhabeng Local Municipality has not experienced the departure of a Section 57
Manager.

In the year under review Matjhabeng Local Municipality experienced the staff turnover of 14%. This is considered
low because the universally accepted norm is 15%. The Matjhabeng Local Municipality’s staff turnover is as the
result of people reaching the retirement age and others is the death. During the year under review Matjhabeng
Local Municipality has not experienced the departure of a Section 57 Manager

T4.14




COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL FORCE

INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

The Matjhabeng Municipality's vacancy rate is at 51% of its total staff establishment. Despite the economic
challenges, the Municipality has managed to provide at least minimum services to the community. This has
been possible due to mobility of staff which as a need arises, is taken to work where the demand for services is
required.

Overtime Policy

Despite the challenges of keeping within the prescripts of Basic Conditions of Employment Act, 1997, the
municipality has implemented the measures to control overtime by using the earning threshold as determined by
the Minister of Labour. No overtime, unless it is an emergency, is worked without prior application and approval
by the Head of Department

Employee Assistance Program

The Matjhabeng Local Municipality has programs that assist employees on:
Stress Management

Alcohol and substance abuse

Work related issues such as absenteeism

Psycho-social problems

HIV/AIDS support and counselling

Financial life-skills

Skills Development
Matjhabeng Local Municipality provides employees with the opportunity to further their formal studies through
study assistant program

Labour Relations

The Labour Relations component is utilized to keep harmonious relationships between the employer and the
employees. Issues that affect employees and employer are discussed at the Local Labour Forum.
Representation at this forum is in terms of Collective Agreement.

Occupational Health and Safety
During the year under review, 300 employees who work at high risk areas such as sewerage plants were taken
for annual Hepatitis health check-ups.

Furthermore the Municipality complies with legislation in terms of:

Legal appointment of Municipal Manager in terms of 16.1 of the Occupation Health and Safety Act, including
Managers reporting directly to the Municipal Manager in terms of 16.2 of the Act, have been done.
Appointment of Safety Representations.

Employment Equity

The Employment Equity Report was compiled and approved by Council in 2011/12 financial year. Progress
reports are submitted to the Department of labour annually.

T4.2.0




HR Policies and Plans

Name of Policy Completed Reviewed | Date adopted by council or
comment on failure to adopt

%
Absenteeism/Desertion 29-Jul-08 29-Jul-08
Affirmative Action
Attraction and Retention
Code of Conduct for employees 15-Nov-13
Contract Management 25-Nov-14 25-Nov-14
Delegations, Authorisation & Responsibility
Disciplinary Code and Procedures
Essential Services

Employee Assistance / Wellness
Employment Equity 25-Nov-03 25-Nov-03
Exit Management
Gender 31-May-10 31-May-10
Grievance Procedures

HIV/Aids

Human Resource and Development
Induction 27-Feb-07 27-Feb-07
Information Technology 26-Nov-02 26-Nov-02
Intervention on Administration 29-Nov-05 29-Nov-05
Job Evaluation/Description 29-Jul-08 29-Jul-08
Language 29-May-01 1-Jul-11 29-May-01
Learnership 27-Feb-07 27-Feb-07
Leave
Motor Vehicle 29-Jan-08 29-Jan-08
Occupational Health and Safety 10-Dec-02 10-Dec-02
Official Housing

Official Journeys

Official transport to attend Funerals
Official Working Hours and Overtime
Organisational Rights

Pauper& Destitute 26-Sep-13 26-Sep-13
Payroll Deductions
Performance Management and 16-Aug-05 16-Aug-05
Development
Placement 16-Jul-02 16-Jul-02
Promotion & Transfer 31-Jul-12 31-Jul-12
Records Management 23-Feb-10 23-Feb-10
Recruitment, Selection and Appointments 30-Apr-03 30-Apr-03
Remuneration Scales and Allowances 25-Nov-03 25-Nov-03
Resettlement
Sexual Harassment 29-Jul-08 29-Jul-08
Skills Development 30-Apr-02 30-Apr-02
Smoking
Special Skills
Study Assistance 29-Jan-08 29-Jan-08
Telecommunication Policy 30-Nov-04 To be circulated for comments

ON[OD|O| DWW N —
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Travelling & Subsistence 28-Aug-07
Work Organisation

Uniforms and Protective Clothing
Other:

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT

The Municipality utilizes the services of SALGA when developing policies and procedures that relates to
organizational development. This is done to ensure that policies and procedures are in line with applicable
collective agreements and legislation.

T.4.2.1.1




Number and Cost of Injuries on Duty

Type of injury

Injury Leave
Taken

Employees
using injury
leave

No.

Proportion

employees

using sick
leave

%

Average
Injury Leave
per
employee

Days

Total
Estimated
Cost

R'000

Required basic medical attention only

44

42%

34002

Temporary total disablement

0

Permanent disablement

0

Fatal

Total

47

Number of days and Cost of Sick Leave (excluding injuries on duty)

Salary band

Total sick
leave

Proportion
of sick leave
without
medical
certification

%

Employees
using sick
leave

Total
employees
in post*

*Average
sick leave
per
Employees

Days

Estimated
cost

Lower skilled (Levels 16/14 - 18/17)

42%

0,01

Semi-Skilled (Levels 12/11 - 14/13)

13%

0,02

Skilled (Levels 7 - 10/9)

0%

0,02

Highly skilled supervision (levels 5/4 - 6)

33%

0,00

Managers (levels 3)

33%

0,00

Senior managers (Levels 1 - 2)

0%

0,10

MM and S57

65

0%

0,03

Political Office Bearers

0,00

Total

411

17%

19

0,17

* - Number of employees in post at the beginning of the year
*Average is calculated by taking sick leave in column 2 divided by total employees in column 5




AVERAGE NUMBER OF DAYS SICK LEAVE (EXCLUDING I0D)

Average Number of Days Sick Leave (excluding |IOD)

0,47

| ’

Lower skilled Skilled (Levels Highly skilled Highly skilled Senior MM and S57
(Levels 1-2) 3-5) production  supervision management
(levels 6-8)  (levels 9-12) (Levels 13-15)

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE

Matjhabeng LM employees who are injured on duty receive special leave and such leave is not deducted from
their sick leave credit.

Serious injuries are referred to the Regional Hospital and private hospitals that accept compensation cases and
the required process is followed in terms of follow up visits.

For prolonged absence from duty as the result of injury on duty, the municipality closely monitors the absence
and the employee’s pension /provident fund is informed that the employee has sustained a serious injury.
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Number and Period of Suspensions

Position

Date of
Suspension

Nature of Alleged
Misconduct

Details of Disciplinary Action
taken or Status of Case and
Reasons why not Finalised

Date Finalised

Admin Officer

Alleged assault towards
Senior Manager Town
Planning and Housing

21/4/2015

Matter partly heard. Was set down
for 4/12 but parties failed to attend

proceedings Lo

New date to be set

Foreman

Suspension - Failure to
attend to burst pipe in Long
Road Welkom on 13 April
2015

15/6/2015

Employee went on pension in
terms of Par 9.1 of Disc Code and
hearing did not proceed.

27/10/2015

Disciplinary Action Taken on Cases of Financial Misconduct

Position

Nature of Alleged Misconduct and
Rand value of any loss to the
municipality

Disciplinary action taken

Date
Finalised

Cashier

Par: 2.7.10 Petty cash shortage of
R96.15 Par: 2.7.5 Gross dishonesty
by write the receipts and did not put the
money through cash drawer system.

Disciplinary hearing held, case dismissed by
Presiding Officer : Agreement was made in
good faith between the employer and employee;
employee was under the impression that the
matter was closed; continuation of the matter
will have a double jeopardy impact on
employee; employee cannot be held responsible
if employer did not follow right procedures

13/5/2015

General Worker

Alleged theft of electrical Transformer by
assisting with its loading and offloading.
No monetary value was indicated in the
Accusation and Investigation Report

Case dismissed due to: Case based on
circumstantial evidence; Prosecutor failed to
discharge on a balance of probability that the
employee was guilty

19/6/2015

Acting Street
Light Attendant;
Electrician, 3 x
Artisan Aids

Alleged involvement of 6 streetlight fittings
- no monetary value was indicated on the
forms when the employees where
charged

Case dismissed due to: Prosecutor could not
even begin to formulate an opening statement;
in presenting Management Case there was
nothing concrete to base the case on; total lack
of evidence

8/6/2015

COMMENT ON SUSPENSIONS AND CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT

There were two cases of financial misconduct during the year under review. One employee was found guilty and
was dismissed. One employee resigned before the case could be finalized. The file for one case was closed.

T.43.7




Performance Rewards By Gender

Designations Beneficiary profile

Gender Total Number of Expenditure Proportion of
number of | beneficiaries | on rewards beneficiaries within
employees Year 1 group

in group R' 000 %

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) Female 20

Male 30
Female
Male
Female
Male
Female
Male
Female
Male
Female
Male

Total 50 21
Has the statutory municipal calculator been used as part of the evaluation process? Yes/No

T44.1

Skilled (Levels 3-5)

Highly skilled production (levels 6-8)

Highly skilled supervision (levels 9-
12)

Senior management (Levels 13-15)

MM and S57

COMMENT ON PERFORMANCE REWARDS
No performance rewards were paid to employees or Section 56/57 Managers during the year under review.

T44.11




COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The Matjhabeng Municipality’s vacancy rate is at 51% of its total staff establishment. Despite the economic challenges the
Municipality has managed to provide at least minimum services to the community. This has been possible due to mobility of
staff which as a need arises, is taken to work where the demand for services is required.

Overtime Policy

Despite the challenges of keeping within the prescripts of Basic Conditions of Employment Act, 1997, the municipality has
implemented the measures to control overtime by using the earning threshold as determined by the Minister of Labour. No
overtime, unless it is an emergency, is worked without prior application and approval by the Head of Department.

Employee Assistance Program
The Matjhabeng Local Municipality has programs that assist employees on:
Stress Management
Alcohol and substance abuse
Work related issues such as absenteeism
Psycho-social problems
HIV/AIDS support and counselling
Financial life-skills.

Skills Development
Matjhabeng Local Municipality provides employees with the opportunity to further their formal studies through study
assistant program.

Labour Relations

The Labour Relations component is utilized to keep harmonious relationships between the employer and the employees.
Issues that affects employees and employer are discussed at the Local Labour Forum. Representation at this forum is in
terms of Collective Agreement.

Occupational Health and Safety
During the year under review, 300 employees who work at high risk areas such as sewerage plants were taken for annual
Hepatitis health checkup.

Furthermore the Municipality complies with legislation in terms of:

- Legal appointment of Municipal Manager in terms of 16.1 of the Occupation Health and Safety Act, including managers
reporting directly to Municipal Manager in terms of 16.2 of the Act, have been done.

- Appointment of Safety Representations.

Employment Equity
The Employment Equity Report was compiled and approved by Council in 2011/2012 financial year. Progress reports are
submitted to the Department of Labour annually.
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Skills Matrix

Management level

Employees

in post as

at 30 June
Year 0

Number of skilled employees required and actual as at 30 June Year 0

Learnerships

short courses

Skills programmes & other

Other forms of training

No.

Actual:
End of
Year -1

Actual:
End of
Year 0

Actual:
End of
Year -1

Actual:
End of
Year 0

Year 0
Target

Actual: | Actual:
End of End of
Year -1 Year 0

Actual:
End of
Year -1

Actual:
End of
Year 0

MM and s57

Female

5

Male

Councillors, senior officials
and managers

Female

Male

Technicians and associate
professionals*

Female

Male

Professionals

Female

Male

NIDD|IO© (N || WIN|—

N[O [N | W (Nd|—

Sub total

Female

19

= IN|OO|0 [N | P> |wWw|—~|O

—_

—_
N

= IN|®|00 N | |W|[—

—_

—
N

Male

22

—_
(8]

—
]

—
()]

—_
~

Total

0

82

()
N

(9]
(o]

($)]
N

()]
o

*Registered with professional Associate Body e.g CA (SA)




Financial Competency Development: Progress Report*
Description A B. Consolidated: Total Consolidated: Consolidated: Total Consolidated: Total
Total number of officials | Total number of officials | of Aand B Competency number of officials whose | number of officials that
employed by employed by municipal assessments performance agreements | meet prescribed
municipality (Regulation | entities (Regulation completed for Aand | comply with Regulation competency levels
14(4)(a) and (c)) 14(4)(a) and (c) B (Regulation 16 (Regulation 14(4)(f)) (Regulation 14(4)(e))
14(4)(b) and (d))

Financial Officials
Accounting Officer
Directors
Chief Financial Officer
Senior Managers
Any other financial officials
Other Senior Managers
Other Managers
Other Officials
Supply Chain Management Officials

Heads of supply chain management units

Supply chain management senior 0
managers

Other SCM Officials 16

TOTAL 47 0
* This is a statutory report under the National Treasury: Local Government: MFMA Competency Regulations (June 2007)
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Skills Development Expenditure

Management level

Employee
s as at the
beginning
of the
financial
year

Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development Year 1

Learnerships

Skills programmes
& other short
courses

Other forms of
training

Total

No.

Original
Budget

Original | Actual

Budget

Original
Budget

Original
Budget

MM and S57

Female

10

10

Male

20

20

Legislators, senior
officials and
managers

Female

Male

Professionals

Female

Male

Technicians and
associate
professionals

Female

Male

Clerks

Female

Male

Service and sales
workers

Female

Male

Plant and machine
operators and
assemblers

Female

Male

Elementary
occupations

Female

Male

Sub total

Female

Male

0

0

0 0

SKILLS DEVELOPMENT BUDGET

Skills development Budget

H Original Budget

N Actual




COMMENT ON SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND RELATED EXPENDITURE AND ON THE FINANCIAL COMPETENCY
REGULATIONS

The following table outlines the progress in terms of Managers and senior Manager who meet competency levels. The
Management Development Program for those who do not meet the minimum competencies has been scheduled in the year

2014/15 financial year.

All other managers that control their respective budgets have been enrolled in the abovementioned training program

T.45.4

Designation

Status in terms of competency levels

Municipal Manager

Obtained credits towards being competent

Executive Director LED and Planning

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Community Services

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Infrastructure

Obtained credits towards being competent

Executive Director Strategic Support

Meets minimum competency levels

Executive Director Corporate Services

Obtained credits towards being competent

Manager PMU

Training was arranged for the financial year 2014/15

Manager SCM

Meets minimum competency levels

Senior Manager Budget

RPL ( Recognition of Prior Learning)

Senior Manager Treasury

RPL ( Recognition of Prior Learning)

CFO

Meets minimum competency levels

T 4.5.4 (continue)




COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE TRENDS (R’ 000)

Workforce Expenditure Trends (R' 000)

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

The workforce expenditure consist of the councillors, senior management and other municipal staff. The
expenditure increased gradually for the year -2 to year 0.

T4.6.11




Number Of Employees Whose Salaries Were Increased Due To Their Positions
Being Upgraded

Beneficiaries Gender Total
Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) Female
Male
Skilled (Levels 3-5) Female
Male
Highly skilled production Female
(Levels 6-8) Male
Highly skilled supervision (Levels9-12) Female
Male
Senior management (Levels13-16) Female
Male
MM and S 57 Female
Male

Total

Employees Whose Salary Levels Exceed The Grade Determined By Job Evaluation

Number of Job evaluation Remuneration

Reason for deviation
employees level level

Occupation

Employees appointed to posts not approved

Date of No. Reason for appointment when no

LTI B appointment | appointed | established post exist




COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT VARIANCE WITH NORMAL PRACTICE

No positions were upgraded during the year under review.

DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

All Councillors, Section 57 appointees and officials are disclosing financial interest in the following manner:-

Councillors who have a financial interest complete the Disclosure of Financial Interest forms and in a council
meeting in accordance with a standing item in the business of every Ordinary Council meeting for disclosure of
financial interest by all Councillors.

Section 57 appointees disclose their financial interest annually in line with the annual review of their service level
agreements.

Other officials also complete Financial Interest Disclosure forms as when the need arises.




CHAPTER 5: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Chapter 5 will provide information of the financial performance of the municipality for the year under review. The chapter will
include the audited financial statements, a reconciliation of the A1 budget summary, grant performance and asset
management.

The performance on repair and maintenance will also be indicated in the chapter.




COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Section 122 of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 states that every municipality must prepare annual
financial statements for each financial year. The annual financial statements for the 2014/2015 financial year was prepared
in compliance with section 122 of the Municipal Finance Management Act as well as GRAP.

The Financial Statements for 14/15 Financial Year were submitted to Treasury and Auditor General by the 30t of August
2015.

T.5.1.0

Financial Performance of Operational Services
R '000

Year -1 Year 0 Year 0 Variance

Description Original Adjustments

Budget Budget

Adjustments

Actual Budget

Actual Original Budget

Operating Cost
Water 234903 646 886 646 880 200 031

Waste Water (Sanitation) 35913 167 768 167 637 49438
Electricity 221925 472 486 464 806 262 497
Waste Management 62 584 206 033 204 701 64723
Housing 14 646 16 659 16 426 22040
Component A: sub-total 569 971 1509 833 1500 450 598 729

-223,39% -223,39%
-239,35% -239,08%
-80,00% -17,07%
-218,33% -216,27%
24.41% 2547%
-152,17% -150,61%

-183,23% -183,23%
-33,78% -16,21%
0,00% 0,00%

-631,96% 9,73%

Waste Water (Stormwater Drainage) 14 336 27981 27 981 9879
Roads 14011 41954 36 442 31360
Transport - - -

Component B: sub-total 28 346 69 935 8624 9554

0,00% 0,00%
-34,29% -33,81%
-34,29% -33,81%

Planning - - - -

Local Economic Development

Component B: sub-total

0,00% 0,00%
0,00% 0,00%
0,00% 0,00%

Planning (Strategic & Regulatory) - - -

Local Economic Development - = -

Component C: sub-total = - -

-66,68% -66,60%
0,00% 0,00%
0,00% 0,00%
17,89% 16,41%
6,37% 7,78%
0,00% 0,00%
15,01% 14,76%

Community & Social Services 11014 11009 6608
Environmental Protection - 6 405
Health 4414 4414 463
Security and Safety 96 308 109 081 111 047 132 849
Sport and Recreation 64 349 75174 74 041 80 286
Corporate Policy Offices and Other - 54 297 54 223 72234
Component D: sub-total 165 370 253 980 254 734 298 845
Total Expenditure 774 860 1851118 1781116 920 063 -101,19% -93,59%

T5.1.2




COMMENT ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The variance of 40.34% on the financial performance was a result of the cash flow constraints and the low consumer pay
rate experienced during the year under review.

T.5.1.3




Grant Performance
R' 000
Year -1 Year 0 Year 0 Variance
Actual Budget | Adjustment | Actual | Origina | Adjustment
Description s Budget I s Budget
Budget (%)
(%)

Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: 428 512 | 417 931 418 552

Equitable share 426 072 | 415397 416018 | -0,15%
Municipal Systems Improvement 890 934 934 0,00%
Finance Management 1550 1600 1600

Provincial Government: -

Health subsidy

Housing

Ambulance subsidy

Sports and Recreation

District Municipality:
[insert description]

Other grant providers:
[insert description]

Total Operating Transfers and Grants | 428 512 | 417 931 - 418 552

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by
the actual. Full list of provincial and national grants available from published gazettes.

COMMENT ON OPERATING TRANSFERS AND GRANTS

The total amount of operating transfers and grants received by the Municipality was R 417 931 000 for the year under
review. This was a decrease compared to the R 428 360 000 allocation for the 2013/2014 Financial Year. The grants
consisted of the Equitable Share, Finance Management Grant and the Municipal Systems Improvement grant. The Finance
Management grant and the Municipal Systems Improvement grant are conditional grants.
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Grants Received From Sources Other Than Division of Revenue Act (DoRA)
Details of Donor Actual Actual Year 0 Date Date Nature and benefit
Grant Grant Municipal Grant Municipal from the grant
Year -1 Year 0 | Contribution | terminates | contribution received, include
terminates description of any
contributions in kind

Parastatals

A - "Project 1"
A - "Project 2"
B - "Project 1"
B - "Project 2"

Foreign Governments/Development Aid Agencies
A - "Project 1"
A - "Project 2"
B - "Project 1"
B - "Project 2"

Private Sector / Organisations
A - "Project 1"
A - "Project 2"
B - "Project 1"
B - "Project 2"




INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT

The objective of Asset Management is to ensure effective and efficient control, utilization, safeguarding and management of
the Municipality’s property, plant and equipment. GRAP 17 is applicable to the Municipality.

T5.3.1

TREATMENT OF THE THREE LARGEST ASSETS ACQUIRED YEAR 0
Asset 1
Name Road 300
Description Construction of Storm water & roads
Asset Type Road & Storm Water
Key Staff Involved PMU
Staff Responsibilities Project Management
Year -3 Year -2
Asset Value 50 402
Capital Implications
Future Purpose of Asset
Describe Key Issues
Policies in Place to Manage Asset

Name Kutiwanong WWTW
Description Upgrading of sewerage plant
Asset Type Sanitation

Key Staff Involved PMU

Staff Responsibilities Project Management

Year -3 Year -2
Asset Value 30210
Capital Implications

Future Purpose of Asset

Describe Key Issues

Policies in Place to Manage Asset




COMMENT ON ASSET MANAGEMENT

The Asset Register has been compiled however there are still gaps in it. We are currently in the process of resolving and
addressing the gaps identified by the Auditor General.

T.5.3.3

Repair and Maintenance Expenditure: Year 0

R' 000

Adjustment Actual Budget

Original Budget Budget variance

Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure 159,911 26,882 83%

T534

COMMENT ON REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURE
The budget for repair and maintenance for the year under review was R 164 910 521 and the actual expenditure for the year

under review was at R 26 882 267 which is resulted into a variance of 83, 70%. The reason for the under-spending was as a
result of the cash flow constraints experienced during the year under review
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LIQUIDITY RATIO

Year -3Year -2Yedtudrent: Year O

COST COVERAGE

250000000000,0%

200000000000,0%

150000000000,0%

100000000000,0%

i Revenue

50000000000,0%
i Expenditure

0,0%
Year -3ear -¥damrént: Year O

Cost Coverage~ It explains how many months expenditure can be covered by the cash and other
liquid assets available to the Municipality excluding utilisation of grants and is calculated
Data used from MBRR SA8




TOTAL OUTSTANDING SERVICE DEBTORS

90000000000,0%
80000000000,0%
70000000000,0%
60000000000,0%
50000000000,0%
40000000000,0%
30000000000,0%
20000000000,0%
10000000000,0%

0,0%

Total Outstanding Service Debtors — Measures how much money is still owed by the
community for water, electricity, waste removal and sanitation compared to how much money
has been paid for these services. It is calculated by dividing the total outstanding debtors by
the total annual revenue. A lower score is better.

e

- DebtCoverag
=

m Debt

ElectricityWaterSanit&efuse Removal

1.5.4.3

DEBT COVERAGE

1200 — Debt Coverage

100,0%

80,0%

60,0%

40,0%

[ L4 i. Debt...
20,0%
0,0% ——I '

Year -¥Year -XeQurdent: Year O Total

Debt Coverage— The number of times debt payments can be accomodated within Operating
revenue (excluding grants) . This in turn represents the ease with which debt payments can be
accomodated by the municipality

Data used from MBRR SA8




CREDITORS SYSTEM EFFICIENCY

Creditors System Efficiency

—ao— Creditors System Efficiency

Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Current: Year 0

Creditor System Efficiency — The proportion of creditors paid within terms (i.e. 30 days).
This ratio is calculated by outstanding trade creditors divided by credit purchases
Data used from MBRR SA8

CAPITAL CHARGES TO OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure

0,0% 0,0%

0,0%
500 0Y% Year -~ Year -2 Year -1 Curpént: Year 0
-500,0%
-1000,0% \\ //
-1500,0% \ /
-2000,0%

2500.0% \ 27 40’y( == Capital Qharges to Operating
| %M
-3000,0%

-3500,0%

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure ratio is calculated by dividing the sum of capital
interest-and principle paid by the total operating expenditure.
Data used from MBRR SA8




EMPLOYEE COSTS

Employee Cost

111

Year -3 Year-2 Year-1 Current: Total

Employee cost — Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee
costs. It is calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total
revenue and capital revenue.

Data used from MBRR SA8

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Repairs & Mai

J J .I J Repairs &...

Year-3 Year-2 Year-1 Current: Total

Year 0
Repairs and Maintenance — This represents the propotion of operating expenditure spent
and is calculated by dividing the total repairs-and maintenace.

Data used from MBRR SA8




COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE: YEAR 0

Capital Expenditure: Year 0

= Capital Expenditure
= Operating Expenditure

R million




SOURCE OF FINANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

250000

Source of Finance and Capital Expenditure

mm External loans

200000

150000

mm Pyblic contributions and donations

100000

50000

mmm Grants and subsidies

Other

—#— Water and sanitation

-50000

Year -1 Year 0

—o— Electricity

-100000

Housing
Roads and storm water

Other

Capital Expenditure - Funding Sources: Year -1 to Year 0

R' 000

Details

Year -1

Year 0

Actual

Original
Budget (OB)

Adjustment
Budget

Actual Adjustment to
OB Variance
(%)

Actual to
OB
Variance
(%)

Source of finance

External loans

0

0

0,00%

0,00%

Public contributions and donations

0

0

0,00%

0,00%

Grants and subsidies

204129

156246

-100,00%

-89,70%

Other

0

0

0,00%

0,00%

Total

204129

156246

-100,00%

-89,70%

Percentage of finance

External loans

0,0%

0,0%

0,0% 0,0%

0,0%

Public contributions and donations

0,0%

0,0%

0,0% 0,0%

0,0%

Grants and subsidies

100,0%

100,0%

100,0% 100,0%

0,0%

Other

0,0%

0,0%

0,0% 0,0%

0,0%

Capital expenditure




Water and sanitation

-100,00%

12,19%

Electricity

-100,00%

37.47%

Housing

0,00%

0,00%

Roads and storm water

32215

-100,00%

4,91%

Other

75115

72061

-100,00%

-207,98%

Total

115255

156246

-400,00%

-153,41%

Percentage of
expenditure

Water and sanitation

28,7%

312,8%

25,0%

-1,9%

Electricity

4,6%

60,8%

25,0%

-24,4%

Housing

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

0,0%

Roads and storm water

20,6%

210,1%

25,0%

-3,2%

Other

46,1%

-483,7%

25,0%

135,6%

T5.6.1




Capital Expenditure of 5 largest projects*

R' 000

Name of Project

Current: Year 0

Variance: Current Year 0

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual
Expenditure

Original
Variance (%)

Adjustment
variance (%)

A - Name of Project

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

0%

0%

B - Name of Project

37 947 675,00

37 947 675,00

37 947 675,00

0%

0%

C - Name of Project

41655 606,00

41 655 606,00

41 655 606,00

0%

0%

D - Name of Project

42 834 548,00

42 834 548,00

42 834 548,00

0%

0%

E - Name of Project

52 299 522,00

52 299 522,00

52 299 522,00

0%

0%

* Projects with the highest capital

expenditure in Year 0

Name of Project - A

ROAD 300 AND STORM WATER

Objective of Project

STORM WATER MEASURES

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

WARD 17

Name of Project - B

WELKOM (THABONG) T16: CONSTRUCTION WATERBORNE SANITATION FOR 1300 STANDS

Objective of Project

INSTALLATION OF SEWER PIPES AND CONSTRUCTION OF TOILET STRUCTURES

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

WARD 17

Name of Project - C

VIRGINIA: WWTP SLUDGE MANAGEMENT

Objective of Project

UPGRADE AND WASTE WATER TREATMENT WORKS

Delays

DESIGNS AND ADVERTISEMENT

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

VIRGINIA AND MELODING

Name of Project - D

UPGRADE AND CREATE NEW SPORTS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES PHASE 3 ZUKA BALOI STADIUM &
KOPANO INDOOR CENTRE

Objective of Project

UPGRAGE AND GRANDSTAND, ABLUTION, GUARDHOUSE, HIGHMAST & SOCCER PITCH

Delays

NONE

Future Challenges

NONE

Anticipated citizen benefits

THE COMMUNITY OF THABONG

Name of Project - E

NYAKALLONG: WWTP UPGRADE

Objective of Project

UPGRADE THE WASTE WATER TREATMENT WORKS

Delays

DESIGN

Future Challenges

SCOPE OF WORKS

Anticipated citizen benefits

NYAKALLONG COMMUNITY




Service Backlogs as at 30 June Year 0

Households (HHs)

*Service level above minimum standard | **Service level below minimum standard

No. HHs % HHs No. HHs % HHs

Water 98,773 96% 4,002 4%
Sanitation 79,534 72% 30,906 28%
Electricity 30,415 99% 320 1%
Waste management % %
Housing % %
T5.8.2

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)* Expenditure Year 0 on Service backlogs

R' 000
Budget | Adjustments | Actual Variance Major
Budget conditions
applied by
Details Budget | Adjust- | donor (continue
ments below if
Budget |  necessary)

Infrastructure - Road transport %
Roads, Pavements & Bridges %
Storm water %

Infrastructure - Electricity %
Generation %
Transmission & Reticulation %
Street Lighting %

Infrastructure - Water %
Dams & Reservoirs %
Water purification %
Reticulation - %

Infrastructure - Sanitation %
Reticulation %
Sewerage purification %

Infrastructure - Other %
Waste Management %
Transportation %
Gas %

Other Specify: %
Community facilities (Sport, Taxi

& Str traders) 56,860 44,464 %
PMU support 2,341 10,100 %

Total 200,833 180,826 %




COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Flow Outcomes

R'000

Year -1 Current: Year 0

Description Audited Original | Adjusted
Outcome Budget Budget

Actual

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Ratepayers and other 618 498 1140 394 1047 666
Government - operating 428 360 428 512
Government - capital 189 130 189130
Interest 81629 47 428
Dividends 0

Payments
Suppliers and employees (1357) (1363 071) (1509 943)
Finance charges (57) (1941) (132 854)

Transfers and Grants = (29 426)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 617 091 474 500 40 514

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Proceeds on disposal of PPE =
Decrease (Increase) in non-current debtors -
Decrease (increase) other non-current
receivables )
Decrease (increase) in non-current investments (5524)
Payments
Capital assets (173 316) (20 000)
NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES ( ) (178 937) (15 000)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Short term loans

Borrowing long term/refinancing

Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits
Payments

Repayment of borrowing 65 422 4000
NET CASH FROM/(USED) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES ekt 4000

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 503 576 463 500
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 44 665 (2111)
Cash/cash equivalents at the year-end: (2111) 461 389

Source: MBRR A7




Actual Borrowings: Year -2 to Year 0

Instrument Year-2 | Year-1
Municipality 0
Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance) 19275 170019
Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock
Instalment Credit
Financial Leases
PPP liabilities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities
Municipality Total 170019

Municipal Entities
Long-Term Loans (annuity/reducing balance)
Long-Term Loans (non-annuity)
Local registered stock
Instalment Credit
Financial Leases
PPP liabilities
Finance Granted By Cap Equipment Supplier
Marketable Bonds
Non-Marketable Bonds
Bankers Acceptances
Financial derivatives
Other Securities
Entities Total




ACTUAL BORROWINGS

Actual Borrowings

= Municip. .

Municipal and Entity Investments

R' 000
Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Investment* type Actual Actual Actual

Municipality
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds
Deposits - Bank
Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners
Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Certificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements - Banks
Municipal Bonds
Other
Municipality sub-total 26679744
Municipal Entities
Securities - National Government
Listed Corporate Bonds
Deposits - Bank
Deposits - Public Investment Commissioners
Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits
Bankers Acceptance Certificates
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Banks
Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)
Repurchase Agreements - Banks
Entities sub-total 0
Consolidated total: 26679744
T5.10.4




CHAPTER 6: AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

COMPONENT A: AUDITOR GENERAL OPINION YEAR -1 (PREVIOUS YEAR 2013/2014)

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE FREE STATE LEGISLATURE AND THE
COUNCIL ON THE MATJHABENG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Introduction

1. | was angaged lo audit the financial statements of the Maljhabeng Local Municipality
sal oul on pages xx 1o xx, which comprise the statament of financial position as at
30 June 2014, the statements of financial performance, changes in nel assats, cash
flows and comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, as wall
as the notes, comorising a summary of significant accounting policies and othar
explanatory information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2 The accounling officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial stalements in accordance with South African Standards of Genarally
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Municipal Finance Management Act ol South Africa, 2003 (Act Mo. 68 of 2003) {MFMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013 (Act Mo. 2 of 2013) (DoRA) and for
such internal control as the accounting officer delermines is necessary to enable the
praparation of financial statements that are free from mailerial misstatement, whether
dus to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

a. My responsibility is o express an opinion on the financial statements based on
conducting tha audil in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 {(Act
Mo. 26 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms thereol and Intermational
Standards on Auditing. Because of the matiers described in tha basis for disclaimer of
opinion paragraphs, however, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
avidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion,

Basis for disclaimer of opinion

Property, plant and equipment

4. | was unable to oblain sufficient approgriale audil evidence regarding properly, plant and
equipment, as the municipality did not provide me with documentation to suppor the
values of some assets and evidence that all assets were accounted for & outlinad in the
requirements of SA Standards of GRAP, GRAP 17, Property, plan! and equigment
(GRAP 17). In addition, completed capital projects could nol be physically verified due o
inadequate descriptions and locations recorded in the asset register. | was unabis o
confirm the property, plant and eqguipment by alternative means. Consequently, | was
unable to determine whether any adjustments reiating to proparty, plant and equipment
siatad atl RS 286 392 330 (2013; RS 312 068 056), in nota 10 to the financial slatements
was necessary. In addition, | could not delermine the cormacinass of the impairment
assessment, residual and useful lives of all municipal essets in accordanca with SA
Standards of GRAP, GRAF 26, impalrment of cash-generating assets or lhe accuracy of
depreciation in accordance with GRAP 17 due to inadequale descriptions and kocalions.
recorded in the asset register fo facilitale physical verification of the condition of the
assets, therefore | was unable to determing the net carmying amount of property, plant
and equipmeanl as it was impracticable to do so.




Service charges

5. The municipality did nof always use approved tarifls when billing for services and In
soma instances did not bill consumers for all the services rendered. | was unable to
datermina the full extent of the misstalemeant of service charges and consumer
receivablas from exchange transaclions as it was impracticable to do so. Additionally,
there is 8 consequential impact on the net deficit for the year, the accumulated surplus
and the allowance for impairmant. Furthermare, | | was unable fo obtain sufficient
appropriale audil evidence regarding service charges income, as the municipality did not
provide me with meter-reading records 1o substantiate consumplion charged to the
consumers. | was unable to confirm the sarvice charges and consumer recelvables from
exchange fransaciions by alternative means. Consaquaently, | was unable 1o determine
whether any adjustments relating to service charges slated at RBS4 689 371 (2013:
R7B2 911 047} in nole 27 and consumer receivables from exchange iransactions stated
at R453 373 537 (2013: R121 845 212} in note 7 to the financial staterments were
MECEEEAry.

Investment property

8. |was unable o obtain sufficient appropriate awdit evidence regarding investment
properly, as the municipality did not provide me with sufficient evidence to substanliale
the values recorded in the assel regisler for investment property acquired after the 2006-
07 financial year as lha values were racorded using deemed cost instead of actual cost
and evidence that all assais were accounted for as outlined in the requirements of SA
Standards of GRAP, GRAP 16, Investment property and GRAP 26, Impairment of cash-
generafing assefs. | have not determined the correcl nal carrying amount of invesiment
propery or the accuracy of depreciation as it was impracticable lo do so due to incomect
methodology that was used in the calculation of deemed costs. | was unable to confirm
investment property by altarnative means, Consaquently, | was unable 1o determine
whether any adjustments relating fo investmant property siated al R450 788 D86 (2013:
R458 576 540} in nole 9 to the financial siatements wera necessary.

Inventory

7. The municipality did not account for its inventory in lerms of the requirements outined in
SA Stendards of GRAP, GRAP12, Inveniory, as it did not value Inventory items correctly,
provision was not made for obsolete slock and vacant slands were not classified as
inventory, | was unable to determine the full extent of the misslatement as it was
impracticable to do so. In addition, | was unable 1o obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding inventory, as the municipality did not provide supporting
documentation for journals on opening balances which have been restated in the currant
financial period and the municipality atso did not keep record of inventory movement for
consumables. | was unable to confirm inventory by alternative means. Consegquently |
was unable lo delarmine whelher any adjusiments relating to inventory stated al
R330 607 717 (2013: R327 118 945) In note 3 1o the financial statemenis were
NEcessary.

Consumer receivables from exchange transactions

#. |was unable o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for consumer recaivables
from exchange transactions, as the municipality did not provide me with supportable
meter-reading records for usage charged 1o the accounts. Furthermers ihe consumers
ware charged with incormect approved tarniffs. | was unable o confirm the consumer
receivables account balances by allematve means. Consequently, | was unabla to




dalarmna whalher any adjusimenis relaling lo consumer recaivables balance slaled al
R1973 211172 (2013: R1 580 246 116) In nole 7 1o financial slatements wera
necessary, Furthermore, basad on the above | was unable to determine whether any
adjustments relating lo the provision for impairment of consumer receivables ware
necessary as required by SA Standard of GRAP, GRAP 104, Financial insfrumenis.

Consumer receivables from non-exchange transactions

9. The municipality did not updale the accounting system with valuation roll changes in
market values of proparlies, Furthermara, the municipalily charged accounls with tariffs
which differ from the property usage codes according o the valuation roll, resulting in
incorrect charges to the accounits of the consumers; accounts were identified that wera
nol charged property rates and properies from tha town plans could not be traced to the
billing system for proparty rate charges. Consaquantly, receivables from non-exchange
fransactions are misstated and it was impractical to quantify the misstatement. In
addition, | was unable to obtain sufficient audit evidence for gross recevables from nan-
exchange \ransactions since the accounting system was not updated for improvement
listings resulting in unexplained differences on the valuation rofl. | was unable lo confirm
the consumer receivables account balances by other altermative means. Consegquently, |
was unable to determine whether any adjusiments relating to consumer receivables from
non-exchange transactions amounting fo R348 T35 139 (2013: R287 958 632) in note 7
o the financial stalemants were necessary. Furthermose, based on the above | was
unable o determine whather any adjustments ralaling o tha provision for impairment of
consumer receivablas were necessary as required by SA Standard of GRAP, GRAP
104, Financial instruments.

Trade and other payables

10. The municipality did not recognise all outstanding amounts meeting the definition of a
liability in accordance with SA Standards of GRAF, GRAP 1, Presentalion of financial
siatements (GRAF 1), as it did not maintain adequate records of goods and services
received but not yet paid for at year-end, | was unable to determine the full exlent of the
misstatement in frade and other payables as it was impractical to do so. In addition, |
was unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate sudit evidence regarding accrued leave
pay as the municipality did not provide me with accurale leave records. | was unable (o
confirm trade and other payables by alternative means. Consequently. | was unable fo
determine whathar any adjustmenis relating to frade and other payables stated at
R1 605 96% 763 (2013: R1 070 554 811) in note 14 to the financial statements were
MECESSATY.

Value-added tax receivable

11, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding value-added tax
{VAT) recaivables due fo invoices and receipls nol being provided to verify the input and
output VAT, | was unable to confirm the VAT receivable by aliemative means.,
Consequently, | was unable to determing whether any adjustments relating fo VAT
recelvable stated at R18 342 751 in note 6 to the financial stalements were necessary.

Depreciation and impairment

12. | was unable to obtain suffickent appropoiate audit evidence regarding depreclation and
impairment due to the imitalion placed on my audil of proparly, plant and eqguipmeant, |
was unable to confirm depreciation and impairmant by alternative means. Consaguently,
1 was unable to determine whether any adjustments relating to depreciation and




impairment, slated al R275 509 250 (2013: R272 701 B03) in note 30 fo the financial
slalements ware necessary

Property rates

13. The municipality did not update the accounting system with supplementary valuations
and improvemant islings and tanfis charged for properly rales differed from he property
usage codes as per the valuation roll. Consequently, property rates were overstated by
R16T 275 010. Additionally, there is a consequential impact on the net deficit for the
year, the accumulated surplus and consumer recelvables from non-exchange
iransactions. In addifion, | was unabla to obtain sufficsent appropriate audit evidence
regarding property rates as the valuation master file was not updated for improvement
listings, some properties from the fown plans could not ba traced to the valuation roll and
the billing system, and various consumer aceaunts ware nat charged for property rates. |
was unahle 1o confirm property rates by other altemative means. Consequantly, | was
unabie to determine whether any further adjustmants relating to property rales slaled at
R182 876 862 (2013: R176 827 344) in note 25 and consumer receivables from non-
exchange transactions stated atl RBT 813 033 [(2013: R20 434 970} in nole 7 to the
financial statements ware necessary

Governmant grants and subsidies

14. During 2013, | was unable to oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
revenua from governmant grants and subsidies, as the municipality did not provide me
with sufficient evidence thal the conditions of the grants had bean mel as required by SA
Standards of GRAP, GRAP 23, Revenue from non-exchange ransactions, (GRAP 23}, 1
was unable to confirm government granis and subsidies by alternative means.

Consequently, | was unable to delarmine whatber any adjustments relating lo
government grants and subsidies stated at R209 747 507 in nota 23 to the financial
statements and unspent conditionz| grants stated al R38 849 316 in note 17 to the
financial statements were necessary. My opinion an the financial statements for tha
period ended 30 June 2013 was modified accardingly, My opinion on the current period's
financial statements is alsp modified because of the possibla effect of this matier on the
comparability of the cumment period's figures.

General expenses

15. The municipalily did nol recognise all goods and services received as expenditure in
accordanca with GRAP 1. Conseguently, general expenses and trade and other
payables are understated by R134 509 506 respectively. Additionally, thera iz a
consequential impad an tha nel deficil for the year and the accumulated surplus. In
addition, | was unable to obtain sulficient appropriate audil evidence regarding general
expensas, as the municipality did not provide me with invoices. | was unable to confirm
the general expensas by altemnative means. Consequently, | was unable 1o determine
whether any further adjusiments relating to general expensas or the different
classifications of general expenditure staled &t R178 709 348 (2013 R136 141 288} in
note 36 to the financial stalemenis ware necessary.

Rental of facilities

16. | was unable to obtain sufficien! appropnate audt evidence ragarding revenue generated
from rental of facilities, &5 the municipality could not provide me with rental application
forms, coniractual agreements or proper rental registers 1o substantiale the revenus
recognised. | was unable to confirm the revenue from rental of faciities by allarnative
means. Consequenily, | was unable to determing whathar any adjustments relsting to




rental of facilities stated at R10 303 659 (2013: R11 234 091) in note 26 1o the financial
slatements wena Necessary,

Fines

17. 1 was unable fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the municipalty had
properly charged and accounted for all revenue generated from traffic fines issued
amouwnting as the municipality did have processes in place for the issuing and return of
traffic books to ensure all fines are accounted for. | was not able to delerming the correct
amount of revenue from traffic fines by alternalive means, as It was impracticable (o do
so. Consequently, | was unable 1o determing whather any adjustments 1o revenue
relating to traffic fines amounting to B3 915 269 In note 21 of the financlal stalaments
WEre Necessany,

Unauthorised expenditure

18, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the opening
balance and consequently on the closing balance of unauthorised expendilure due to the
lack of evidence (o supporl the unauthorised expenditure transactions incurred during
the years preceding the 2012-13 financial year. | was unable to confirm the unauthorised
expenditure by alternative means. Congequently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjusiment relating 1o unauthorised expendilure stated at R3 696 128 827 (2013
R3 244 BEB 921) as disciosed in note 48 to the financial slatements was necessary.

Irregular expenditure

18. The municipality did not disclose all iregular expenditure in the notes o the financial
statements, as required by section 125{2)(d){i) of the MFMA. The municipality incurred
expanditura in contravention of supply chain management (SCM) in the prior which has
not bean recorded. | was not able to determing tha correct amount of irmegular
expenditure incurred in the curment year relating to prior years by alternative means, as it
was impracticable to do s0. | was unable {o cbtain sufficient appropriate audi evidence
regarding the opening balance and consequently on the closing balance of iragular
expenditure due to the lack of evidence to support the irmagular expenditure iransaclions
incurred during the years precading the 2012-13 financial year. | was unable lo confim
the imegular expenditure by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable o detarming
whether any adjusiment relating to imegular expenditure amouniing io R484 659 738
{2013: R399 533 588) in note 50 to the financial statemants was necessary.

Fruitlass and wasteful expanditure

20. | was unable o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the opaning
balance and consequently on the closing balance of unauthorised expenditure due o the
lack of evidence to support the unauthorised expenditure transactions incurred during
the years preceding the 2012-13 financial year. | was unable to confirm the unauthorised
expenditure by allernative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
adjustment relating lo unauthorised expenditure slaled at R337 268 865
{2013: R233 871 316} in note 49 to the financial slatements was necassary

Commitment

21. During 2013, | was unable fo oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
capital commitments (already confracted for but not provided and not yet coniracied for
and aulhorized by the accounting offfeer) of R13 950 527 and R402 351 110




respeclively, as disclosad in note 42 1o tha financial statements, as the municipality did
nof provide me with the supporting documentation and contracts for the commitmants
which have bean authorised and contracted as listed in the register for capital
commitments. | was unable fo confirm the amount by altemative means. Consequaently, |
was unable to determine whether any adjustments to commitments were necessary. My
opinion on the financial statements for the period ended 30 Juna 2013 was modified
aceordingly. My opinion on the curent period's financial statements is alse modified
because of the possible affect of this matter on the comparability of the current period's
figures.

Cash flow statement

22. | was unable lo obtain sufficient appropriale audit evidence regarding the cash flow
slalement due to the limilations placed on my audit of vanous compenents of the
financial statements. | was unable to confiem the cash flow statament by allernative
means. Consequently, | was unable lo determine whether any adjustments relating to
the cash flow statement in the financial statemanls ware necessary.

Disclaimer of opinion

23. Because of the significance of the matters described in the basis for disclaimer of
opinian paragraphs, | have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
lo provide a basis for an audit opinlon. Accordingly, | do not express an apinion on the
financial slatements.

Emphasis of matters

24. | draw attention lo the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
miatters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

25, As disclosed in nole 40 o the financial statements, the cormesponding figures for 30
June 2013 have been restated as a result of errors discovered during 2014 in the
financial statemenis of the Matjhabeng Local Municipality al, and for the year ended. 30
June 2013

Material losses

28. As disclosed in nole 52 1o the financial stalaments, matenal losses to the amount of
R199 106 217 (2013: 143 157 018) were incurred as a result of distribution losses
incurrad during year.

Material Impalrments

27. As disclased in nole 32 to the financial stalements, impairment koases to the amount of
R3B 941 330 (2013: R346 176 005) were incurred as a result of a wiite-off of
imecoverable Irada dablors.

Financial sustainability

28. The financial stalements indicales that Matjhabeng Local Municipality incurred a nal
deficil of R138 208 288 (2013: R362 656 499) as disclosed in the statement of financial
parformance during the year ended 30 June 2014, This condition, along with the other
matiers as set forth in note 46, indicate the existence of a materlal uncertainty that may
cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability to operate as a going concem.




Additional matters

29, | drew attention |0 the matiers below. My opinion i3 not modified in respect of lhesa
malfers.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

30. The supplementary explanations of budget variances conlained in nole 53 do nol form
part of the financial statements. | have not audited these explanations and, accordingly, |
do nol express an opinion thereon

Unaudited disclosure notes

31, In terms of section 125{2){e] of the MFMA, the municipalily is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance wilh the MFMA. This disclosure reguirement did nof form
part of the awdit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do nol exjwess an opinion
thereon.

REPORT OM OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

32. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings on the reparted parformance information against predetermined
ohjectives for selected development priarities presenied In the annual performance
report, non-compliance with legislation as well as inemal control. The objective of my
tests was to identify reporlable findings as described under each subheading but not to
gather evidenca to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express
an opinicn or conclusion on these matters.

Predetarmined o ives

33. | performed procedures to oblain evidence about the usefulness and rahabilily of the
reporled performance information for the following selected development priority
presented in the @nnual parformance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2014:

¢ Development prionty 8: Infrastructure, on pages x to x,

. | evalugted the reporled performance information against the overall criteria of
usefulness and reliability,

. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported perfformance information o delerming
whather it was presenlad in accordance with the National Treasury's annusl reporiing
principles and whather the reporied performance was consistent with the planned
develgpment prionty. | further performed tesis fo determine whether indicators and
targets were well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as
required by the National Treasury's Framewarf for managing programme parfonmance
infermation (FMPPI).

. | assessed tha reliability of the repored pedformance information to determine whather it
was valid, accurale and complala.

. The material findings in respect of the selected development priority ara as follows:




Development priority B: Infrastructure
Usefulness of reported performance information

38, Saction 41(c) of the Municipal Systems Act of Soulh Alrica, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000)
{MSA) requires the integrated develapmant plan (IDP) to farm tha basis far the annual
report, therefore requiring consislency of objectives, indicators and targals betwean
planning and reporting documents. All (100%) of the reported objectives, indicators and
targets were not consistent with those in the approved annual performancea plan and
sorvice delivery agreement plan. This was due to the lack of the alignment balween the
IDP and the Service defivery budgel implementation plan (SDBIP) resulting from
inappropriale planning and lack of skills in performance managemeant.

39. The FMPPI requires the following:

= Performance largets must ba specific in clearly idenlifying Ihe nalure and reguired
ievel of performance, A tofal of 84% of the tangats were not specific.

Performance indicators must be well defined by having clear data definitions so that
data can be collecled consistently and is easy to understand and use. A tolal of 30%
of the indicators were nol well defined,

Performance indicators must be verifiable, meaning that it must be possible o
validate the processas and syslems that produced the indicator. A total of 28% of
the indicators were not veriiiable.

This was due fo the lack of key controls in tha relevant syslems of colleclion, callation,
verification, storage of actual performanca.

Reliability of reported performance information

40. The FMPPI requires municipalities to have appropriate systems to collect, collate, verify
and siore performance information to ensure valid, accurate and complete reporting of
aclual achievements agains! planned objectives, indicalors and largets. | was unable to
obtain the informalion and explanations | considered necessary to satisfy myself as to
the reliability of the reporied performance information. This was due to limitations placed
on {he scope of my work dua to the fact that the municipalily could not provide sufficiant
appropriate evidence in suppor of the reported performance information.

Additional matter
41. | draw attenbion to the following malier.

Achievement of planned targets

42, Refer io the annual pedormance reporl on pages « [o X and X 1o x for information on the
achievement of the plannad largels for the year. This information should be considared
in the context of the material findings on the usefulness and raliability of the raporiad
performance information for the selected development priority reported in paragraphs xx
to xx of this report.

Compliance with lagislation

43, | performed procedures to obtain evidence thal the municipality had comphied with
applicable legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other
related matters. My findings on material non-compliance with specific matters in key
legiskation, as set out in the general notice issued In terms of the PAA, are as foflows:




Strategic planning and performance managemaent

44, The adopted IDP did not reflect and identify the key parformance indicators and targets,
as required by sections 26 and 41 of the MSA,

45, Key performance indicators, including input, output and outcome indicators, in respact of
each of the developmant priorities and objectives were not sat in the IDP, as required by
section 41(1)(a) of the MSA and regulations 1 and 8(1)a) of the Municipal planning and
performance managemenl regulations (MPPMR).

46. Measurable performance targets for the financial year with regard to each of the
development priorities and objectives and key perfformanca indicators were nol set in the
IDP, as required by saction 41{1Kb) of the M54 and reguiation 12(1) and 12{2Z)(a) of tha
MPPMR.

Budgets

47. Expenditure was incumed in excess of the limils of the amounis provided for in he votes
of the approved budget, in confravention of section 15 of the MFMA.

Annual financial statements

48. The financial statemants submitted for auditing were not prepared in sll malerial respacis
in accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA, Material
misstatemants of non-current assels, current assets, liabilities, revenue, expanditure and
disclosure ilems idenlified by the auditors in the submitted financial stalemeants ware
subsequently corrected and the supporting reconds ware provided subseguently, bul the
uncorrected material misstalements and supporting records that could not be provided
resulled in the financial slalemants receiving a disclaimer audit opinion.

Audit committes

40, The audi! commitiea did not advise the council on matters relating to internal financial
control and internal audits, risk management, accounting policies, effective governance,
performance managemant and performance evaluation, s required by section 1686{2){z)
af the MFRMA.

50, The audil committes did nol advise the council on matters relating to compliance with
legisiation, as required by saclion 166(2)(a)(vil) of the MFMA,

51. The audit commitiee did not meat at leas! Iwice during he financial year, as required by
regulation 14{3}{a} of the MFFMR.

52. The audit committee did not review the municipality's performance management system
and make recommendations to the council, as required by ragulation 14{4)a){ii) of the
MPPMR.

53, The audit committee did not review the quanerly internal audit reparts on perfarmance
measurement, as required by regulation 14{4){a){i) of the MPPMR

54, The audit committee did not submit, al keast twice dunng the financial year, an audit
report on fhe review of the performance management system to the councll, as recuired
by regquiation 14{4)(a)ii) of the MPPMR.




Internal audit

55. The internal audit unit did not function as required by section 165(2) of the MEMA, in that
it did not advise the accounting officer and report to the audit commilties on matters
relating 1o internal controls and loss control.

6. The internal audit unit did not advise the accounting officer and report to the audit
committée on matters relating 1o compliance with the MFMA, DoRA and other applicabla
legislation, as required by section 165(2)(b)vil) of the MFMA.

Procurement and contract management

57. Goods and services of a fransaction valua shove R200 000 wera procured without
maiting compalitve bids, as required by SCM regulation 18(a). Dawalions ware approvad
by the accounting officar aven though it was not impractical to invile compelilive bids, in
contravention of SCM ragulation 36(1),

58. Contracts were exlended without tabling the reasons for the proposed amendment In the
council of the municipality, as required by section 116({3) of the MFMA.

50. Contracts were exlanded or modified without the approval of a properly delegated
official, as requirad by SCM regulation 5

60. Contracts and quotations were awarded to bidders who had not submilled a daclaration
on whither they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the
slale, as required by SCM reguiation 13{c).

. Awards were made to providers who are in the service of the municipality and whose
directors or principal shareholders are in the service of the municipality in contravention
of saction 112(j) of the MFMA and SCM regulation 44. Furthermara, the provider failad
to declare thai he/she was in the service of the municipalily, as required by SCM
regulation 13{c). Similar non-compliance was reparted in the prior year and the
municipality did not take disciplinary action against the suppliers or officials involved

. Awards wene made o providers who are in tha sarvice of other state institutions or
whise direclors or principal sharsholders are in the service of other state institutions, in
contravention of section 112(j) of the MFMA and SCM regulation 44, Similar awards
were identified in the prior year and no effective steps were taken to prevent or combat
tha abusa of tha SCM process in accordance with SCM regulation 38{1).

. Parsans in the service of the municipalily who had a private or business inlarast in
contracts awarded by the municipality failed 1o disclose such interest, as required by
SCM regulation 46(2)(e) and the code of conduc! for staff members issuad in terms of
the M3A.

54. Persons in service of the municipality whosa close family members had a private ar
business interest in contracls awardad by the municipality feiled to disclose such
interest, as raquired by SCM regulation 46(2)(e) and the code of conduct for staff
members issued in terms of the MSA,




Human resource management

65. Sulficiant appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that job descriptions wora
eslablished for all posts in which appoiniments were made in the current year, as
required by section G6(1)(b) of the MSA.

Expenditure management

66. Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days, &s required by
section 65(2)(e] of the MFMA

B7. Payments wers made from the municipality's bank aceount withowl the approval of the
accounting officer, the chief financial officer or a properly authorsed official. as required
by saction 11{1) of the MFMA

8. An effective system of expenditure control, including procedures for the approval,
authorisation and payment of funds, was not in place, as required by section 65(2)(a) of
the: MFMA,

9. Reasonable steps were not taken lo prevent unauthorised, iregular and fruitiess and
westeful expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFLA,

Conditional grants and transfers

70. The Municipal Infrastructure Grant and Municipal Systems Improvement Grant
allocations were nol spent in accordance wilh the applicable granl framework, in
contravention of section 16{1) of DoRA.

71. The municipality did not evaluale its performance in respect of programmes or funclions
funded by the Municipal Infrastructure Grant, the Municipal Syslems Improvement Grani
and the Local Government Financial Management Grant allocations, as required by
section 12{5) of DoRA '

72. Municipal Infrastruciure Grant, Municipal Systems Improvement Grant and Local
Government Financial Management Grant funds were retained or rolled over to the naxt
financial year without sesking the approval of the Mational Treasury, & required by
section 21(1) of DoRA.

Revenue management

T3. An adequale managamenl, accounting and informafion system which accounts for
revenue , debltors , receipts of revenue was nol adequately in place, as required by
section G4(2)(e) of the MFMA.

74, An effective system of inlermal control for deblors and revenue was not in place, as
reguired by section G4{2)(1 of the MFMA,

T35, Revenue due 10 the municipality was nol always calculated on a monthly basis, as
required by section 64(2)b) of the MFRA,




76. Sufficient audit evidence could not be obtained that inferest had bean chargad on all
accounts in arrears, as requined by section 64{2)(g) of the MFMA.

Asset management

¥7. An adegquate management, accounting and information syslem which accounts for
assals was not in place, &s required by section 63(2)(a) of the MFMA.

Liability management

78. An adequate management, sccounting and information system which accounts for
liabilities was nol in place, as required by section 63(2)(a) of the MFMA,

78, An effective syslem of inlarmal contral for lizbilities {including a liability register) was nol
in placa, as required by section 63{2}c) of the MFMA.

Consequence management

B0. Unautharised, imregular and fruitless and wasleful expenditure incurred by the
municipality was not investigated to defermine whether any person was liabla for the
axpandilure, as required by section 32(2)a)ii) of the MFMA

21. Unauthorised, irregular and fruitless and wasleful sxpenditure was nol glways recovared
from the kable person, as required by section 32(2) of tha MFMA,

2. Authorisation of unauthorised expenditure was not done through an adjustment budgat,
as required by section 32{2)a)(i} of tha MFMA,

Internal confrol

B3. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, the senvice
delivery parformanca report and compliance with legislation. The matters reported below
are limited to the significant interng| control deficiencies thal resulted in the basie for the
disclaimer of opinion, the findings on the service delivery parformance repord and the
findings on non-compliance with legislation included in this report.

Laadership

84, Although the municipality addressed capacity constraints in the finance division and
epproved the finance-related policies, these actions were nol imeous enough 10 enable
the municipality to improve ils general control anviranmant.

85. The municipality did not always lake limeous corrective action to address weaknessas in
the: finance and parformance reporling directorale a6 well a8 compliance with laws and
regulations. This resulted in non-compliance with applicable legislation and gave rise o
unauthorised, {ruitless and wasteful and imegular expenditurs,

B&. The municipality did not entirely implement the recommendations from various extarnal
oversight reports thal ought 1o improve the control environmani and lead 1o an
improvement in audit cutcomes.




Financial and performance managament

87, Confrols relaling fo the asset regisiers and underlying records were not mainiained
throughout the year which contributed in the lale preparation and submission of the
assel registers, This resulted in insufficient time for adequale review processes to be
perfiormed by the finance division on the seourscy and complelensss of tha infrasticiure
assal regisiers and the financial stalements. In addilion, inadequate communication
betwean the different direciorates and the finance division resulled in information in the
assel regisiers relating to the physical location of the assets not being updated on a
regular basis.

B8, Inadeguate communication between the different direciorates resulted in incomplete and
inaccurate financial and perfarmance reporting relating to fulure contraciual
commitmants &nd capilal projecls in progress. The finance division also did not perfarm
adequate review functions lo substantiale the compleleness and accuracy of the
commilmeants register.

B9. The recommendations made by the inlemal audil divislon were not implemented, This
resulted in the maleral misstatemeants in the financial slalements and the report on
predetermined objectives as well 83 non-compliance o legislation being reported again.

Governance

B0. The governance siructures have not influenced an improvernant in e control
environman! of the local municipality which is mainly atiributable 1o the fact audit
committes was nol entiraly funclional in (he financial year and the internal audit division
did not plan and axecute risk based audits,
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GLOSSARY

Accessibility
indicators

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services or outputs.

Accountability
documents

Documents used by executive authorities to give “full and regular” reports on the
matters under their control to Parliament and provincial legislatures as prescribed
by the Constitution. This includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

Activities

The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired outputs
and ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities describe "what we do".

Adequacy indicators

The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations set out in
Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report must include
annual financial statements as submitted to and approved by the Auditor-General.

Approved Budget

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the Auditor General
and approved by council or a provincial or national executive.

Baseline

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to improve when setting
performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of performance recorded in a
year prior to the planning period.

Basic municipal
service

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and reasonable
quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not provided it may endanger
the public health and safety or the environment.

Budget year

The financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved — means a year
ending on 30 June.

Cost indicators

The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.

Distribution indicators

The distribution of capacity to deliver services.

Financial Statements

Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial
performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any other
statements that may be prescribed.

General Key
performance
indicators

After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may prescribe
general key performance indicators that are appropriate and applicable to local
government generally.

Impact

The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty and creating
jobs.

Inputs

All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs. Inputs are
"what we use to do the work". They include finances, personnel, equipment and
buildings.

Integrated
Development Plan
(IDP)

Set out municipal goals and development plans.

National Key
performance areas

+ Service delivery & infrastructure
» Economic development
* Municipal transformation and institutional development

187




+ Financial viability and management
» (Good governance and community participation

Outcomes

The medium-term results for specific beneficiaries that are the consequence of
achieving specific outputs. Outcomes should relate clearly to an institution's strategic
goals and objectives set out in its plans. Outcomes are "what we wish to achieve".

Outputs

The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may be
defined as "what we produce or deliver". An output is a concrete achievement (i.e.
a product such as a passport, an action such as a presentation or immunization, or
a service such as processing an application) that contributes to the achievement of
a Key Result Area.

Performance Indicator

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to input, activities,
outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of information used to gauge
the extent to

which an output has been achieved (policy developed, presentation delivered,
service rendered)

Performance
Information

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and activities.
Can also be used interchangeably with performance measure.

Performance
Standards:

The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of performance that is
generally accepted. Standards are informed by legislative requirements and service-
level agreements. Performance standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe
how well work must be done in terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to
clarify the outputs and related activities of a job by describing what the required result
should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided into indicators and the
time factor.

Performance Targets:

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to achieve.
Performance Targets relate to current baselines and express a specific level of
performance that a municipality aims to achieve within a given time period.

Service Delivery
Budget
Implementation Plan

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality’s delivery of
services; including projections of the revenue collected and operational and capital
expenditure by vote for each month. Service delivery targets and performance
indicators must also be included.

One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality. The Vote specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purpose
of a specific department or functional area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for the
appropriation of money for the different departments or functional areas of the
municipality; and

b) which specifies the total amount that is appropriated for the purposes of the
department or functional area concermned




APPENDICES

APPENDIX A - COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL ATTENDANCE

Councillors, Committees Allocated and Council Attendance

Council Members

Full Time /
Part Time

Committees Allocated

*Ward and/
or Party
Represented

Percentage
Council
Meetings
Attendance

Percentage
Apologies
for non-
attendance

%

%

Badenhorst MJ

Finance/ Community Services

Banyane ME

Housing / Special Programmes

Beneke R

Technical Services

Botha PF

Technical Services

Chaka CP

Finance / Special Programmes

Dali VN

Corporate Services / Policy Development

De Villiers MT

Corporate Services / Social Services

Fanie D

Social Services

Fourie JJC

Policy Development

Kabi M

Policy Development

Khalipha TD

Kockera SC

Mabote TL

LED

Madumise MM

Finance / LED

Mafa DM

Policy Development

Mafongosi ZV

Finance

Makgowe PV

Policy Development

Marais JS

Finance

Masienyane MD

Finance / Chairpersons

Matlebe MM

Community Services / Special Programmes

Mbambo AX

Special Programmes / Technical Services

Mbana MA

Finance

Menyatso KJ

PS&T / Technical Services

Mfebe MSE

Corporate Services

Mholo PP

LED / Special Programmes

Mlangeni MG

Housing

Meli S

Technical Services

Mokhomo HA

Community Services / Social Services

Mokotedi TG

PS&T

Molelekoa PA

LED / Technical Services

Molelekoa PMI

Policy Development

Molete TN

Corp Services / Policy Dev / Technical Service




PT LED

PT Corp Serv/PS&T
PT LED / Policy Dev
PT Housing

Molupe RT
Monjovo NE
Morris VR
Mosala MS
Mothege MA
Motshabi MP
Mphikeleli MA

Naude HJ
Ngangelizwe S FT Mayoral Committee (Executive Mayor)

PT Housing

PT Community Services
PT PS&T
PT Policy Development / PS&T

Ntlele K PT Community Services

Ntsebeng MH

Petleki Kl
Phetise ME PT Community Services / Social Services

PT PS&T
PT Finance / PS&T

PT Housing

PT Housing / Sp Programmes

Qwesha GL
Radebe MC
Radebe ML
Riet MI
Sephiri MJ
Sifatya Z

Smit DC
Speelman NW FT Executive Mayor - Lejweleputswa DM

FT Social Services

PT Community Services
FT Chief Whip

PT Corp Services

PT LED

Stofile B FT Council (Speaker)

Styger A
Taliwe FE
Taljaard TE
Thateng MJ

PT Finance

FT Policy Development
PT LED / PS&T

PT Social Services

PT Community Serv / Policy Dev
PT

Thelingoane TJ
Tlake KR
Tlhone ML
Tsatsa SJ
Tsubane ME
Tsubella KS

FT Sp Programmes

PT Community Serv / Housing

PT Social Services

PT Corp Serv / Social Services

Van Rooyen KV PT Social Services

PT Community Serv / Corp Serv
PT LED

Van Rooyen MS
Van Schalkwyk HCT

Vanga NM
Rubulana L FT LED

Malefane DE PT
Matlebe MM PT

PT Housing / Sp Programmes

Note: * Councillors appointed on a proportional basis do not have wards allocated to them




APPENDIX B - COMMITTEES (OTHER THAN MAYORAL / EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE) AND
PURPOSES OF COMMITTEES

Committees (other than Mayoral / Executive Committee) and Purposes of Committees

Municipal Committees

Purpose of Committee

Chairperson Committee

Co-ordination of Ward Councillors Affairs

Audit Committee

Performance Auditing of the Municipality

Municipal Public Accounts
Committee (MPAC)

Oversight on financial activities of the Municipality

Rules Section 79 Committee

Monitor implementation of Rules

Municipal Demarcation
Committee

Discuss and make recommendations to Council on determination of Municipal boundaries

Housing Dispute Resolution
Committee

Handles community disputes over ownership and occupancy of sites




APPENDIX C - THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

THIRD TIER STRUCTURE

DIRECTORATE

DIRECTOR/MANAGER (STATE TITLE AND NAME)

Municipal Manager

Municipal Manager — Adv. MF Lepheana

Senior Manager Administration - Z Lingani

Strategic Support Services

Executive Director - Mr TB Makofane

Corporate Support Services

Executive Director - Mr. FF Wetes

Senior Manager Council Administration — Mr. Atolo

Senior Manager Human Resource — Mr. Nhlapo

Senior Manager Legal Services — Adv. M Vanga

Infrastructure

Executive Director — Me B Tlhabani

Senior Manager Electrical -Vacant (Acting position)

Senior Manager Civil - Vacant (Acting position)

Executive Director - Mr. XW Msweli

Senior Manager LED - Vacant

Senior Manager Housing - Me M Mothekge

Community Services

Executive Director - Me MRE Mogopodi

Senior Manager Parks, Sports and Recreation - Me K Maloka

Senior Manager Public Safety and Transport - Mr RT Mokhuoa

Finance

Chief Financial Officer: Mr ET Tsoaeli

Senior Manager Budget - Mr LB De Bruyn

Senior Manager Treasury - Me C Dingani




APPENDIX D - FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY

Municipal / Entity Functions

Function
Applicable
MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS to
Municipality

(Yes [ No)*

Function
Applicable
to Entity
(Yes / No)

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Air pollution

Building regulations

Child care facilities

Electricity and gas reticulation
Firefighting services

Local tourism

Municipal airports

Municipal planning

Municipal health services
Municipal public transport

Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities in the discharge of their
responsibilities to administer functions specifically assigned to them under this Constitution or
any other law

Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding the regulation of international and
national shipping and matters related thereto

Stormwater management systems in built-up areas

Trading regulations

Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems and domestic waste-
water and sewage disposal systems

Beaches and amusement facilities

Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria

Cleansing

Control of public nuisances

Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public

Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of animals
Fencing and fences

Licensing of dogs

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public
Local amenities

Local sport facilities

Markets

Municipal abattoirs

Municipal parks and recreation

Municipal roads

Noise pollution

Pounds

Public places

Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal

A




Street trading

Street lighting

Traffic and parking

*If municipality: indicate (yes or No); * If entity: Provide name of entity




APPENDIX E - WARD REPORTING (FUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEES)

FUNCTIONALITY OF WARD COMMITTEES
BROAD COMMENTS ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The office has for development and a single public participation programme of the municipality; there has not been any response to
that;

The office remains grossly inadequate to satisfactorily respond to the expectations of meaningful public participation; there is literally
only one car and one driver to service 36 wards;

In recent years, there has been a proliferation of provincial and national departments as well as other public entities rolling out their
outreach programmes to the municipality, which have further stretched our limited capacity;

There is a need to improve communication and interaction between the Offices of the Speaker and the Mayor for monitoring and
reporting on the IDP and Budget-related consultations. This also extends to Imbizos as they are led by the Office of the Executive
Mayor;

In the last financial year, the ‘impromptu’ meetings facilitated by the ‘ad hoc’ committee on the launching of projects disrupted a
significant number of our the planned wards constituency meetings;

The input in the annual report is done relying on the monthly reports of the ward councillors. Some wards do carry out their activities
but do not report. This therefore means that in actual practice, the reality is better what is reported;

In the last year, the Office of the Speaker also established the stakeholder’s forum within Matjhabeng, which seeks to broaden the
space of public participation beyond the ward committees;

Ward Constituency meetings constantly discuss service delivery issues. But they also include feedback on the latest developments
and challenges.

T.E

Functionality of Ward Committees

Ward
Name
(Number)

Name of Ward Councillor and
elected Ward committee

members

Committee
established
(Yes / No)

Number of
monthly
Committee
meetings
held during
the year

Number of
monthly
reports
submitted to
Speakers
Office on
time

Number of
quarterly
public ward
meetings
held during
year

Clir TL Mabote

1

4

Ramokolobeng Petrus Morake

Mamokete Angelina Sesing

Joseph Lebetsa

Motshehi Joseph Mohoje

Mojaki Eugene Ndame

Rachel Phatlane

Paulina Mokhajoa

Paul Mohlomi

Kolisile James Bacela

Mojalefa Paul Mohlomi

Clir KS Tsubella

Berries Mosidi Emily

DikhangTlaleng Paulina

Tsautse Salemane Daniel

Berries Ramohapelwa




Maboko Nteketeke Elizabeth

Nyambuza Muso Charles

Mahlatsi Katleho

Sam Viyiswa Magdalena

Maleke Fosi Peter

Lelimo Makosana Joseph

Clir MA Mothege

Mogoloa Rabrand Nathnael

Saule Maise Jeremia

L. Sebotsa

Ndayi Ntlanganiso Lawrence

Mboga Dlalaphi Joseph

Sewe Mpho Martha

Takalo Thabang Lemound

Mosebi Tebello Moses

Pitso Moletsane Gerard

Litabe Moipone Sophia

Clir PA Molelekoa

Hlabahlaba Mantwa

Masike Itumeleng Johannes

Tlhabang Sefaboriki Austin

Kolisang Mosele Sinnah

Molise Mmanku Sarah

Motapanyane Oupa Jonas

Tlhaole Daniel

Majodina Mathayi Jackson

Nkhatho Katse Afrika

Pokose Zamile

Clir PMI Molelekoa

Nkoala Sambuti Patrick

Motsetse Tshepo Abram

Setai Neo Tabitha

Mohapi Pinkie Lucia

Mathebula Mamori Agnes

Makhobu Nombuyiselo Patricia

Nawane Augustina Dimakatso

Sehloho Majoele Elizabeth

Khetsi mahapela Paul

Masobe Tau Archibald

Clir TN Molete

Mahloko Rameno John

Molai Mosuoa Stephen

Hlatshwayo Likeleli Mary

Sebuelo Tochani William

Mabogolo Mabogolo Mothusi

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe




Lesapo Champeni Jacob

Mapukutu Mongezi

Molahlehi Thandi Margaret

Khalise Mmasera Anna

Clir NE Monjovo

Khomongoe Tahlelo Lucas

Magwebedu Bongani Moses

Xaba Vusumzi Joseph

Mohapi Pinkie Lucia

Motsetse Tshepo Abram

Sehlabo Lineo Elisa

Simanga Iris Nosango

VACANT VACANT

Lehasa Sello Johannes

Khiba Dikeledi Cynthia

Clir MD Masienyane

Makape Everitt Ntasi

Mboyiya Bongani Vincent

Litabe Makgomo Selina

Ngophe Dingiwe Pearl

Hlaole Lizeth Neo

Moeti Benjamin

Mfula Kholisile

Mokgoetsi Limakatso Josephina

Manukuza J

Clir DC Smit

Van Wyk Oscar

Ranyane Lebohang Portia

Mohatlane Timothy Thabo

Mohale nteboheleng Addelite

Ledimo James Phello

Cambanis John Constantinou

Briel Jan Hendrik

Selikoe Teboho Samuel

Mazibuko Ntsoaki Cecilia

Lucas Jacques

Clir MSE Mfebe

Koloti Moitoi Magret

Khophoche Sebatli Edwin

Motaung Rebecca Madibereko

Masupa Tshungu Cecilia

Yona Msomboti Richard

Nthako Suzan Mosele

Ndlovu Lindiwe Maria

Sethuntsa Mantja Sarah

Potsane Molahluwa Magdalena




Makoti Thozamile Lucas

Clir VR Morris

Botha June

Malefane Disema Edwin

Neniels Nicolaas

Mokutu Mathabo Merriam

Green Herold Denzil

Samson Hendrik Pieter

November Johanna

Mellen Constance

Douw Maurice

Davids Williams

Clir KR Tlake

Fokane Tseree Innocent

Tau Tshediso Ephraim

Moletsane Lekgowe Daniel

Nyengula Ndaba Sam

Chikoshana Thomas

Moss Nomandithini Selina

Mokhutle Mokudunyane Violet

Garekwe Morapeli Reginald

Khumalo Bongani Mzungu

Mholo Kehilwe Kereeditse

Clir TJ Thelingoane

Maribe Motlalepule Gladys

Sennanyane moferefere David

Mokeretla Mantwa Selina

Moiloa Lineo Alfoncinah

Likoebe Motlaletsatsi Maria

Matshoba Sebuti Joseph

Mothabe Molefi Hendrik

Moleleki Mathabiso Eunice

Mokheseng Khoabane Gilbert

Makume Piet Sello

Clir MS Mosala

Hoshola Maphoka Maria

Senoko Disebo Esther

Mothibeli Leponesa Abel

Modukanele Modiehi Imelda

Moeng Keremang Lydia

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe

Khoza Ndekandeka Willie

Kompi Ramakhooa Jacob

Rabannye Tshediso

Letaba Lehlohonolo Joseph

Clir KI Ntlele




Lento Thabo Joseph

Mokale Mokete Petrus

Lemoen Manaha Ida

Makolomba Lindiwe Evelyn

Mxhonywa Mmaseiso Maria

Radebe Mamatlakeng Esther

Zothwa Nontokaze Sinah

Mokoena Sello Peter

Khahleli Elizabeth Mamolulela

Kaka Njeje

Clir S Meli

Tsotetsie Sello Michael

Khakhau Makhetha Simon

Yawa Nonzame Gladness

Mkhiza Nothuthuzelo Mothy

Pule Moeketsi Joseph

Marenana Nomapha

Mtumtum Vuyokazi Cornelia

Mofokeng Stuurman Radebe

Mokhoabane Godfrey Lebohang

Khalema Thuto Emsley

Clir TD Khalipha

Kostile Mtetunzima Wiseman

Maloka Sebolelo Mameso

Maja Leomile Lucia

Dyse Siphokazi

Vundisa Patrick Mhlawuli

Ramokone Tshidiso John

Lesaoana Mphonyane Mariam

Mosia Mathinya Edwin

Clir PV Makgowe

Mashega Samson Minenzima

Tladi Mamothepane Jeanette

Marumo Moeti Christian

Moloja Nkale Joseph

Buang Janet Kethleen Fedile

Taaibosch Simon Mzwandile

Legalanyane Maseaaetseng
annastacia

Maruping Khonki Sam

Dhlamini Daniel Teboho

Mafika Masabata Rosina

Clir AX Mbambo

Nkala Nomasonto Anna

Malise Phuka Jack

Majoro Mananki Elisa

Kapoko Tankiso Edward




Maga Majoro Petrus

Skosana Nthabiseng Sophie
Mancayi Lefu Petrus

Abrams Maleshoane Maria
Moshane Maseng Jacob
Thamae Mamokone Alinah

Clir RT Molupe

Xaba Berlina Simangele

Leeuw Thabiso Stephen
Mphatseng Diphoko Peter
Kolobe Sebolelo Florinah
Mokotedi Mantoa Quinett Joyce
Thathe Saani Mamoroke Sophia
Ranthako Nkone Johannes
Chaka Pule Paul

Nkone Ntoko Jacob

Mohlapholi Sello Daniel
Clir ME Phetise

Limema Tota Samuel
Mbele Thabo Ruben
Phofi Tshediso Abel
Ntoni Ncikazi Maria
Mone Thabo Edward
Dimema Josef Teboho
Sanda Buyiswa Cornellia
Pholo Sephiri Johannes
Pitso Moeketsi Shadrack

Radebe Mamoya Elisa
Clir Z Sifatya

Matlabe Selloane Paulina

Bosiu Limakatso Jeanett

Martiens Cecilia Mafusi
Belekoane Nobayedwa Flora
Thipe Lehlohonolo Daniel
Mohlaphuli Maleshoane Anna
Mapisa Nomveliso
Molelekoa Ntefe Johannes
Nyamane Pricillia Dipuo
Mooki Molapo Samuel

Clir VN Dali

Majake Adelinah Nthisane
Solwandle Zandisile Justice
Letsie Leloko Nicolaas
Pheko Mpoyakae Emily
Khimbili Welton

Pheko Molefi Jonas




Leaooa Tselane Hilda

Mkuzo Nontsusa Doris

Mtshisazwe Sandile

Thuse Nyenye David

Clir MA Mphikeleli

Mvuyo Patrick Bheki

Macujana Unathi

Mthoniswa Bonginkosi

Veyi Edward Xohle

Pule Moeketsi Joseph

Sellane Phoka Adam

Mncedane Mzingisi Leonard

Limekaya Bonginkosi

Sigwaqa Hahlaza Petros

Nyabaza Zodwa

Clir GL Qwesha

Likalaneng Maria Mpotseng

Moeketsi Tsiliso Hlomoane

Maloka Moloantoa David

Nthako Tumelo David

Makhalemele Fathi Elias

Fobane Dillo Ishmael

Ramasilo Mamokhili Elizabeth

Sebetoane Anna Dimakatso

Radebe Nomkhosho Alina Potia

Mohlouoa Malebolu Anna

Clir SJ Tsatsa

Khoabane Makholo Leah

Mojanaga Thabo British

Rafuku Mokadi Joseph

Mphuthi Pinky Matlakala

Mtyantombi Makosonke Hendrik

Mqokolo Zanele

Lelimo Noeleen Annah

Malinga Mohlouwa Jacob

Mojahi Kolisang Michael

Metula Ludidi Alexander

Clir MS Van Rooyen

Matlhakoana Kelebogile Sylvonia

Jonker Frans

Hlabahlaba Nozengazi Adelaide

Nkoane Vincent Selala

VACANT

Maphike Ponko Goodenough

Mafaisa Mamphothu Gladys

Kabi Tsehlo Alfred




Nyama Moeketsi Dawid

Somi Zukiswa Christina

ClIr FE Taliwe

Thomas Themba Mcedisi

Nconco Dungezlieni Joseph

Mawela Pagaza Mavis

Xhamfu Makatane Neria

Twala Khumbuzile Mabel

Kumalo Sechaba Eric

Raleting Mokoatsi Andrew

Mafongosi Sibongile Memory

Maselwa Mpangeli

Ndlovu/Naniso Florence Hleketani

Clir MM Madumise

Makhathe Setholozo Suzan

Gumede Sibongile Belina

Ntlangwe Godfrey Mabusane

Magekoane Thabiso James

Khoana Palesa Caroline

Mohlouoa Mpho

Malele Samuel Oupa

Modupe Moeketsi

Masheane Lelingoana Alexis

Mabula Lethusang Thabang

Clir MJ Thateng

Mandlana Chuma

Mdluli Buyena Francina

Tshabalala Buick Mthunzi

Mokena Thabo Esaiah

Dimo Tshidiso Peter

Moletsane Monyake Paulus

Molefi Moeti

Tiro Thulo Johannes

Beje Thobeka Patricia

Mokoena Pule

Clir HA Mokhomo

Ramatusa Nthofela Sylvia

Morake Lehlohonolo Mcdonald

Luthuli Doctor

Letele Malehloa Arciliah

Hlakoane Sebolelo Caroline

Mohlaping Mantoa Amelia

Gila Nkosekhaya

Semela Alfred Ramolo

Maboya Makopano Adelina

Lento Thabiso Joshua




Clir HCT Van Schalkwyk

Mosesi Julia Matsietsi

Van Wyk Jan Adam

Zondo Motheane Petrus

Ntholeng Mosala Matthews

Monosi Mokhethi Benjamin

Van Der Westhuizen Nicolaas

Ellis Ryan Andre

Mofokeng Mantoapelo Junia

Koloko Palesa Aemy

Lekale Sarah Ekie

Clir R Beneke

Mjonono Nomabhelu

Tau Leobule Jostina

Hamer Johannes

Zietsman Helena Charlotta

Van Rensburg Daniel Hermanus

Nakedi Anthony Khelemethe

Doig Claudia Dorothy

Seleoana Karabo Grace

Harrison Jennifer Anne

Ritcher M

Clir ZHJ Naude'

Tladi Dikeledi Olyvia

Nikelo Bekithemba

Mashaba Gezi

Van Loggerenberg Maritjie

Ndlondlo MZ

Sothoane Mathotha Rosina

Makhasi Ndumiso William

Clir Ml Riet

Nkobolo Mampho Anna

Mojakisane Refiloe

Ncaphayi Mbulelo

Marumo Patrick Lebohang

Olifant Jonas

Moleko Mathapelo Maria

Tau Pholo Isaac

Mokhobo Puseletso Elizabeth

Molongoana Kamohelo Raphael

Roets P

Clir MT De Villiers

Qadi Mthandazo Alfred

Nkone Ishmael Letsatsi

Sedi Mpho Perseverance

Mokatsanyane Matseliso Eliza




Smit Erasmus Johannes
Sethabathaba Lindiwe Francina
Vorster Wilhelmien Frances
Potgieter Catharina Maria Johanna
Mayekiso Betty

Van Schalkwyk Sharon Ann




APPENDIX F — WARD INFORMATION

WARD TITLE: WARD NAME (NUMBER)
Capital Projects: Seven Largest in Year 0 (Full List at Appendix O)

R' 000
Project Name and detail Start Date End Date Total Value

Hani Park / Bronville: Public Transport Facilities 03/04/2014 15/07/2015 16 277, 00
Including Taxi Ranks
Welkom (Thabong) T16: Construction Waterborne 15/20/2014 30/10/2016 61899, 00
Sanitation for 1300 Stands
Welkom: Industrial Park SMME Zone Fencing / Paving & 07/04/2015 30/06/2016 31555, 00
Shelter
Meloding: Taxi Centre 15/04/2014 30/11/2015 28 456, 00
Nyakallong: WWTP Upgrade 02/02/2016 02/02/2017 52 299, 00
Virginia; WWTP Sludge Management 02/02/2016 02/02/2017 41 655, 00

Upgrade and Create New Sports and Recreational 02/04/2014 30/06/2016 42 834, 00
Facilities Phase 3 Thabong Stadium, Zuka Baloi Stadium
& Kopano Indoor Centre




APPENDIX H - LONG TERM CONTRACTS AND PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP

Long Term Contracts (20 Largest Contracts Entered into during Year 0)

R' 000

Name Of Service
Provider (Entity
Or Municipal
Department)

Description Of Services Rendered By
The Service Provider

Start Date
of
Contract

Expiry
Date Of
Contract

Project
Manager

Contract Value

Khabokedi Waste
Management

Operation Of Maintenance In Odendaalsrus And
Welkom

01-Aug-14

31-Jul-16

CS

R426359.28 per month

Cubicle Trading

Design And Printing Of IDP And Annual Report

01-Aug-14

31-Jul-17

R187793.00 IDP
R1387793.00 Annual report

WW Civils And
Constructions

Connections And Disconnections Of Water Supply

01-Feb-15

31-Jan-18

billed monthly

Tunes Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing

06-Feb-15

05-Jan-18

per rates

Practicon

Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing

02-Feb-15

01-Jan-18

per rates

Sunday Kit

Supply And Delivery Of protective Clothing

02-Feb-15

01-Jan-18

per rates

Trading Enterprise

Supply And Delivery Of Protective Clothing

12-Feb-15

11-Jan-18

per rates

JVR Funerals

Rendering Of Pauper And Destitute Burials

18-Jul-14

18-Jun-17

per rates

Babuthing

Rendering Of Pauper And Destitute Burials

18-Jul-14

18-Jun-17

per rates

Lesole Agencies

Fencing, Paving And Shelter

21-May-15

21-Apr-18

R19772801.00

Lele And Tshidi
Construction

Connections And Disconnections Of Water Supply

02-Feb-15

01-Jan-18

billed monthly

Fire Fighting Equipment

Supply And Delivery Of Fire Engines

24-May-15

24-Apr-18

R 12883187.54

Golden Mile Trading

Hosting And Management Of Matjhabeng Tourism

Manna Holding

Compilation Of The Valuation Roll

01-Dec-14

30-Jun-18

R9500.000.00

Pumpshop Africa

Construction Of Inlet Works And Installation Of Pump
Sets

21-May-15

21-Apr-16

R4027199.00

Metsi Chem

Supply And Delivery Of Chlorine Gas

09-Nov-15

01-Oct-18

per rates

Star Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials

18-Jul-14

17-Jun-17

R1800000.00

Lemontswa Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials

18-Jul-14

17-Jun-17

R5200000.00

Royalman Trading

Supply And Delivery Of Water Materials

18-Jul-14

17-Jun-17

R1000000.00

Down Touch Inv

Fencing At Construction Site Kutloanong

11-May-15

10-Apr-18

R 8 490 956,89

THA




APPENDIX K.1 - REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE

Revenue Collection Performance by Vote

R' 000
Year -1 Current: Year 0 Year 0 Variance

Vote Description Actual Original Adjusted Actual Original | Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget Budget

Council General 446 951 602 188 0 586 347 -3%

Office of the Municipal 96 922 58 712 107 156 45%
Manager
#DIV/0!

Corporate Support Services 28 10 946
Finance 201 587 238 759 217 942 -10%
Community Services 69 614 64 912 72527 10%
Public Safety and Transport 3055 2256 11 549 80%
Economic Development 116 #DIV/O!
Engineering Services 156 450 119017 100%
Water 326 699 311 393 287 363 -8%
Electricity 398 918 664 906 463 670 -43%
Housing Services 11150 11203 100%
Total Revenue by Vote 1711 1954 - 1877 #DIV/0!

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.
This table is aligned to MBRR table A3

O O O O ©O O O o o o




APPENDIX K.2 - REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE

Revenue Collection Performance by Source

R'000
Year -1 Year 0 Year 0 Variance
Description Actual Original | Adjustments Actual Original Adjustments
Budget Budget Budget Budget
Property rates 176 827 180 514 - 192 549 -2% 100%
Property rates - penalties & collection charges - -
Service Charges - electricity revenue 394390 | 664906 = 463 670 -69% 100%
Service Charges - water revenue 214 470 196 047 287 363 9% 100%
Service Charges - sanitation revenue 106 639 115 346 119017 -8% 100%
Service Charges - refuse revenue 67 410 64 912 72 527 4% 100%
Service Charges - other -
Rentals of facilities and equipment 11234 8 068 11203 28% 100%
Interest earned - external investments 7589 4 352 100% 100%
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 9 977 86119 102 800 1% 100%
Dividends received 11 15 100% 100%
Fines 2 301 6 892 11 500 -200% 100%
Licences and permits 14 49 100% 100%
Agency services -
Transfers recognised - operational 603407 | 417931 419 259 31% 100%
Other revenue 21 147 25378 100% 100%
Gains on disposal of PPE = 167 088

Environmental Protection -

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers
and contributions) 1702416 1740735 - 1877 -92651,63% 100,00%

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual. This
table is aligned to MBRR table A4. TK.2




APPENDIX L — CONDITIONAL GRANTS: EXCLUDING MIG

Conditional Grants: excluding MIG

R' 000

Budget | Adjustments | Actual Variance Major conditions

Budget applied by donor

(continue below
if necessary)

Budget Adjustments

Details Budget

Neighbourhood Development
Partnership Grant

Public Transport
Infrastructure and Systems
Grant

Other Specify:

Total

* This includes Neighbourhood Development Partnership Grant, Public Transport Infrastructure and
Systems Grant and any other grant excluding Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) which is dealt with in the
main report, see T 5.8.3. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and
original/adjustments budget by the actual. Obtain a list of grants from national and provincial government.




APPENDIX M — CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW & UPGRADE / RENEWAL PROGRAMMES

APPENDIX M (1) - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME

Capital Expenditure - New Assets Programme*
R'000

Description :
Year -1 Year 0 Planned Capital
expenditure

Original | Adjustment Actual FY +
Budget Budget Expenditure 3

Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Infrastructure - Total 116 367
Infrastructure: Road transport - Total 76 227
Roads, Pavements & Bridges 62 933 250
Storm water 13 293 344
Infrastructure: Electricity - Total 1575
Generation 1575000
Transmission & Reticulation
Street Lighting
Infrastructure: Water - Total 13 140
Dams & Reservoirs 13 140 000
Water purification
Reticulation
Infrastructure: Sanitation - Total 25425

Reticulation
Sewerage purification 25425 000
Infrastructure: Other - Total -

Waste Management
Transportation
Gas

Other
Community - Total

Parks & gardens
Sportsfields & stadia
Swimming pools
Community halls
Libraries
Recreational facilities 62 115 406
Fire, safety & emergency
Security and policing
Buses

Clinics

Museums & Art Galleries

A




Cemeteries 13 000 000
Social rental housing
Other
Capital expenditure by Asset Class
Heritage assets - Total

Buildings
Other
Investment properties - Total

Housing development
Other

Other assets

General vehicles

Specialised vehicles

Plant & equipment

Computers - hardware/equipment
Furniture and other office equipment
Abattoirs

Markets

Civic Land and Buildings

Other Buildings

Other Land
Surplus Assets - (Investment or
Inventory)

Agricultural assets

List sub-class

Biological assets
List sub-class

Intangibles
Computers - software & programming
Other (list sub-class)

Total Capital Expenditure on new
assets 191 482

Specialised vehicles

Refuse

Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances

* Note: Information for this table may be sourced from MBRR (2009: Table SA34a)




APPENDIX M (1) - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADE / RENEWAL PROGRAMME

Capital Expenditure - Upgrade/Renewal Programme*

R'000

Description

Year -1

Year 0

Planned Capital expenditure

Actual

Original
Budget

Adjust
ment
Budge
t

Actual
Expenditur
e

FY +1

FY +2

FY +3

Capital expenditure by Asset
Class
Infrastructure - Total

Infrastructure: Road
transport -Total
Roads, Pavements &
Bridges
Storm water

Infrastructure: Electricity -
Total

Generation
Transmission &
Reticulation

Street Lighting
Infrastructure: Water -
Total
Dams & Reservoirs
Water purification
Reticulation
Infrastructure: Sanitation -
Total
Reticulation
Sewerage purification
Infrastructure: Other -
Total
Waste Management
Transportation
Gas
Other

Community
Parks & gardens
Sportsfields & stadia
Swimming pools
Community halls
Libraries
Recreational facilities
Fire, safety & emergency
Security and policing
Buses
Clinics

A

76 373

93 902

76 373

82 506

89933

24 403

33797

24 403

16 400

16 400

22 935000
1468 000

4511000
29 286 000

22 935000
1468 000

16 400 000

16 400 000

7115

9781

7115

10 189

9000

115 000
7000 000

115 000
9 666 000

115 000
7000 000

10 189 000

9000 000

565

38 203

565

5500

565 000

38 203 000

565 000

5500 000

44 290

12121

44 290

32749

53 633

44 290 000

12121 000

44 290 000

32 749 000

53 633 000

23 168

5400

23 168 000

5400 000

63 257

76 050

63 257

36 080

31200

9045 000

15900 000
5000 000

17 207 000

24 474 000
7991 000

9045000

15900 000
5000 000

9000 000

1200 000




Museums & Art Galleries
Cemeteries
Social rental housing
Other

Heritage assets
Buildings
Other

Capital expenditure by Asset
Class

Investment properties

Housing development
Other

Other assets

General vehicles

Specialised vehicles

Plant & equipment

Computers -
hardware/equipment

Furniture and other office
equipment

Abattoirs

Markets

Civic Land and Buildings

Other Buildings

Other Land
Surplus Assets - (Investment
or Inventory)

Other

Agricultural assets
List sub-class

Biological assets

List sub-class
Intangibles

Computers - software &
programming

Other (list sub-class)

Total Capital Expenditure on
renewal of existing assets

22 962 000

10 350 000

17 725 000

8 653 000

22 962 000

10 350 000

15000 000

21080 000

21000 000

42 000 000

1896 000

42 000 000

181 630

171 848

181 630

118 586

121133

Specialised vehicles

Refuse

Fire
Conservancy
Ambulances

* Note: Information for this table may be sourced from MBRR (2009: Table SA34b)




APPENDIX N - CAPITAL PROJECT BY PROGRAMME YEAR 0

Capital Programme by Project: Year 0

R' 000

Capital Project

Original
Budget

Adjustment
Budget

Actual

Variance
(Act -
Adj)

%

Variance
(Act -
0B)
%

Kutlwanong: Stadion Area Water Network for
215 stands

6 098 064,00

6 098 064,00

Meloding X10 Water Network

350 063,00

0

350 063,00

SANITATION/SEWERAGE

Kutlwanong:Upgrading of Sewerage Works
Phase 2

30210 000,00

0

30210 000,00

Nyakalong:WWTP Upgrade

52 299 522,00

52 299 522,00

Meloding X10 Sewer Network (34 Stands)

819 308,00

819 308,00

Phomolong: Construction of new outfall sewer
for 4871 stands

10 142 554,00

10 142 554,00

Virginia: WWTP Sludge Management

41655 606,00

6000000

Welkom (Thabong) T16: Construction
Waterbomne Sanitation for 1300 Stands

37 947 675,00

61899 139,00

61899 139,00

Matjhabeng Fencing at Pump Stations and
Treatment Plants

5803 700,00

5803 700,00

ELECTRICITY

Matjhabeng High Mast Lights Installation at
Bronville and Meloding

578770122

0

5787 701,22

HOUSING

REFUSE REMOVAL

STORMWATER

Mmamahabane Provision of 3.72km
Stormwater Drainage

379257297

0

3792572,97

Kutlwanong: Construction of Stormwater and
Pedestrian Bridges for Section K2

9749 212,44

9749212,44

Thabong: Construction of Road 300 and
Stormwater in T14 & T16

57 286 400,00

57 286 400,00

ECON

OMIC DEVELOPMENT

Welkom:Industrial park SMME Zone Fencing/
Paving & Shelter

19772 801,00

0

19772 801,00

Welkom: Upgrading & Provision of New
Facilities for Streets Traders

2161 240,00

2161 240,00

SPORTS, ARTS & CULTURE




Upgrade and Create New Sports and 10478 885,00 10478 885,00
Recreational Facilities Phase 3 Bronville
Stadium

Upgrade and Create New Sports and 42 834 548,00 42 834 548,00
Recreational Facilities Phase 3 Thabong
Stadium, Zuka Baloi Stadium & Kopano Indoor
Centre

Thabong: Upgrading of the far-east hall indoor 24145 200,00 24145 200,00
sports and recreational facility (MIS:225205)

ENVIRONMENT

Kutlwanong: Creation and Upgrading of 8449 918,32 0 8449
Cemeteries 918,32

Meloding:Creation and Upgrading of 7843 861,09 7843
Cemeteries 861,09

Phomolong: Creation and Upgrading of 7014 322,76 7014
Cemeteries 322,76

Virginia: Creation and Upgrading of Cemeteries 7820 182,82 7820
182,82

Bronville: Creation and Upgrading of 10399 019,27 10399
Cemeteries 019,27

HEALTH

SAFETY AND SECURITY

ICT AND OTHER




APPENDIX A10 -2 - SERVICES

Water Service Delive

Levels

Description

Ref

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Outcome

Outcome

Outcome

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

Actual

Household (000)

120

Water: (above min level)

Piped water inside dwelling

Piped water inside yard (but not in
dwelling)

Using public tap (within 200m from
dwelling )

Other water supply (within 200m)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-
fotal

Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage

#DIV/O!

Water: (below min level)

Using public tap (more than 200m from
dwelling)

Other water supply (more than 200m
from dwelling

No water supply

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total

Below Minimum Service Level
Percentage

#DIV/O!

Total number of households*

* - To include informal settlements

Households - Water Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

Description

Year -3

Year -2

Year -1

Year 0

Household (000)

Ref

Outcome

Outcome

Outcome

Original
Budget

Adjusted
Budget

Formal Settlements

Total households

85

100,000

100,000

Households below minimum service level

2

25,000

25,000

Proportion of households below minimum
service level

25%

25%

Informal Settlements

Total households

8

8

7

100,000

100,000

Households ts below minimum service level

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level

309598%

327697%

348044%

25%

25%




wvater: {abowe rmiim lewel)

it P T L T S e e e |
Ared Ao e suksotatal

——— Bl P i vy s
Service Lewel sula-total

Sanitation Service Delivery Levels
Year -3 Year -2 Year -1 Year 0

Description Ref - -
? Outcome | Outcome Outcome Original Adjusted
Budget Budget

Household (000)
Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum
level)

Flush toilet (connected to sewerage)

Flush toilet (with septic tank)

Chemical toilet

Pit toilet (ventilated)
Other toilet provisions (above mini-
service level)
Minimum Service Level and Above
sub-total
Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage #DIV/0!
Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum
level)

Bucket toilet
Other toilet provisions (below
min.service level)

No toilet provisions
Below Minimum Service Level sub-
fotal
Below Minimum Service Level
Percentage #DIV/O!

Total number of households* -




Households - Sanitation Service Delivery Levels below the minimum

Description 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Ref Original Adjusted
Household (000) Outcome | Outcome | Outcome | g oot | Budget

Formal Settlements

Total households 79
Households below minimum service
level 5
Proportion of households below
minimum service level

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households ts below minimum
service level

Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level

Electricity Service Delivery Levels
2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Description Ref Original Adjusted
Outcome Outcome Outcome Budget Budget

Household (000)

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (min.service level)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total
Minimum Service Level and Above
Percentage #DIV/0!

Energy: (below minimum level)

Electricity (< min.service level)

Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level)

Other energy sources

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total =

Below Minimum Service Level Percentage #DIV/0!

Total number of households* =




Households - Electricity Service Delivery Levels below the minimum
Description 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

Ref Original Adjusted
Household (000) SRUERID el s o Budget

Formal Settlements

Total households 32
Households below minimum service
level 0
Proportion of households below
minimum service level

Informal Settlements

Total households

Households ts below minimum
service level

Proportion of households ts below
minimum service level

Energy: {(above minimum level)

»r— —__

—_——AiNnimum Service Level
and Abowve sub-total

—fl— Below MNMinimurm
Service Level sub-total

Total number of households*

—{

Year -1

Electricity

Electricity (at least Electricity - prepaid  Electricity (< min.service Electricity - prepaid (<
min.service level) (min.service level) level) min. service level)

Year-2 ®MYear-1 MYearO
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Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Regisration umber Fi164]
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Generad Intormation

Legal form of entity

Hature of business and principal activities

The Tallowing is included in the scope of speration

arading af Inal authoeity
Exerutive Mayar
Speaker

Council Whip

Members of the Mayoral Committes

Members of the Council
Coundillors

An argan of state within the loml sphere of government exercising exsoutnes
arel |egighative sutharity.

Providing municipal services, infrastructure development and furthering the
imteresy of the local community in the Matjhabeng area, Free State Provinge.

Ared F3184, a4 4 high capacity locsl municipaity, as demarcated by the
Demarcation Board and indigaed inthe demar@tion map published for
FalE4,

Lacal high Capa oy muncipality
Neangellzwe §
Stodile C

Twala M)

Ngangelirwe § - Enscutive Kayor
Mbana M A - Finance

Mienyatsa K 1 - Technical Sendces
Pfebe M 5 E - Corparate Services
Fotshabi M P - Community Servioes
Mizobeng MH - Human Settlements
Radetie M L-Sacial Sarvicss
Rubulana L - Local Economic Develapment
Sephirt 1) - Public Satery

Talivee F E - Palicy and Planning
Tiane M L - Special Programmes

Badenhorst k1 M
Banyane M E
Beneie |
Botha P F
ChakaCP

Dali ¥ N

D villlers M T
Fanie D5
FourieJJ C
Fabi M

Kociera 51T
Mabode T1L
Macurmise k1 M
Mafa I
Mafongosi 2V
Makgowe PV
Malefane O E
Pabafane O W




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(Registration number F3184)
Finmncial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

General Information

Marais ] &
Masienyane M D
Matlebe M M
Moamio A K
Meli T5

Mhalo P P
Mlangeni &
Mokhomo H A
Mokoted| T&
Molslskos P &
olelzkoa P M |
Malete TN
Molupe BT
Maonjove N E
Marris W R
Mosela M 5
Mothege M A
Motshabl M P
Mphikilen A A
Maude 2H )
Helete |
Hrsebeng M H
PetlieiK |
Fhetise M E
Pina Wl
Crvesha GL
Radebe M C
Riet B 1

Sifatya 2
Smit D C
Speslman N W
Stofile B
Styger &
Taljzard 50 M
Thateng M 1
Thelingoane T )
Tiake K R
Tsatsa 5l
Teubane M E
Tsubelak s
Tweala M
Twanana M
Van Roayen KV
Van Roayen M §
Wan Schalkwyk HCT
Vanga MM




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(Registraticn pumber F5184)
Fimancial Staramaents for the year endad 30 June 2015

General Information

Mumicipal Manager Lepheana M F
Chiel Finance Officer TeogeliET

Registered affice Ciic Centre
319 Stareway
Welkom
Free State
RS0

Postal sddress PO Box 708
Welkiam
Free State
ERER

ABSA Bark Limited
First National Bank

Auditar-General of South Adrica

Finger Phukubje Attarneys
Kemi Akinbohun ATLOMEYs
Maree Gouws ATIOMEYS
Morgka Attorneys
Podhielski Attormeys

Enabling legislation Canstriution of the Republic af South Africa, 1986 (Act Mo, 108 of 1995)
Municipal Finance Management A0, 2003 [Act Na. 36 af 2003)
Municipal Property Rztes Act, 2004 (A No. 6 of 2004)
Municipal Straciures ACt, 1998 (Ao Ma. 117 of 1953)
Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No, 32 af 2000)

www, matihabeng 15 gov. za




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration namber F184)
Financial Statements far the year ended 30 lune 015

Indix

The reports and statements 22T out belcw comprse the financal statements presentsd tothe Counol:

Index

Accounting Officer's Responsibilites and Approval

Accounting Officer's Report

Statement of Finanoal Positian

Statement of Financiz| Performance

Statement of Chianges in Mat Asssts

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actus| Amaounts
Appropriation Statement

Motes to the Fnancial Statements

Accounting Mandands Board

Coaperative Governance and Traditional Affairs
Development Bank of South &frica

Dividion of Reverue A

Generally Recognised Aocounting Practice
International Accounting Standards

Wuriidpal Finange Management AT

Wuriidipal Infrastracture Grant (Previously CMIP|
Pay &t You Earn

Sauth African Lol Government Assodiation
Sowth African Revenue Sarviges

hills Development Levy

Unerngloyment Insuranoe Fund

alue Atded Tax




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Rigitration nambar FS184|
Financlal Statements for the year ended 10 June 3015

Accounting CHficer’s Rmporaibilities and Appeowal

I terms of seciion 128{1] of the Menicipal Fnence Manapement acl, 2000 (At Mo, 560 2000, | sm reagdnaible for (e prepeeaticon ol
these snnual inancial sabemants w61 out on pages B ta 50, which have been prepaned on the poing concern basis, were approved by the:
audic comemitiee on 20 August 3015 and which | have sipned on behalf of the municpaity below.

1 cartify that thit laries, scwances and benefits of Cownciliors, lnans made to Councillars, if sny, 84 disceied in rate 26 of thiss sanusl
firancial statements, ane within the uppser limits of the irsmework envisaged in section 119 of the Constivation of the Republic of South
Adrica, 1956 (Act Mo. 108 of 199E), read with the Remunerstion of Public Officer Bearars Act, LI {Act Ne. 20 of L99E| and the Minister of
Previnelal and Lacal Gavrnmeni's detbermiration in accordante with this Ac




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
[Registration number FS184)
Finanoad Smatements for the year ensed 30 June 2015

Accounting Oflcer’s Report

The apcounting officer submics his report for the vear ended 30 June 2015,
1. Review of activities
Main business and operations

The municipality is engaged in providing municipsl services, infrastructure development and furthering the interest of the bocal
community in Matjhabeng and operates prncipally in the Lejyeleputsiva district, Free state Frovinge.

The aperating results and s1ane of affairs of the munidpality are fully 521 out In the attached finandal statements and 0o nat in our
opinian requine any further caomment

1. Financial sustainabiliny
The finangial siatements have been prepared on the basis of accourting palicess applicabis to a going concern, This basis presumes that
funds will be availabse te finance future aperations ard that the realisation of assets and setthement of labilties, comtingent eligations and

cammitments will acour in the ordinany course af business

Thae ahility of the muricipality fo continue &5 a going concern is dependent on 8 number of factors. The maost significant of these is that the
Arcounting Officer tontinues to source funding for the ongoing operations for the municipalty.

Although certain finandal /tio's may appear unfavourable, the munsdpality st has the power 1o leyy rates and 13ies and It will continue
1 receive funding fram Eovernment as exident Trom the equitable chare alacation in terms of thi Division af Revenue AT, 2004 (4 No.
10of 2014).

3. Ewents atter the reporting date

The accountng offioer &5 nat avware of any significant matter or cincumstance arsing since the end of the finandal 2 months

4, Accounting Otficer's Interest In contracts

The Agcounting OTficer had no Inerest in contracts for the wear under review.

5 Acoounting policies

The financial satements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP), Isswed
by the Accounting Standards Board (AS8) i acoardance with sectan 102 3) of the Municipad Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act Mo 56 of
2003,

6. Bcoounting Officer

The acgounting officer of the manicipalty dunng the year and 1o The date of this repoet Is a5 fallews:

Nams Netionality Changes
Leph=ans K F South African Appairtsd 14 Movember 2014




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration rumber F51684)
Finarcial Stataments for the yesr anded 50 june 2015

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 lne 2015

Asgets

Current Assets

Inteentories 275 654 410 275 235 450
IEstmE NS 1B852 179 10580227
Dither racevables 10491 7117 4352 346
VAT receivable arpE iy 18362 709
Corsumer refehailes 039 659 118 539574 752
Cash and cash eguivalemts 15154585 2371131

1 293 482 036 850366 715

Mon-Current Assers

|mwestmert property 433 740 723 440432 702
Froperty, plant and equapment 5354538 795 5253902 378
Heritage assets 7104349 7104399
IesLmE s 330207 15059517
Corsumer recenables 150 382 1611777

5736073 936 5943 150723

Taotal Assets 7029 555 492 6799517 438

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Trads and other payshles 2192 B33 IS 1606 120305
Corsumer depasits : 0331 537 31765750
Uricper conditional gramte G024 485 7347 170
Provisions 1118450 TEOAOTE
Bank cre=rdraft 1569 372 -

2231 576 700 1646014 156

Ton-Current Liakilities
Emplayee benefits 49 773 3654 322410050
Prondislons 490325 542 48 562 065

330 194 S0 095 178

Ttal Liabilities 2630375 615 2017006 372

Mhet Assets 4450 179 BT7 4782511066

Arcumalated surplus 4458 179 B77 4762511067




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
|Registraticn number FE184)
Finarcial Statements for the year nded 30 June 1015

Statement of Finandal Performance

Revernse

Commission recesed 9778521 10052 504
Divigends received 14 508 156448
Fines 11429 528 5245268
Government grants and subsiches 586347 372 617 641 764
Interesy recevend 107 151 515 129041 338
Licencas and permits 48 505 37730
Cither incams 15 559 000 15479574
Froperty mites 193 54819 152 976 982
Ramal of faciites 11305009 10305659
Servics charges B42577 378 15232348

Tatal revenug L1B76 750435 1804 025 827

Expenditure

Employes relsted costs 1550 428 E76) (B2 974 006}
Remuneration of councillons |25 443 231) (24 582 338)
Deoreciation and impairmeant {260 345 609) [2E2 950 5E3)
Finance casts (174 B0 381) 132854072
Dt imgalrmert |73 512 082) (33941 3300
Ripairs and maintenance |26 BE2 26T) (37 839048}

Bulk purchases {745 258 277) 665 245 239)
Contracted services 1100 053 456) 1120425 549}
General expenses (206 232 700) (178 905380}

Total expenditure (2 163 033 739) [1964 819 Z65)

Oiperating deficit {286 264 304) (160 792 435)
Fair value sdjustments 17 125 19482
[Loss) on disposal of assets |40 423 B75) [3 322618
Artusrial gain an employes benefits 3350864 16855482

|37 D66 B36) 13552 286

{323 331 190) (147 240 152)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration mumber F31E4)
Fnancial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2015

Statement of Changes in Met Assets

Aocumuiated
sunplus

Total niet assers

Doening balance 35 previously repormed
Adpustments
Prior periad errors - Mate 37

Balance au 01 July 2012 as restated
Changes [ net assets
Defict for the year

Totsl changes

Balance ar 01 July 2013 a5 restated
[hanges In net assets
Surplus / [Deficit) for the year

Tonal chianges

Balance at 30 June 2015

4811347176

11E204 043

4811347 176

11B 404 023

4929751219

(147 240 153)

1528751213

{147 240 152)

(147 240 152]

{147 240 153)

4 TE2 511067

(533 331 120}

4 782 511 067

{329 331 190

[323 331 1B0)

{323 331 180

4459 119 87

4455 179 837




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Registration number F31E4)
Financial 3matements for the year ended 30 lune 2015

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flaws trom operating activities

Rex eipls

Property rates and service Charges 593 282 2213 GlEBLE6I5
Government grants and subsidies 5ET B7) 057 545 143 945
Dwvidends reczied 14 608 15 648

1 280976 B33 1267978 199

Payments

Eritloyee related coms [542 553 B43) [474 500 204|
Eemuneration of coundllors (25 449 281} (24 6B 338|
Supphers [506 70 234} (515 886 624
Other payments {55 BOS 532) 201 703 602

{1130 542 650} [B13 464 564

Met cash flows from operating sctivities 150427 205 454 513 635

Cash Mows Trom investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and eguipment (164 715 822) |=44 215 552

Proceeds from sale of investment property N 1456475
Froceeds from sale of investments 7510081 6620 758
Imberest income - Imvsstments 4 957 619 G 507 888

et cash flows from investing activities (152 852 212) [929 995 393)

Cash flows fram financing activities

Flnance cost - Borrowings {1385 508
Bepayviment of Berivings {18537 334)
Finance |ease chligation payments (210 135|
Imterest incame (12 374 617

Ket cash flows from tinancing activithes {32 510 674)




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(REegistration number Fi164)
Financial Stat=ments far the year =nded 30 June 2015

Cash Flow Statement

et increase/[decrease] in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning af the year

Cash and cash equivalents 1 the end of the year

(2425 009]
1313

[7 092 432)
10 363 563

[53 877)

21371131




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
{Regisation namber F5164]

Finarcial Statzments for the year ended 50 June 2015

Statement af Comparison of Budget and Actsal Amoumnts

Budgst on Accrual Basi

Appraved
Dudgar

Mljustments

Final Budget  Actual amounts

Difference

oncomparatle  berween final

nasis

budget and
mctual

Reference

Sratement of Finandal Performance
Revenus

Revenue from exchange
tramsactions

Commigsians recened -
Dividends received -
Imi=rest received B6 118515
Licences and permits -
Duher income 53603191
Rental of facifite: 69073581
Service charges 1041240725

B85
L4508

107 151 515
4805
15589000
11203002
S4FETT TR

- B5 118515

(I0E57128) 4 936063
. & T 551
- 1041240723

377851
14 608
71033 000
48905
(27 147 063
& 395 418
[98 663 345]

Tatal rewenue lrom exchange 1 1E7 B70 020

transactlons

{10657 128) 1177211802 QLOBE372936

(D0 B30 956]

Revenise from non-exchange
transactions

Taxation revenue

Finas

Government Zrants and subisidies
Property rates

5000000
417 931 000
130514 208

E 000 000
417 931 000
180 514 208

114808908
506 347 3L
182549 129

3490 908
168 416 372
12084 921

Total rewenue from non-exchangs R06 445 208
tramsactions

blle 445 208 7H0 36399

183 351 M1

Total resenue 1754315228

{10657 128} 17BIE58100 1876769435

93111 335

Expenditare
Empioyee retated costs (513334 349)
Remuneration of councliiors |24 257 907)
Deareciation and amortisaton -
{2 056 027)
(34917 541)
(160 547 009)
(537 47542}
49 077 £5A)
(165 818 B72)

Finanos costs

(et impairment
Rapaing and maintenance
Bulk purchas=s
Cortracted services
General expenses

(513324 349) |sEQ4B67R)

(24257907} (2549 281)

- [26D0345609)

- (2096027} 174 8EO 3R1)

- (38R} rasii08d)
17515832 (142633197 (26882 267)
B005 553 [S29469871) (745 250277)
(16770119 (B3 BATBIZ|) 100063 466)
WEs1zE (15519574 206 232 To0)

(37 104 327)

{1101374)
260 245 603)
(172 764 354)
271 405 859
115 750 910
(215 TR0 406)

134 215 548)
{51 03 956)

Total experditure 1757 515 228)

1977 354 (1777 741 824) 2163033 739)

{385 290 905)

Diperating deficit
Gan on disposal of sssets
Aruarial galn on emgloyee benedls =

3 200 000}
3200 000

8 115 266 SOI5266 (286264 304)
; 3200000 (40423875
. . 3339864

(392 179 570)
(43 623 &75]
3130864

12




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
(Registration mumber F31E4)
Fimancial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Bucaet on Accruad Basts

Approved Adjustments Final Budget  Actual amounts Differance Referance
budget on comparable  between fmal
basis budget and
sctusl

Fair value adjustments 1718 17125 Teate 449

10000  (I70G6EEE) (4D Dk B8G)

Deficlt before taxatlon 9115 266 F1I5266  [323331190) (332 #4946 456]

Actual Amount in the Statement of 911% 26k 9115266 (32133001900 (232 346 45E)
Financial Performance




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(Registration number F5184])
Fimnancial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Appropriation Statement

Original budget Budget Final Shifting of funds Virement (i.t.0. Final budget Actual outcome Difference Variance
adjustments adjustments (i.t.o. 531 of the council between final
(i.t.o. 528 and  budget MEFMA) approved policy) budget and
531 of the actual
MFEMA)

2015

Financial Performance

Property ratas 180514 208 180514 208 180 514 208 192542 129 12034821
Service charges 1041 240 723 1041 240723 1041 240 723 542577 378 (58 5663 345)
Interest and dividends B6 118515 BE 118515 86118515 107 166 123 21 047 608
received

Government grant and 417 931 000 417 931 000 417 231 000 419258 170 1328170
subsidies - operational

Other revenue 71710782 {10657 128) 61053 554 51 053 654 51486422 {5567 232)

Total revenue (excluding 1797 515228 (10 657 128) 1 786 B58 100 1786858100 1713038222 (73 B19 B78)
capital transfers and
contributions)

E—

Employee related costs (513 324 349) (513 324 349) {513 324 349} (550428 676) - (37104 327)
Remuneration of councillors (24 257 907) (24 257 907) (24 257 207) (25445 281) {687 961} {1191 374)

Debt impairment (344 917 941) (344 917 941) (344 917 241) (73512 082) - 271 405 B58
Depreciation and - - - (260 345 609) (522552} (260345 6090)
impairment

Finance costs {2096 027) - {2096 027) (2096027} (174 B60 381) (20431047} (1727645354) B342%
Repairs and maintenance - - - - (26 BB2 267) - (26 BB2 267) DIV/D %
Bulk purchasas (537 475 424) 8005 553 (529 459 871) (529469 871) (745258 277) - {215 785 406) 141 %
Contracted services (45 077 699) {16 770119} (65 847 B18) (65 B47 818) (100 063 466) - (34 215 548) 152 %
Grants and subsidies paid - - - - - {285 026} - DIv/f0 %
Other expenditure (372243 5800 2617575 (365 526 005) (369 626 005} (208 855 040) - 160 770965 57 %




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

[Registration number FS184)
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Appropriation Statement

Original budget Budget Final Shifting of funds Virement (i.t.o. Final budget Actual outcome Unauthorised  Variance Actual Actual
adjustments adjustments (i.t.0. s31 of the council expenditure outcome  outcome
{i.t.o.s28 and budget MFMA) approved policy) as % of as % of
531 of the final original
MFMA) budget  budget

Total expenditure (1843 392 927) (6146 991) (1849 539 918) - (1849539918) (2165656079) (30926586) (316116161) 117 % 117 %

Surplus/{Deficit) 45877699 (16 804119) (62 681 B1B) (62 681 818) (452 617 B57 (389936039)  (722)% 987 %

Governmeant grants and 167 088 202 167 OBE 202 DIV/D %  DIV/O %
subsidies - capital

Contributions recognised - (167 964 917) (167 964 917) DIV/0O% DIV %
capital and contributed

assets

Surplus / (Deficit) after (45877 699) (16804 119) (62 681 B18) (62 681 818) 451741142 (389059 324)  (72L)%  (985)%
capital transfers and
contributions

Fair value adjustments - 17125 17 125 DIV/D %  DIV/O %
Loss on disposal of assets 3200 000 (40 423 875) (43623 875) (1263)% (1263)%
Actuarial gain on employee - 3 330 864 3330 864 DIV/D %  DIV/O %
benefits

Deficit for the year (49077 699) (16804119} (65 B81 B18) (59481 818) 414 674 256 474156074  (697)%  (B45)%




Matjhabeng Local Municipality

(Registration number FS184)
Fimancial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2015

Appropriation Statement

Original budget Budget Final Shifting of funds Virement (i.t.o. Final budget Actual outcome Unauthorised  Variance
adjustments adjustments (i.t.0. 531 of the council expenditure
(i.t.o. 528 and  budget MFNA) approved policy)
531 of the
MEMA]

Capital expenditure and funds sources

Total capital expenditure 231747756 [ 231747756 DIV/D % DIV/D %
Sources of capital funds

Government grants and (182 128 532) (182 125592) DIV/0 % DIV/0 %
subsidies - capital

Cash flows

Met cash from operating 150427 203 150427203 DIV/O %  DIV/O %
Met cash [used) investing (152 B52 212) (152 852 212) DIV/O %  DIV/O %

Met (decrease] in cash and (2 425 009 (2425009) DIV/O % DIV/O %
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents 2371131 2371131 DIV/0 3% Do %
at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents (53 B78| DIV/O % DIV/D %
at year end

Accounting Policies
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|Registration number FS1B4)
Firancial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2015

1. Pressmtation of Financial Satements

The financal statements hawe been preparsd in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practios [GRAP), ssusd
oy the Accownting Stancards Board [(A38) in accordance with 3aion 122(3) of the Munidpal Finanoe Kanagement A, 2003 (Ao Mo. 56 of
2003).

These finanglal statements have Deen prepared on an aconual basis of accounting and are In accordance with historical Cost convention as
the basis of measurement, unless specrfied ptherwise

As5eRs, BabiIMInS, PEVENURS 3NE EVPENSES Ware RO DITSEE, SN0RpT WhER: OTTSETONE 15 eRhEr required or permitted by & Standand of GRAF

A summary of the signficant accounting polickes, which havie been consistently appled in the preparation of these tinandal sEtements, ang
disclosed below,

These accounting policies are consstent with the previgus period
11  Pressntation ourrency

These financial statements are presented in South African Rend, which is the functional currency of the municipality. A8 financisl
imformation has besn rounded 1o the neansst Rand.

13 Gaing condem assumplion

These financial statements have been prepared based on the expectation that the municipal@ty will continwes to operate a5 8 going
conoerm Tof 3t least the next 12 manths,

13  Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncermainty

In prepaning the financisl STatements, management |5 reJuined 10 make e5Timanes snd sSiumprions that Mact the amounts represented in
the fnancial statemsants and related disclosures. Use of avallabee infgrmation and the applicadon of judgemsnt is inhenent inthe formation
of estimates. Actusd resuits in the future could differ from these estimates which may be matenad 1o the financial statements, Significant
JUCE=Me= nis mciue:

Allwance for slaw maving, damaged and obsolete inventory

An allesvance far stock to write stock dawn to the koveer of cost or net realisable value. Management have made stimates of the s=ling
price and direct cast to zell on cartain inwentory items. The write down is included in surplus and deficit.

Receivabies

Thee rmunicipality aisedser ity recsivabled for impainment at the and of sach reponting period. In determining whether an impairment lags
should be recaorded in surphus or deficit, the mumicipality makas judgements 3s 10 whether there is abservabie data indicating 3 measurable
decrease in the estimaced Tuture cash Tows Trom 3 finsncial asser.

Thiz Impairment for recefvabies is calculaned identifing recervables individually. Receivadles which could rat be identified individually as
Deing impalred were calculated ona portfolio basls, based an Ristencal less ratios, adjusted for national and industry-Specinic econcmic
conditians and other indicatars present at the reporting date that carrelate with defaults on the porticlia, Thess annual loss ratios are
applied to balances in the partfolio and scaled to the estimated loss emergence period.

Impairment testing

The recoverablis amawnts of cash-generating units and individual ass=ts have been determined based on the higher of valus-n-us=
calcularions and fair valuwes |ess poses 1o el These caloulations reguire the use of estimatss and atsumptions. |Lis reasonably possibbe that
he assurmnptian may change wilch may then impact our estimations and may then require 3 material adjustment 1 the carnying value of
ang ke Fssets

Thee municipality revieyes and 18555 the carryng value of assets when events ar changes In croum sanpes sggest that the carmying ameunt
may ot ke recoverahle. Acsets are grouped at the lawest bevel far which identsfiable cash flows are largely inde pendent of cash flows of
other assets and liabilities. If there an= indications that mpairment may heave ocourred, sstimates are preparsd of sipected futens cash
flerws for each group of assets. Expected future cash flows used 1o determing the value in use of tangible assets are inherently uncertain
and could materially change aver time. They are significantly affected by a numier of facrars.

17
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1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertminty (rantinued)
Usetul lives of Property, plant and equipment
The municipality's management determines the =stimated ussful inves and refated depreciation charges for Property, plant and equipmisnt.

This estimarte is based on industry narm, Management will increass the depredation charge where ussful frees are less than previously
estimatad useful lives,

Emplayes benefit abligations

The present valus of the employes benefil abBgations depends on 3 nember of faciors that are determined an an actuarial basis using a
nurnber of ssumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost indude the discount rate. Any changes in these assumations will
IMpac onThe c3Myng amount of employes benefit oDligations.

The municipality detarmings the appropriate discount rate 3t the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be used o
determine the present valee of estimated future cash outfiows cxpected to be requined to settie the pension otligations. In determining the
appropriate discount rate, the municipality considers the imterest rates of high-guality corporate bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms ta maturity aparoximating the terms of the related pension liabilty.

Other bey assumptions for @mployes banefit obligations are based on current mérket conditions. Additional information is disclosed in note
1E.

Prowisions

Provisiors were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information available. Additional disdosure of these
estimates of provisions are included in poce 15.

Fair value estimation

The carrying value less imgalrment prowision of recefvables and pagables are assumed 1o approsimate teir falr vadues, The fair value of
firgncial labilitles for disclosure purposes |5 estmated By dsoounting the future contracmial cash flowys at the Curment marker intenest rate
thiat is availabls o the municipaity for similar financial instrumends,

The municipality used the prime iterest rate ot year end to discount future cash flows

Provision for impairment of receivables

On consumer receivablas an imgairment loss i recognised in surplus end deficit when there is objective svidence that i iz impaired.

1.4  Imvestment property

Initial recognition

Investment prop=rty is property [land or a building - ar part af 2 building - or hoth) held to earm rentals or for capital appreciation or both,
ralfer than far.

. use in the production ar supply of goods or services of for

u dminisTaTve purposes, o

* sale inthe prdingny course of aperations

CWTIEr-DCOU RS0 RRORETY 15 property Reid for use inthe producion or Supply of gonds or Services, for administrative PUrposes or propery
held to pravide social sereces,

Investment property is recagrised &5 an zssat when, it & probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are associetsd
with the investment property will flow 1o the municipality, and the cost or Tair valee of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property is mitially recognised at cost. Transaction costs are induded in the initial messurement.

Where ineSImen property B aoquined through a non-=ochange rardaction, ils 0ot is Ns Tair value as a1 the date of stquisition.
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14  Investment property [continwed)

Costs include costs incurred inftiz iy and costs incurred subsequently to add fo, or to replace o part of, or service a property, (fa
replacement part is recognis=d in the carrying amounit of the inwestment property, the carrying amaount of the replaced part is
derecognised,

Subsequent measurenment
Investrment property is carried at oo less acoumulaned depreciation and any accurmulsted impairment |oges.

Deprediation is provided 1o write town The 00st, bess estimated resicual valwe by equal irstalmems over the usaful life of the property,
which is a5 Tollows:

ftem Estimated usetul lite
Property - Land Indefinite
Property - Buildings 5-30 years

Dispasal

Investment property is derecogniz=d on dispasal ar when the investment property is permanently withdrawn fram use ard no future
epanomic bernefits or senice polential are eapectad fram it dispasal.

Gains ar lossss arising from the retirement or disposal af investment property is the difference betvween the net dispasal procesds and 1he
Carrying amaunt of The asset and is recognised in sunplus or defide inthe period of retirement or dsposal.

Comgersation from third parties Tor invesument property that was impsined, 1050 or ghven wp is recognised in surplus or defidt when the
Compensacion becomes recenmaiie.

L5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eguipment are tanginle non-cunmant assets (including infrastructure sssets) chat ara hedd for use inthe producion or
supply of gonds or services, remtal to others, or for adminisranwe purpeses, and are expeded 10 be used during mare than ane penod

The cost of an iem of property, pant and equipment i necognised as an asset when:
*  itis proheble that future econamic benefis or s=rvice potential essociated with the em will fioe ta the municipaBty, and
L the cost of the item can be measuned relsbly.

Initial recognition

Property, pant and equipment is infmally measursd ar o5t

The: CostOf an item of property, plant and egqulpment is the purdhase price and other osts aTrbutable To bring the asset 1o the lacation
and condrtion necessary for it to be capable of operating in the marmer intended by managemens. Trade discounts and rebates are
deducted in arrmang at the cost

Where an szt is scguired thraugh 8 non-exchange transactian, its cast is its fair value as at date of soquisition

‘Where an item af property, plant ard equipment is acquired in sxchange for & non-manetary asset or monetary assets, or & combinetion of
manetary and non-manetary asssts, the asset scguired is intially measured at faor walue [the cost). I the aoquired item's fair valus was nat

determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount af the assets gien up or receined.

When significant com ponents of an ivem of property, olant and equipment have different useul lves, they are acoounted Tor 25 separane
fems [mgjor companents) of property, plant and eguipmenL.

Costs indlude costs Incurred Infiially 10 a0quine or CORSITLC an item of groperty, plant and equlpment and costs incurred subsequenty o
add 1o, replace part of, or senvice IL. If a replacemant Cost Is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of propenty, plant and equipment,
e carryng amount of the replaced par &5 dersoognised
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1.5 Propery, plant and equipment {continued)

The: initial astimate of the costs of dismarling ard remeving the item and restering the Site on which it is located s slip induded in the eas
of progemy, plant and equipment, where the entity (s obligated 1o inDur such expenditure, and where the obligation arises &5 a result of
BUINng thie asseT of WSINg It for purpeses other than the progucion of iImsendonies

Recognition o7 0a5Ts I The Crying amaunt of an mem of property, plant and equIpmEnt Ceases whien e ITem |15 in the looatan ant
condition necessary for it to be capable of aperating in the manner intended by management,

Subseguent mezsurement

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated deprecixton and any impairment losses

Froperty, plant and aguipment are deprecated on the straight line basis over their expacted useful Ives to their estimated residual value.
The estimated useful lives of items of property, plart and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Item Estimated average useful life

Lang Indefinite
Furniture and Natures 57 years
Transpor a55ets £-15 years
Office equipment 5-Fyears
IT =guipment 310 years
Infrastructure 5-100 years
Other eguipment 2-20 yeary
Landfil rehabllitation 25521 B-20 years

The residual value, and the useful life and depredation method of each asser are reviewead at the end of each raporting date. If the
Epectations differ from preious estimates, the change s accounted far a5 3 change In accourting estmate.

Reviewing the useful ke of an asset on an anndal basis does not reguine the entity to amend the previaus estimate unless expedations
differ from the previous estimate

Each part of an item of property. plant and squipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the tatal cost of the item is depredated
sEparatsly.

The deprecation chargs far each period is recognised in surplus or d=ficit unless it is ncluded in the carrying amount of another asset.

Depratiation cormnmenced whien the amsel i ready Tor i intended we and ceasss when the aiset i deracognized.

Disposal

hemes of praperty, plar and eguipment are derscognised when the assetis disposed of or when there are no furth er economic benefits o
service potential expected from the yse of the asser.

The gain or 1055 arsing from the derecognition of an tem of property, plant and equipment i included in surplus or defidt whenthe item s
derecognised. The gain o l05s ansing from the derscognimion of an tem of property, plant and equepment is determined as the difference
Defween the net dispos progeeds, i any, and the carmying amourt of the fem

1.6 Site restoration and dismantling cost

The municipality has an obfigation todismantls, remows and restare items of property, plant 2and equipment. Such abligatians are
referned to &5 ‘decommissianing, restaration and similar liabilites’. The cost of an item of property, plant and sguipment includss the
initial estimane of the costs of dismantling and removing the ivem and restoring the sitg on which it i located, the obligation for which
an munidpality mcurs gither when the item ic acouired or 85 a consaguence of hiaving wied the item during a paricular pericd for
purposes ather 1han 1o produce imentaries during that period.
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1.6 S5ite restoration and dismanting cost [continwed]

Thee refared as5et is measuned wsing the Cost msdel:

[2}  subject mo (b}, changes in the liability are added to, ar deducted fram, the cost of the related asset in the curment peried;

o) if & decrease in the liabiity esc=eds the carrying smaunt of the =ssat, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus or
defiit; and

[e]  ifthe adjustment results in an addition to e cost of an asset, the municipality censiders whether this is an indication that
the nesw Camying amount of the asset may not be fully recoversble. If It is sudh an indication, the asset is tested for
Impairment by estimating Its recoverable amaunt or recoverable senvice amouns, and any impaiment kss 15 recognised in
WWCOrAANCE with the accaeTting policy on impairment of Gash-generating as5ets andfor mpairment of non-Cash-generating
Exsels

1.7 Heritage assets

Heritage assets ane ass=ts that have a cultwral, enwironmental, historical, netural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and are
held ind=finit=ty for the benefit of present and future gensrstions.

Retogniton

The municipality recognises a herage assel &8 an 2892t i it is probable that Tuture sconomic beneflits or service patential asocated with
thie assert will fiow 1o the munidpality, and the Cost o fair value of 1he asser can be measured reliaty.

Initlal measurement

Heritage assels ane measurad a0 Cosl,

Where 3 heriage assen 5 acguired throueh 3 RN-EXChange TransacTion, M5 Co5TIS Meacured T IS fair value as 3t the date of acqulsilon.
SAbSEqUENT MESUTEMENT

After recognition a5 an asset, a dass of Nerltage assers is carvied at its cost less any accumiulated impairment isses.

Impairment

The municipality assess at each reparting date whethar there &5 an Indication that it may De Impained. 17 any such Indication exists, the
manicipality estmates the recoverable amicunt or the recowerable service amount of the herfage asset

[ierecognition

Thie municipality derecognitses hermage asset an disposal, ar when no future economic benedits or service poteniad are expected from its
use ar disposal.

The gain or loss arsing from the derecognition of 2 heritege assat is determined as the difference betwesn the net dispesal proceeds, if 2ny,
and the carrying emeunt of the hertage asset. Such difference is recognised in surplus or deficit when the heritage asset is derecognised.

1.8 Financial mstruments

A Ninancial inswrument is any corrace than gives rise 1o a Minancial asser of one entity and a Ninandial Rability or a retidual intenast of amather
Entiey.

The afmortised Lost of a fndnoal asset or Tinandal liab#y is the amount 31 which the Tinencial asset or finanda! 0ty i measrad at
Imftial recagrimion minus principad repayments, phus ar minws the cumulatiee amemisaton using the eftecmwe mterest methed of any
difference btween that infial amourt and the maturty amount, and minus any reduction [directly ar through the use of an allowance
scopunt] far impairment or uncollectibity.
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LE  Fimanclal instruments [continued)

The effective interest method is 2 methed of caloulating the amomised cost of a finandial asset or 2 Tinandial labilivy [or group of Tinancial
a55eTs ar finandad liabiitkes) and of allocating the InTenest Income or INTETest expense ovier the relevant penod. The effective Intenest rate Is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments ar receipts through the expected Iife of the finandal instrument or, when
apprapriste, 8 shorter period to the net carmying amawnt of the financial ass=t or finandal liability. When calculating the effective imterest
rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractusl berms of the financial instrument {for exampls, prepayment, call and
similar options) bun shall ot consider future oredin losses. The caloulation includes all fzes and posnts paid of received DEDWeen perties 1D
the contract that ane an Inmegral paet of the effeive interest rate (see the Sandand of GRAP on Revense from Exchange Transacions],
Trans3Cion Coss, and all other premiumes or discounts. There is 3 presumation that the cash flows and the expectec Bfe of 3 group of
simitsr financial instruments can be estimated relisbdy, Howewer, inthase rare cases when it is nat passible to reliably estimate the cash
flows or the expected life of & financial irstrument |or group of financial instruments), the entity shall wse the contract el cash flaws aver
i full contractual term of the financial mstrument (or group of financial instruments).

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabilivy senled, berween knowledgeabile willing parties inan arm's
fength ransaction.

A finaniial asset s
L cash;
& A residual intenest of angther engity; or
v acontractual right to:
= rapenye cash ar anather financial asset from anather entity; o
- exchange financial aszets or financial Bsbilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially favourable to the
Entiny.

& fingncial liability ts ary Hafilmy that |5 a contramual soligation 1o
& deliver cash ar another finandial asset 10 an0wher entiy; ar
L] exchange finanoal assets ar financal lizbilties under canditions that are potentially unfavaurable 1o the entity

Interest rate nisk 15 the risk that the faer value or future cash fliows of a financeal nssrument wall fluctuate because of changes in market
mterest rates.

Ligguidity risk is the risk encountered by an entity in the evert of difficulty in mesting ohligations associated with financisl bilities thet are
settled by delvering cash or another financial asssl.

Loan commitment is & firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditsars.
Loans payabde are finandal liabilites, other tham shor-term payables on normad credil tenmds.

Mlarkat rick ic thig risk that tha T valug or Tutare cash Mows of & finendial ingtrument will fluctuats becauss of changes in markel prices
MABTKET risk COMPSes thirg & Types of risk: currendy risk, Intenest rate risk and omer price risk.

Qther price risk is the risk that the fair value or Tuture Cash Tows af a financial instrument Wil Nuctuate Decause of Changes in market prices
{ether than thase artsing from interest rage isk or currency NSk, whether those changes ane cyused by factors speciiic fo the indrdual
firancial InsTrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all simdlar financial iInstruments traded in the market.

A4 financial asset i past due when a counterparty has failed to make & payment when contractually dus

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisttian, ssue or dispesal of 2 financial asset or financial
lizhility. An incrementsl cast is an= that would not have been incurred if the entity had not acquired, issued or disposed af the financial
nsIramant.

Financial insLrumerits at amoised cost are non-gerivative Ninancial assets or non-gesrivative financial Ebilities that have fixed or
determinable payments, exduding those Instruments that:

L e entiny SesIEnaTes 3t r3ir value a1 Initisl repapnition; o

*  are held for trading.
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LB Financial imstruments [continded)

Firancial inaLrurments 8t cost are inveiments in residual imeracts that do not Rave a quoted market price in an active market, and viboos
Tair value cannat De relizbly measured.

Financial instruments ar Tair value comprise finandal assets or finandal liabilitses that ane;
¥ combined Instruments that are desgnated at fair value;
*  instruments held for trading. A financial instrument is held for trading if:
itis stquired or incurred printipally for the purpose of selling or repurchaging it in the naar-1erm; ar
an initial recognition it is part of & partfalio of Mentified finandial instruments that are managed together and for which
there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short Term profit-Tsking;
non-genyadve finanoal 255015 or finanoal labIimies with fised or BETErMINA0 e payments that are designated at Tair waiue
31 Irénia repagniglon; and
financial instrumerts that da nat meet the definition of firancial mstrumesnts 2t amartised cast or financial instruments ot
coat.

Classification

The entity has the following types of finandal assets [classes and category| as reflected on the face of the statement of financial pasition or
il the notes therera:

5

Class Category
Dther receivables Finandial asset measured at amoetised cost
Corsumer recehvables from exchange transactions Finandial asset measuned at amortised cost
Irestmients Finanicial asset measured at fair value and amortsed cost
Cash and cazh equivalents Finaricial asset measured gt amortised cost

The entity has the following typeas of finandal kbilities (dasses and catagory) 25 reflected an the face of the statement of financisl position
ar i thé nates thereto.

Class Calegory
Trade and cther pavabies from axchange wransamions Finaricial lizbility measuwrad an amorized cost
Cash and cash equivalents Finangial iy measred at amortsed o5t
Coresumer deposts Finanicial lizhiliy measured at amorteed cost
Initial recognition

The entity recagnises & financial ass=t ar a financiad liability in its statement of finandal positian when the entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions af the instrurment.

The entity repognises finan cial a5e15 using trade date accounting.
Initial measur=ment of Fnancial assets and financial abifities

The entiry measures a financial asset and fnancial Bability inivially an s Tar value plus ransaction costs that are direcly acoributable wo the
SCguisition of iue of the financial asser or francal Rabiling.
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LE Financial mstruments [continued)
Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial lizhilities

The entity measures all finandal 2s5e1s and financial liabilities after nitial recognition using the rollowing Categories.
# Firancial instraments at Tair value.
¥ Firanclal Instraments at amarised cost
L] Fimancial instruments &t cost,

Al financil assets measured at amartised 0ast, ar £ass, ane suhject T3 an Mpairment revew
Fair value measurement cansiderations

The best eidence af fair value is guoted prices in an active market. if the markst for 2 financial instrument is nat actve, the entity
establishes fair value by using & valuation technique, The ohjsctive of using a valustion technique is to establish what the transaction price
wauld heve be=n on the measurement date in an arm's l=ngth exchiangs motivated by normal operating considerations. Valustion
techinigues inClude using recent anm's length marker transacions between knowledgealle, willing parties, il available, reference 1o the
cuarrent falr walue of another Instrumesnt that Is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysss and optian pricing models. It there 153
waluation techriguse commaonsy used by markes pa ricdpants 1o price the inscrument and that technlgue has been demanstrated 1o provide
relizhle sstimates of prices chtained in 2t market mnsactions, the entity wses thet technique, The chasen valueton technique makes
maximum use of market inputs and refies as littlz as possible an entity-specific inputs. [t incorporates all factors that market particpants
wauld corsider in saling & price and is consistent with acceprad econamic methodal ogizs for pricing Mnandal inscruments. Pericdically, a
municipality calibranes the valuation 1echnigue and vescs it for validity wsing prices Trom any observable Current market ransactions in the
same Instrument {i.e. without modification or repackaging] or based on amy avallable observable market data.

The falr value of a inancial Nab#ty with & demand fearwre (2. 3 temand deposit) IS not less than the amaunt payadle on demand,
discounted fram the first date that the amaunt cowd B2 reguired 10 be paid

Reglassification
The =ntity do=s not reclassty a financial instrument while it is issusd or hedd unless it is:
" combined instrument that is required to be measured at fair values; or

*  aninvestment in s residual int=rest that mests the requirements for radassification.

Where the entity cannat relisbly measure the fair value of an embedded derwative that has been separated from a hast contract thet iz &
Nmancial instrument &t & subdseguent reparting date, it meatures the combined metrument 21 fair value. This requines 8 reclassification af
The Instrument from amartised oSt or cos to fair value.

I fair value can no longer be messurad relizbly Tor anirvastmant i 3 residusl interest measured 31 fair value, the entity redassifies The
ITVRETINEAE TTOm: e yalue te Cot. The CAMmyIng amaunt at the date that fair value 15 no Ienger daianle becomes thi Cost

If a refialle measure Becomes avallabhe for an Ireestment in a residud interest for which a measure was previaushy not avallable, and the
mstrument wiould have besn reguired to be measuned 2t fair valus, the entity reclassifies the instrument froms cost ta fair vaiue

(Gnins and losses

4 gain or lass sriing from & change in the fair valus of s financial aszet or financisl Refility measured et fair valwe i recognized in surplus or
deficit.

For financial assens and financial lisbilities mastured a1 amortiged oot or cost, & gain or lodt is recognisad in surplus ar defict when the
fimancial asset ar finandal liability is derscognised or impaired, or through the amonmisation process.

Impainment and uncollecibilitg of finandal assets

The entity assess 31 the end of each reporting pericd whether there s any cbjective evitence that a finandal a5set or groug of finangisl
5575 5 Imgaired.

Fimancial assens measured ar amomised cost:
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1.8 Financial mstruments {comtinued)

[f there is objective evidence thet an impairment loss on financial assets measured &t amortised cost has besn incurred, the amount of the
bois i meatured &4 the difference between the aiet’s carrying amaunt and the presant value of edtimated future cash Mawe (excluding
future crecit [osses that have ot been inturred] discounted at the financial 2s5e17s original effective Intanast rate. The Carmying amaurnt of
e as5er 5 reduced dirscty OR through the use of an allowande aiCount. The amount of the 1068 |5 reDoenised in Surplus of defdt.

I, Im @ sunsequent pericd, the amount of the mmpalrment lass decreases and the decrease can be related chjectively 10 an event oroaming
after the impairment was recognised, the previowsly recognesed impairment loss is reversad directly OR by adjusting an allowance account.
The reeversal does not result in & carrping amount of the financial asset that excesds what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been repognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amaunt of the reversal is racognised in surplus ar deficit.

Financial assets measured at cost:

ITehare i§ objective evidence that an impairment loss has Been inturred on a0 investimant in & rasidual interedt that s not messwed & fair
walug becsues s Tair value canmol be meaiured reliably, the amaunt of the inpairment laid s meaiurad 22 the dilferance betwesn the
CATYiNg amauent of the fMinancial asset and e present value of estimated Tuture cash fows discounted a1 the curent mark et rate of remm
for & similar inancial asset. aUCh IMpAINMEnt Io5ses are not reversed
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1.8  Financial mstruments |continued)

Derecognitian

Fmancial assets

The =ntity derecognises financial assets using trade date scoaunting,

The entity derecognises a finanoal asset onby when:

L thie contractual ights to the cash flews from the financial asset exping, are settled or wanved;

o the entity translars 1o nother paey substantialy all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financal asset; o

L] the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewands of cwnershig of the finandial asset, has translermad
CORTTEN o T A55ET 1 aNTher parTy and the SCher [y has the practikal 3Dimy To seil the asset in K5 entinery 1o an unelamed
third party, and is able to exercise that shility unilaterally and without nesding to impase additional restrictions on the transfer,
| this case, the entity .
- derescognise the asset; and

recognise segaranely amy rghts and obligations created of retzined in the wransler.

The carrying amounts of the wansferred asser are allom@ed berween the rights or obligations retained and those wansferred on the basis of
thelr relative fair values at the transfer fate. Newsy created rights and obigatons are measured at their fair values at that dane. Any
difference between the consideration recetved and the AmEAnts recognesed and derecognised 15 recag nised in surplus or deficit inthe
period of the transfer.

[ the entity transfers a financial asset in a transfer that qualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retains the mght ta s=nice the financial
Eset fod & fee, il repognise gither a servicing 2scel of & Lenicing liabilty for that demvicing contracl i the Tee 1o be received is not expected
1o compensats the entity adequately for performing the serviding, a servicing liability for the senicing abligation is recogriged at it Tair
walue. ITthe fee 10 be repeived is expected 10 be mare than adeguate compensation for the servidng, a sendcing assetis recognised Tor the
sErvicing right at an amaunt determined on the basks of an alipcation of the carnang amednt of the larger financial asset

I, 35 3 result Of a transter, @ Nnancial asset 15 Jerecagnisec In K5 eRTNETy DUT the transter resums in the entity oitaining a new financlal asset
ar assuming & new financial lishility, or 2 servidng lisbility, the =ntity recognise the new financial asset, financiad lizhility ar seracing Eanility
at fair valuee,

On derecognition of a finandal sxset in its entirety, the difference between the carmying emount and the sum of the consideration received
i recopnised in surplus or defign

IT uhve rransfesrad asser is part of a langer inandcial asset and the part transfermed qualifies Nor derecognition in s entirety, the presous
carmying amaunt of the larger financlal asset is allalated between the part that continues 1o be recognised and The parm that is
derecognised, based on the relatie Tair values of thase pams, on the date of the wansfer. For this purpose, a retained servidng asset s
treated a5 a part that comtinues o be recognised. The difference between the carmying amount alocated 1o the part derecognised and the
sum of the consideration received for the part d=recogresed is recognised in surplus or deficit.

if a transfer does not result in derecognition because the entity has retained substantizly all the risks and rewards af awnzrship of the
transferred asset, the entity continue to recagnize the transferred asiet in its entirety and recognise & financisl Rability Tor the consideration
recetved. M subssguent periods, the entity recognises any revenus on the transferred souet snd any expanss incurred on the financisl
fabiliy. Neither the 25tet, and the associared Bability nor the revenue, and the sstodated expensas are offsat.

Financial llakilitles

The entity remasyes a Tinancial liabimy from s statement of financial gosition when It extinguishad — e when the abligation specified In
thie contract Is discharged, canceiled, enpares or waned

An exchange hetwenn an existing bomawer and lender of debt instruments with substantialty oeterent Terms 15 accoumted for a5 havng
extinguished the ariginal financial shility and & new financial linbility is recogniz=d. Similarty, a substantial medification of the terms of an
emsting financial lizbilty or & part of it is sccownted for as hawing extinguished the originel financial lizbdity and heving recognissd a new
firancial isbility.
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1.8 Financial instruments (continued)

The difference betaeen the carmying amount of a financial lability extinguished or transtermed To another party and the oansideratan pald,
including ary non-cash assats transferred ar liskilities assumed, is recognised in surplus or defidt. Any fisbilities that are waived, forgiven or
adsurmed by another entity Dy way of 8 nor-exchange transaction are accourted for in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue
from Men-2xchange Transactions {Taxes and Transfers),

Presentathon

Interest relating 1o & finandal insTument or 8 companent that is a finandial liability is recognised as revenue o expense in surplus ar deficir.

Dinvidends ar sirnilar disrributians relating w a fnancial inSIrument ar 8 companen that i a inandial liabiity is recognised s revenue of
ExpEnGe In surplus or gefici.

Logtes and gains relating 1o a finandial instrument O 3 companent that is 2 inancial llability Is recognised as revenue or expense in sunplus
ar seneit.

[Distributions to holdzrs of residual intenests are debihed by the entity directly to net assets, net of any releted income tax benefit [whers
appicabile]. Transaction costs incumed an residual interests is accounted far as & deduction from net assets, net of any related income tax

bensfit fwhere applicable].

A financial s15=t and & financial Rskility are only offset and the net amount presented in the ststement of fnancial positon when the entity
currantly has a legally enforcesble fght 1o setolT the recognised amounts and intends her 1o serle on a nel basis, or 1o realige he assel
and sertie the B30Ity simuitamepushy.

In ACOOUATINE For 3 transfer of @ financial as5et that foes not quality for derecognizion, the entity does not oSt the transfermed asset and
the asseciated Ebilty

19 Tax

Value added tas [VAT)

The municipality accownts for VAT on the cash basis. The municipaity is l2ble to account for VAT at the standard rate (14%) in terms of
section 7 |1 (a) af the YAT &ct in respect of the supply of goods or services, except where the supplies are specrfically zero-rated in ferms

of section 11, exempted in terms of sectian 12 of the VAT Actor are scoped out far VAT purpases. The municpality accounts far VAT onoa
fonthily basis.

110 Leases

B lezse is classified as 3 fingnce lease i It transfers substantlally all The risks and rewands incickental to ownership. A lease ks classilied asan
Operating lease if it does not wransfer substantdally all the risks and rewands inddentsl wo ownership.

‘When a lease Indudes both land and bulldings ehemaends, the entity assesses the classiication of each element separately.

Finance leases - lessee

FinamCe |eases ane recognised as assers and liabilites in the statement of inandcial pasition at amounts egual To the fair value of the leased
property of, If ipwer, the present value of the mimmum lease payments. The cormesponding labikny to the lessor is included in the
stat=ment of financial pasition as a finance leas= chiigation.

The discount rate used in caloulsting the present value of the mimimum lezse payments is the intenest rate implicit in the kease.

Minimum |sase payments ane apportionsed between the finance charge and reduction of the autstanding liabikty. The finance charge is
allocsted to each pericd during the leas= term 5o &5 ta produce a corstant periodic rate of on the remaining balanoe of the liability.
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1,10 Leases jcomtinaed)
Operating eases - Iess0r
ﬂprrutln[ l=xse revenue 5 rr.rnpu:n,-d S revenus on s straight-line bases aver thee lepse term

Inftial direct CoSTS INCUrmed in REEOTATING and ArTARgINg operanng ieases are added 1o the cmying amount of the leassd asset and
recognised as &0 expense pier the [ease tarm on the same basis as the leas= revenue

The aggregete cost of incentives is recagrased as a reduction of rental revenue oeer the lease term on a straight-line basis.
Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financial parformance,
Operating leases - lesses

Operating lzase payments are recognised &5 an expense on 8 straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference betwezn the amounts
recognised 2 an expende and the contractual payments are recognised as an aperating lease assen or liability.

111 Irventodies

Invemtaries are initially measured at cost except where imventories are acquired through & non-exchangs transaction, then their costs ans
heir fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsaguently irentonas are mestwred at the lower of cost and net realisable valus.

Inventaries are measured at te [ower of CosT 3N CUrment replacement TS0 whena They are neld Tar;
u aistribution gt nocharge of Tor a naminal charge; or
. consumption inkhe productan process of goads to be destributed at no charge ar far @ naminal change,

Met realisable walue |5 the esimated sefling prce Inthe erdinary course of pperations less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimatad costs necessany to make the ssle, exchange or distribution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the municpality incurs to acquire the asset on the reparting date

The cost of inventories camprizes of all costs of purchase, casts of conversion and other casts incurred in bringing the inventaries to their
presemt lecation and condition.

The cot of inentoried of iteme that aoe not ardinarily imerchangesble and good: or servicer produced and tegragatad Nor speific projeas
I5 assignad usng specic ientification of the individual costs.

Thee Cost of insentories is asigned using the Tirst-In, first-gut (FAIRD) Tormula. The same oost foemula is used Tor all inventories having a
Similar nature and use 1o The municipalmy.

When inventaries are soid, the carmying amounts of thase investories are recognised as an expense in the periad Inwhich the related
revenue is recognised. i thers is na related revenue, the expensss are racagnised when the goods are districuted, or related senaces ars
rendered, The amount of any write-down of inventones to net realisable walue or current replacement cost and all losses af inventaries are
recognised &5 an expense in the period the write-down or lass acours. The amourt of any resversal of any write-dovwn of inventonies, arising
Trifh af increase in fet realisabie valug of Curment replacement Cost, are recognised as & redudtion in the amourt of inverories relognised
a5 BN ENpEnse In e period In which The reversal coours.

112 Impalrment of cash-generating assets

Cach-g2nerating assers are those assers hold by the municipality with the primary cbjective of generating a commercial rewurn. When an
a5t Is deploysd ina manner consstent wish that adopted by a profit-onentated entity, it generates a commercial regunn,

Imgairment 5 a loss in the futwre econamic Denefits or service potential of an asset, over and aowe the Systematic recognition of the koss
aof the asset's future economic benefits ar service patertial through depreciatian |amortisation).
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112 Impalrment of cash-generating assets [continued)

CArmying amaourt i The amaount a1 which an asset is recognized in the satement of finandal positon afier deductng any a(cumulated
depreciatan and sccumuliated Impainmaent losses theneon.

8 cash-generating it is the smalless identfable graup of assets held with the primary abjective of generating a commercial refurn that
generates cash mflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other ass=ts or groups of assets

Identification

The municipality assess=s at sach reporting date whather there is amy indication that & cesh-genersting asset may be impaired. i amy such
imdication exists, the municipality estimetes the recoverable amount of the asset.

Aecognition and measurement [individual assert)

I the recaverable amount of & cash-gensraling asset is |e4s than its carrying amourit, the carrying amount af the asset is reduced taits
recoverable amount. This reduction ts an impairment kss.

A impairment koss is recognised immediately in surplus or defidt,
By irmgpairment boss of & revalwed cash-pen erating assel B reared as a revaluation decrease.

When the amount estimated for an imoalrment kass ks greater than the carndng amount of the [Esh-Eeneraning asset 10 which it refates, the
municipality recognises a liabiliny only 10 the extent that s & reguirement in the Standard of GRAP.

After the recogniman of an Impairment loss, the depreciation {amortisation) change for the cash-generating asser is adjusted In future
periods to allccate the cash-generating asset’s revised carrying amount, lbess its residual valus (if any), onoa systematic baesis oeer its
remaining ussful e,
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112 Impalreent of cash-generating assets [continued)
Cash-generating units

I there Is any indication that an asset may De Impaired, the recoverable amourt ks estmaied for the mdsidual asser. BT 15 et possile to
estimate the recoverable amount of the indrddual asset, the munidpaliny detenmings the recoverable amount of the cash-genarating unit
o which the asset belangs [the asset's cashr-generating unit|

it an active market exists far the autput praduced by an asset or group of assels, that asset or group of assets i5 idenmfied as a cash-
generating unit, even if some or il of the outpat is used mternalty. if the cash infiows generated by any ass=t or cash-generating unit ans
affecred by internal ransfer pricing, the municipality use managament's best egtimane of futwne pricefs) that could be achieved in arm's
length ransactiens in estlmating:
. the future fash Inflovws used 10 determing the asset’s or Cash-generating unit's value in use; and
¥ the future cash catfiaws used 1o determine thee value in use of amy other assets or cash-generating units that are affected by the
imternal transfer pricing

Cash-generating wnits are identfied consistently from pericd to peried far the same asset or types of assets, unbess a change is pustifizd

The carrying amount af & cash-generating unit is determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount af the cash-
generating unit = determined.

An impairment kass is recognised far a cash-generating unit if the recaverable amount of the wnit is less than the carrying amount of the
UL The impairmant ic allocsted 1o reduca the carmying amount of the cash-gensrsting acsett of the unil on & oro rats baiis, based on the
CATYING Sl of Each asser in e unit. These reguthons in carndn g amounts are treated &5 impairment 105588 on individual assens.

In allecating an impsinment 1ess, the entity does not reduce the carrying amount af an asser below the highest ol
. 15 fair value less costs to sell [ determinable);
*  its value in use {if determinable], and
*  1EMD

The amaunt af the impairment |oss that waukd otherwise have been allocated to the asset is alloated pra rata to the other cash-generating
&ssets af the unit.

Where a non-Cash-ganerating asser conributes 1o a cash-generating unit, a progortian of the carrying amourt of thal non-Cash-generating
&S5t is Allocated o the Carrying amount of the cash-genarating unit prior 1o estimation of the recewerable amount of the cash-generating
unit.
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L1 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Reversal of impairment loss

The municipality assecs at each repding date whathar there i any Indication that an impainmeant loss recognised In prior periods for a
Cash-2enerating asset may no longer exist or may have gegreased. T any such indication exists, the entity estimates the regoverabliz amaunt
of that asset

An Impalrment kiss recagnised in prior pemods for a cash-generating asset s reversad IF there has been 3 change in the estimates used to
determine the assat’s recoverahle amount since the last impairment loss was recognissd. The carrying amourit of the asset is incressed to
its recoverable amount. The intrease is & reversal of &n impairment loss. The increszed carrying amaunt of an asset sttributable to g
rewversal of an impairm ent kss does not exceed the carrying amaount that would have been determingd (el of deprediation of
amartisation] had no impairme logs Deen recognisad for the agset in prior pesfods.

A reersal of an impalrment loss for 3 sh-generating asset is repopnised immediately in surphus or deficit.

After a rewersal of an impalrment loss is recognised, The depreciathan (amomissTion) charge for the cash-generating asset 5 adusted In
furture pericds to alocate the cash-generating assel's revised CarnyIng amount, less g5 residusl value (F 3ny), on 2 systemanc bash over s
remaaning usehul e

A reversal of an impairment lass for & cash-generating unit is aliocated fo the cash-generating assets of the unit pro rate with the carmying
amaunts of thase assets, These increases in carrying amounts are treated as reversals of impairment lasses for individual assets. Mo part of

the amount of such & réversal is allocsted to & non-tash-generating asset contributing s&rvice potential to & cash-generating unit.

In allocating & reversal af an impairment loxs far & cash-generating unit, the cerrying amaount of an 2xset is not increased sbave the lowesr
ar.
* Ins recoverabie amaunt [T determinadle]; and
. the carnying amount that would hawe besn determined (net of amartisation or deprecation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the ASSET in priar perads

The amaunt of the reversal of the impairmernt loss that would otherwise have besn sllocated fo the ssset s sllocsted pro rats to the other
mssets af the unit.

Redesignation

The redesignation of assets from a cash-genersting ssset to & non-cash-generating asset or from & non-cash-geénerating a<set 1o & cash-
EENEratng asser onlty ooour when there is dear evidence That such a redesignation is appropriate.

L13 Impairment of non-cash-gensrating assens

Cash-genersting aiets are thase atests hel by the munidpality with the primary ebjectie af gererating & commmential return. When an
#5521 15 deployed in a manner (onsstent with that adopted by @ profit-orientated entity, it generates a commercial retwm,

Mon-cash-Benerating asses ane a5sets other than Cash-generating asses.

Imgalrment 5 2 loss in thee futune economic benefs or service potential of an asset, pver and aove the sysTematic recognition of the loss
of the 3sset’s uture economi benefits or service potential through depreciation (amorisation).

Carrying amaunt 5 the amawnt &t which an asset is recognised in the siatement of finandial posmon after deducting any accumulaned
depreiatian and accumulated impainment josses therean

A cash-generating umit is the smallest identifiable group of assets held with the primary objective of gznerating a commercial return that
ganersled cath iaflovs Trom continding uie that are largely indegendent of the cach inflowd fram othar aisstt of grougs of sees,

Ceats of deposal are incremental costs diractly attributable to the dispesal of an ascet, excluding finance costs and income tax expenis,

Deprecation (Amartisation] is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amownt of an asset over its wseful life.
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1,13 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets {continued)

Fabr walue less 0oss 10 58l is the ameunt ob@nable from the sale of an 35521 In an arm's kength Tansation between knowledceatie,
willing parties, less the costs of dispasal

Hecowerable service amaunt is the higher of a nan-cash-generating asset's fair value k255 costs to sell and s valee in wse

Useful e is sither:
[=)  the period of time aver which an asset is expect=d to be used by the municipslity; ar
[} the number af production or similan units sxpected 1 be ablaingd rom the ascer by the munidpality.

Recognition and measurement

[T the recoverable service amount af @ non-Cash-Feneraning 3552l is less than s GIMying amaunt, the Earydng amount of the asset s
reduced 1o s recoverable sendce amount This reduction is an impairment loss.

An imipalrment ks is recognised immediatedy in swplus or deficr
Amy imgairment kass of & revalued non-cash-Senerating asset i treated as a revaluation dedrease.

‘Whien the ameunt estimated for an imgalrmernt boss i greanes than the carndng amount of the non-cash-generating asset 1o whach it
relates, the munitpalty recognises a labilrg onby 1o the extent that i5 0 requirement in the Standards of GRAP

After the recogniman of an impalmment loss, the degreciation (amortsation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset |5 adjusted in future
periods 1o allccate the non-cash-generating as=t's revised carnying amount, kess fs residual valus [ ary), on 8 systematic basis aver its
remsining uteful Be.

Aeversal of an impairment loss

The municipality assess a1 each reporting date whether there i any indication that an im pairment loss recegnized in prior periods for a non-
caih-ganarating asiet may no langar exist of may have datrazied. I any uch indication exigls, the municipaiity estmates the recaverabls
SEMVICE amount o That adseT

A imipalrment bass recognised in prior periads for a non-cash-generatng asset is reversed if there hias been a change in the estimates used
o determine The asset’s recoverable Servick amount Snce the [st impairment (055 Was recognised. The carrying amount of the asset is
increased to its racoverabls senice amount. The increase i 8 reversal of an impasrment |oss. The increased carmying amaunt of an aseet
stiributable to & rewersal of an impairment loss do=s not exceed the carrying amount that would heve besn determined |net of
depretistion ar amortisation] had na impairment loss been recognised for the aszet in prior periods.

K rewersal of an imgairment hass for a non-cash-generating assel is recogrised immediately in surplus or geficr.
Ry reversal af an Impair ent 1025 of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is reated as a revaluation intreate.

After g resersal of an impairment [0 i recagnied, the depradistion (amertisation) charge for the nor-catk-gansraling ateel is adjusted in
fumure periods to aBacate the non-Lash-Benerating asser's reyised Carmging amaunt, [ess s residual valwe [if any), 0n a systematic basis ower
s remaining usetul e

1.14 Employer benefits
Emploryze benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity inexnchange for sendce rendened By employess.

A qualifying insurance palicy is an insurance palicy issusd by an insurer that & not & related party, as defined in the Standard of GRAR on
Refated Party Desclosures, af the repoeting endity, if the proceeds of the palicy can be wsed anly to pay or fund employee benefits under a
defined b=nefit plan and are not availabde to the reporting entity’s own creditors (=ven in liquidetion) and cannat be peid to the reporting
2itity, uriless ither.
L L2 profests repreienl surplud assets that are not rieeded fof the palicy 1 meer all the related emplives banefit sbiigatord, of
n Thi proCesds are retumed 10 The reparting entity 10 reimburse it for employee Benefits already paid.

Termination bensfins ane empovee benefits pavable a5 a result of gither:

3
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114 Employes benefits (continued)
L an entiTy's dedision wh erminate an employee's employment belfore the narmal retirement date; ar
L] a1 emphoyes’s dedson 1 atcegn valumtary redundandy in axchange Tor thode banefits.

Qeher lpng-1enm employes beneflts are employee Denents [other than post-employment Denefits and termination DepeThs] that ane not
duse 10 be settled within raehe months after the end of the period in which the emplovees render the related service.

VESTEA SMpIoWEE BENETTS are Emalonien DEneits that ne nat Condrmsanal on future emplayment

Composime sodal seourity programimsss are estabdshed by legislation and operate as mault-emplower plans to provicde post-employment
Densfits as weill 25 to provide benefits that are not consideration in exchange for service rendered by employess

4 constructive abligation is an obligation that derives from an entity's actions where by an established pattern of past practice, published
policies ar a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has indicated to other parties that it will sccegt c=rtain responsailities and as
aregult, the entity has created a valid expeoation on the gar of thase ather parties thar it will dischange those respansibilites.

Short-term empliyee benefits

Ehort-term emplayee berefits are employee bensfis (other than termingtian benehits] that sre due to be settled within teelve months
afrer the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Shor-term employee benefits induide items Sudh as.

* wages, salaries and social secunTy contribumars,

*  short-term compenseted abs=nces (such a5 peid annuel l=ave and paid sck leave) where the compensation for the absences is
due to be settied within twete months after the end of the reporting penod in which the employvees render the related
=mployes service;

Bonus, incentive and performanie related payments gayable within twelye months alter the end of the reparing period in
which the emplowess render the related service; and

non-monetany benefits (for example, medical care, and free or subsigised goods or services such as housing, Cars and
cellphones| for cument employees,

'WRER an EMEpOYEE Ras FENCTE0 SErIne T0 The ENTTY JUNNE 3 Feponiing penar, The ERTMY RECRENISE e unaiscounied amount of shom-
term emaloyes benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service:
¥ 23 & liability [acorued expanse), after deduting any amourt slready paid. If the amaunt alréady paid exceads the undiscauntad
amaount of the benefits, the entity recognisa That excess a5 an as5el (prepald expente] 1o the axpant that the prapayment will
lead To, for example, 3 redumtion in future pavments of a cash refund; and
* A5 an EXPENSE, unless angther Standand requines or permits the inclusion of the benedits Inthe cost of an asset.

The expected cost of compensated absenoes is recognised as an expense a5 the emgloyees render serdces that inorease thelr entalement
ar, in the case of non-accumulating abssnces, wihen the absence ocours. The entity measure the expected cost of accumalating
comoensated absences & the sddiorel amount that the entity expects to pay as & result of the unused =ntitlzment that has sccwmulated
=t the reporting date.

The entity recopnise the expected cost of bonus, incentive and performande relaed payments when the entity has a oresent legal or
cEnstruclive obligation to make such payments as a resull of pait evenls and a relialble estimate of the abligation can be made. A present
abdigation exists when the entry has no realistic alternative BUT 1o make the paymeants.

Post-employment benefits
Prst-employment DEnefits ane employse Denefts, other than terminatan Benefts, which are payadle after the completon of empleyment.

Post-employment benafit plans ane formal or infermal armangements der which an entity provides past-emplayment benefits for one or
mare emplayess

Multi-employer plans are defined contrifution plans [other than state plans and compasite sacial securdy programmes| or defined benefic
plans [ather then state plans) that pood the assets contriboted by vamous entities that are not under common cantrol and vse those assets
10 provide Densfs o employees of more than one entity, on the batis that contrbution and berset [evels ane determined withoul regard
1o the identity of the entity that H‘I‘lﬂh}ﬁ the employest cantemed.

i3
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114 Employvee benefits ipontinued)
Dther long term amployes Benefi

The municipality has ap obigation 1o proside long serveoe enefis 10 all of 15 employees. ACoording 1o the rules of the lang service benedit
scheme, which the munigipality instituted and ooerates, an employes (aho i on the Cerent conditions of servicel, &5 entitled 1o a cash
alavance, calcutated in terms of the rules of the scheme, after 10, 15, 200 25 and 20 years of continued senvice. The municpality's liabilty
it based on an actuerial valusation. The projected unit credit method has been used to value the Bsbilities. Actuarizl gams and [osses on the
fong benefits are acoounted for through the statesment of finandal performande.

L15 Provisions and contingencies

Previgiard are recognised when:
" e municipaling has a present obligation as 3 resul of 3 past event;
. 1% 15 probabae That am ouTricw Of FesoUrces EMmOcdyIng EConamic Denefits ar serdce potential will be requingd 10 seetle the
abligation; and
*  arelsble estimate can b= made of the cbhligation.

The amount of a provision is the Dest estimate of the sxpenditure expected to be required to setile the present obligatan at the reporting
date.

‘Where the sffect of time value of money & material, the amaownt of a provision is the present value of the expenditures sxpected to be
reguinad o sertle the abiligation.

The discount rate is & gre-tax rale that reflecls current market aiesaments of the time value of maney and the ritks specific 1o the lisbiy.

Provissars are resiessad 31 each reparting date and adjusted 1o refledr the current bast estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is no longer
orodaiee that an outl o Of resources emiodying onamic benefits r service potential will be required, 10 se1lle the odligation.

‘Where Esounting s used, The carrdng amount of 3 prevision inoreases In each period o reflec the passage of dme. Thisinorease s
rarognised a5 finance cost

A provizaon is used only for expenditures for which the pravision was ariginally recognised
Fromsians are not recognised far future aperating defioms

A cotingent asset 15 3 possie asset that artses from past events, and whose exstence will be confirmed anly by the oocumence oF
nomaccurrence af ane or more uncertain future events nat whally within the control of the =ntity.

& contingent liakility is:

- 8 passible abligation that srises from past events, and whose existence will be confirmed anly by the ooorrence or non-ocourrence af
O OF MGFe unCertain future events nor wholly within the conral of The entity; oF

= @ present obigation that arises from past ewenis DUT |5 not recognised because;

{ijirls not probabée that an authow of resaurces embodying economic benefits or =ervice potential will be reguired 1o semtle the
obligatian; or

(i} the amount of the chligation cannat be measured with sufficent reliability.

Contingent assets and contingent isbilities are not recognised. Contingancies are disclosed in nate 40.
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LI5 Provisions and contingencies [contimued)
Decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilicy

Changes in the measurement of an existing decommizsloning, restoration and similar iability that result from changes in the extimated
tirming or ameunt of the cutfiow of respurces embadying economic benefits or service poTental reguinad 10 setle the ooligation, o 3
change in the disceant rate, ks accounted for as fallows:

The adjust=d depraciahle amount of the asset is depredated over its us=ful Ife. Thersfare, once the related ass=t has reached the end of ifs
useful He, all subsequent changss in the liakility is recognised in surplus ar deficit as they ocour. This applies under bath the cost model and
he revaluation madsl,

The perigdic uriwinding of the discount is recognied in Surplus of defict a3 a finande Cost a8 iU oCCurs.
116 Revenue from exchange Lransactions

Reenue 15 The gross inflow of economic Denstiis or serdce potential during the reporting periced when those infows result in an norease in
nier assars, ather than inoreates relating 1o comribu i ons from ownears.

Anexchange transaction IS one i which the muniopality receives assens ar sendces, ar has llablimies extinguished, and dreoily gives
appraximately equal value (primaniy In the form of 2ocds, servioes or use of assets) 1o the other party in exchanse.

Fair value is the ameunt for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabibty setthed, between knowledgeable, willing partizs man 2m's
length fransaction

Measurement
Aesw=nue is measured ot the fair value of the consideration received ar receivable, net of trade discounts end volume rebates.
Aendering of services

'When the cuttome of & transaction invelving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the
tramsaction is recognised by reference to the stags af completion of the transaction at the reparting dete. The outcame of & transaction
can be esrimats d refably whean all the Tollewing conditions are satisfed.

* the amount of reyenue Gn be measured reliabhy,

L It Is probabée that the economic benefis or service potential assoclated with the transaction will fiow to the munidpality;

* the stage af completion of the transaction af the reparting date can be measured reliably, and

- the casts incurred far the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured relisbly

‘When szrvices are perfarmed by an indet=rminate number of acts over & specified time frame, resvenue is recognised on a straight ne basis
awer the ipatified time frame unless there is eyidende that some ather method betlar rapretenls the stage of completian. When a spadfic
21 is much more significant tan any other acts, the recogniton of revenue [s pestponed untl the significant 300 |s exstuted.

Whien the cutcome of the wran=sion involving the rendering of services anmot be estmated reliably, revenue is recognised only 1o the
eent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable

ServilE FEVENUE (5 reCognised by refengnie 10 the s1age of Dompletion of the transaction a1 the reporting date. Stage of Completion ie
determired by surveys of work performed

Interest and dividends

Revenue artsing from the use by athers of entiy assets yielding interest and dradends ane recagnised when:
L] It is probable that the economic benefits or senvice potentizl associated with the transaction will flaw to the municipality, and
L] The amourit af the revenws can be measunsd rehabily.

Interest i recognised, in surplus or defict, using the effective interest rate method.

[Dinvidends are recognised, in surplus or deficit, when the municipality's nght to receive payment has besn established.

35
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L17 Rewenise Fomm non-exchange ransactons

Revenie comprises gross inflavs of etonomic benefs or sendce poténtial received and raceivable by an municoality, which represents an
nCrease in net sEseTs, other than increases relating 1o conmriutions from gwners.

Contred of an asser arise when the municipality can use or otherwise Dengrit from the asser in pursuir of its chjectives and Can eaclude or
atheraise regulate The acoess of others 1o that benefiT.

Exchange Iransactiong are transactiens In wWhich one entity relees assets or Services, or has Badiities extnguished, and airedtly gves
apprasimately equal value (primaniy in the form of cash, goacs, seraces, or use of assets) o another entity in exchange

Experses paid through the tax sysiem are amourts that are avalable o benehoanes regardiess af whether or not they pay tases

Fines are ecanomic benefits or s=rvice potential received or recevable by entitizs, &5 determined by a court ar other [aw enfarcement
body, as & conssquance af the bresch of lavs ar regulstions.

Mon-exchangs transactions are transactions that ane nat exchangs transattions. In 8 non-exchange transaction, an municipality gither
regeves valee from another municipality without direotly giving sgproximately egual valee in exchange, of gves value 1o arather
i cipaliny veithout directy receiving approximarely equal value in exchange.

Sipulations am transferred assets are terms in laws or reguistion, or 3 Bncng arrangement, Impased upan the use of a transtemed asset by
entities extemnal 1o IR reparting municipality.

Tax expenditures are preferential prosisions of the ta law that provide ceriain epayers with cancessicns that are not avalable fo athers
The taxabie event 15 the ewent that the government, kegislatune or other autharty has determined will B2 sunject w0 taxation

Taves ane economic benefits or sendce potential compulsority pald or pawalle To entitles, i accordance with [aws and or regulations,
estabished to provide revenue o government. Takes do nat include fines or other penaitizs impased far breaches af the law

Hecognition

An inflow af resources from & non-=xchange transaction recognised as an ass=t is recognised as revenus, except to the extent that a Bsbility
is also recagnied in respect of the same inflow.

fui e municipality satisfies & present obligation recognised as & ability in respect of an inMaw of resources fram & non-gxchange
transaction recogrised i an asst, it reduces the carrying amount of the lability recognized and recogrises an amount of revenue egual to
That redu Cman.

Measurement
Rewenise from 3 non-gxchange transaction |5 measurad ac the amaunt of the inorease In net as5e1s recognised by the municipaliny.

Whien, 25 a result of 3 non-exchange transaction, the municipality recagnises an asser, It also reCognises FevenUe equivalient o the amaunt
af the asset measured ot s far value a5 2t the date of acquisman, uriess 515 alse required to recagnise a liabaty, Whers a linbdamy i5
required to be recognised it will be measured 35 the best estimate of the amaount required 0 settle the chligation at the reporing date, and
the emount of the increase in nist aszets, if any, recognissd as revenue. Whan e lisblity is subsequently reduced, becsuse the taxable svent
opcurs or & condition is satisfied, the amount of the redwction in the liability is recognised as revenue.
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117 Revenwe from non-exchange tranzactions (continued)

Taxes

Thee municipality recognises an asset in respect of faes when the fwable event ooours and the agset recognman criteria are met.
Resouroes arising fram tanes sagsty the definition of an asset when the municipalimy contngls the resgunies as 2 resus of a past event (the
tzanble event| and espects to receive future economic benefits or service patential from those resources. Rescurces arising from taxes
satisfy the criteria for recognitian &s an asset when it i probable that the inflow of resources will aocur and their fair value can be reliabhy

messurad. The degres of probability sttached to the inflow of resourees is determined on the basis of evidence svailable st the time of
initial recognimion, which incudes, but is nat limived 1o, disclosure of the Taxable event by the Taxpayer.

The municigality analyses the takation kws 1o determine what the tasable events are for the various @aes levied.

The taxable everl for groperty tax i the passing of the date anwhich the 1a s kvied, or the period for whith the 1ax s [evied, if the tax s
fesied on a periodic basis.

Tancation revenue 15 determined at a gross amount. It s nof redured for expenses pald through the tax system,
Fines
Fines are recdgnised a5 revenua when the receleable meers the definition of an asset and sathsfies the itena for nacagnition as an asset.
Assers arsing froem fines are measured ar the Dest estimate of the infiow of resgurces (o the munidpality.
‘Where the municipasy collects fines in the capacrty of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the coliecting entiy,
L1& |nvestment income
Investment Income s recognised on 3 time-propertion basls using the effective Interest method.
1,19 Bprrowing costs
Horrowing costs ane renogresed a5 an evperse in the period in which they are incurred,
140 Comparative figures
‘Where nec=ssary, comparative figures have been reclassdied to confarm ta changes in presentatian in the cument year.
The comparative figures have been restated, additional disciosunes are included in note 36
121 Unauthorised expenditure
Unauthorised expenditure means:
*  overspending of & vate or a main division within a vote;, and

. experditure not in acoordance with the purpode of & vote o, in the case of a main division, nat in sccordance with the purposs
of the main division.

Al expenditure relating 10 unguthorsed enpendinure i recognised as an expense in the statemem of financial pesformance in the year that
thie expendmare was Incurred. Thee expendimure 15 Classmied Inaccordance with e nature of the expense, and where recoversd, It 15
subsequently aocountad for as reverue in the statement of finandal performance.

1.2} Fruitiess and wastetul rxpenditure
Frurtiess expenditume means expenoure which was made i vain and would have been aveaded had reasanable care been sneno sed
Al exp=nditure relating to fruitless and wast=ful =sxpenditure is recognised as an sxpense in the ststement of financial performance in the

year that the expenditure was incurned. The sxpenditure is cassified n accordanos with the nature of the expense, and where recovered, it
i subseguently accourted fod & revenue in the statement of finandal gesTonmance,

G
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1.5 |regulsr expenditure

Irr=gular evpenditure 5 defined in section 1 of the PFMA is expenditure other than urautharis=d expenditure, incurred in contrasention of
ar that is not in accord ance with 8 requirement of any spplicable legislation, induding -

[al  this Aoz ar

[0}  the State Tendier Board Act, 1968 (Ao Mo. 86 of 1968), or any regulations made in werms of the Act; or

[c]  amy prosdncial legislation provicing for proourement procedures in that provinglal gpsemment.

Hational Trezswry praciice note no. 4 of 2008y 2009 which was issued in terms of sections 76(1) 1o 76{4) of the PFMA requires the follpwing
(effective from 1 April J008):

Irr=gular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial 2nd which was condoned befors year end and/or befare
finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded appropriately in the iresgular expenditure regester, Insuch an instance, no
further action i also reguired with the exteation of updating the note to the finandal stalements.

Irr=gular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and for which condanement is being awaited at year
end must be recorded in the irregular expenditare register, Mo further attion is requined with the exception of updating the note 1o the
firancial statements.

‘Where rregular expendimure was inourmed In the previous finandial vear and [s anly condoned inthe follpwing finandial year, the register
and the deschosure note to the finangial statements must be updated with the amaunt condoned,

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and idertied during the current financial year and which was rat condoned by the Naticnal
Traasury or the relevant authority must be recorded appropriatedy in the irregular expenditure register. [f Bshility for the irregular
expenditune can be attributed o a person, & debit steoum must be created if such a persan is ligble in law. Immediate steps must thereafter
e taken Lo recewer Lthe amourt Tram the person coneermed. IF recovery i not pessible, the stcpunting affices or accounting authonly may
wwerie off the amount as debt mpairment and disclose swh in the relevant nooe 1o the finan dal statements. The imeguiar expenditure
register must ablso be updated accordingly. IF the irregular expendrure has nat been condaned and no person |5 Aadle inlaw, the:
expenditene related theneto must remain agairst the relevant pragramme (expenditure fem, Be disckesed as such in the note to the
financial statements and updated accordingly in the iregular expenditure ragster.

Irr=gular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management dct (4ot Mo 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems
Act [Act No.32 of 20000, and the Public Office Besrers Act (Act Mo, 20 of 19%8) or is in contravention of the scanomic entity's supaly chain
management pokicy. [regular expenditure exdludes unauthorised expendinure. Irregular expenditure & acoownted Tor a5 expenditare in the
Sarement of Financial Ferformance and where recovened, IU1s subsaquently accounted for as revenue In the Statement of Fnandal
Performance.

1.24 Investments

‘Whiere the Carmying amount of an inuestment I5 greaner Than e estmatsd reciverable amount, It s writhen down immediatesy T s
recoverable smount and an imgeirment lass is charged to the statement of financial performance.

Inwestments in securities
Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and ans initially measured at cost

Investments are classified as held for trading snd sre measured subsequently at fair value, based on queted market prices at the reparting
date. Unreafised gains and loss=s for s=ourities that are held for trading purposes are included in surplus and deficit for the period.

125 Consumer depasits

Consumer depasits are subsaquently recorded in accordance with the accourting palicy of Trade and ather payablbes.

1.2 Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Aevenuwe received from Conditional grants, onamions and funding afe recognised as révenue 10 the extent that the muriipality has

comglied with any of the criveria, corditions or abligations embodiad in the agreemeni. To the extent that the criteria, conditions or
obfigations have not been met a Mallity & recognisad,
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L27 Commiuments

A capital commitment i an agreament Lo underizbe capital expen e in future, which hag not yet becomea & actual liabiFy. Capital
COMUTITMENTS are noT recognised but enly disclosed. Capital commitments are disclosed in note 39,

L2% Related parles
The municipality eperates in an ecanomic sector currently domingted by entiies directly of indrectly owned by the Sputh African
Govemment. A5 3 consequence of the consitutianal independence of the three spheres af Zovernment In Sauth Africa, only ertities within

the local sphare of government are considered to be relsted partias

bManagement are those persons respansinle for planning, directing and controlling the actreties of the municipa®ty, including those charged
with the gavernance of the municipslity in accordance with [egisketion, in instances whers they are required to perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be thase family members wha may be =xoected to influsnce, or be influznced
[y, that management in their dealirgs with the municipalivy.

Onily transacrions with related parties not at arm's length ar nat Inthe ardinary course of business are disclosad.
129 Budget information

Municipality are typically subject 1o budgatary Bmits in the form of sapropristions or budger authorisationd, which i given eMect through
autharizing kegislation, apprapriation or similar.

GEneral purpose Tingncial reparting by municipaliny shall provide INfarmatien on WeTREr resources wene gbismed and used in aooordance
wath the legally adopted budges

The approved Budget 1S prepaned on an accrual bass and preserted By funciional dassificasion linked to perfcrmance catoome ohjecties
The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2014-07-01 to 2015-06-30.

The financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgeted amourts far the
reporting periad have been included in the Statement of comparison of budgst and actual amounts.
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L Mew standards and Interpretathons

21 Standards and interpretations effective and adopted in the current year

Mo new Srandands of GRAP became effective for the first time for 30 June 2005 vear-ends.

2.2 Standards and interpretations issued, but nat yet effective

Thee municipality has not applied the followang standards and int=rpretations, which haue been published and are mandatony for the
municipality's steputing periads beginning on or aftér 01 July 2015 or laber perads:

Standard) Inter pretation:

*  GHAP 18- S=gment Reporting

GRAF 105: Transfers of functions Detween entitles under
comman centred

GRAP 106: Transfers of functions between entities not under

comman centred

GRAR 107: Mengers

GRAP 20 Redsted parties

GRAPIY: Service Concession Arrangements: Grantar

GRAP10E: Statutory Recermbles

Effective danes
Years beginning on or after

Mot yet determined

1 April 2015

1 Agril 2015

1 Agril 2015

Mot yel determined

Mot yel determined

ot yet determined

Expected impait:

Unlikedy that the standard will
hiave a matenal impact bt
will result in additional
disdosures.

Unlikely that the standand will
have a matenal impact bat
will result in addstional
disclosures

IUnlikety that the standard will
have a matenal impad bat
will result In adcmianal
disclozures

Uniikely that the s1andard will
nave a material impam but
will result in adosional
disclosures

Unlikely that the standard will
hiave a material Impacr but
will result in adoanal
disclosures.

Unlikely that the standard will
have s material impact but
will result in additional
discgsures.

Uniikety that the standard will
heve & material impact but
will result in adcitional
diselogures.
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3. InvenLodies

Consumalle STores - gt 0ost
ROF Inentary
Water in reservoirs and pipelines - at cost

731ET36
206 440 156
2035518

5599050
260 140 156
356 244

175654 410

275 215450

Refer tonote 30 for water purchases recognised a5 an exgense during the year and note 33 for consumables recognised 25 an expense

during the year.
Inventary pledged as security
MO FWERTrY Was DIenged a5 sec iy foF ary financial labiing of the municipsiTy.

4 Iméestments

[Designated at fair wlue

Unlisted shares

The unlisted shares consist af 17 738 (2004: 17 J3E) equity shares in Sanwes Limitsd
amd 26,435 [2014: 26.435) sguity shares in Semuesiel Limited.

AR amortised cost

ARTA Fixed depesit account 10504440022

The investment matured on 3 July 2014 &nd wat clesed an 4 Septamber 2014 Interest
wis @armed an s rate of 6.65% |2014. 5.855%) par annurm.

RME Asset Management [Guaranteed Imestment Tris)

The maturity date of the ireestment is 19 October 2015 with & guaramteed amaunt of B
19,181, 692 [2014: R 15 18] 652} The guarant=ed amaunt is valued at purchase yisld
o the aSsumption that it is held to maturity. Intesest i§ earmed at a guaranteed rate of
15.6% (2014:15.5%) per annum,

Ton-Clarrent assets

Designated at far value
At smartised cost

16562 179

10 580 237

15777 435

18862 109

16 357 b2

15201 386

26679 744
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4, Ivestments [antineed)

Current assets
At smortised cost 1EES17G 10580 217

Investments a1 Tair value
Fair value higrarchy of investments at Tair value
Fair walues gre defermined snnually gt the Satemant of Financie! Positon date from the quoted prices an the Sermes webiite.

Far investmems recopnised 3t fair value, disclosure is reguired of a Tair walue hierarChy which reflecs the significance of the inputs usesd o
make the measurements. The fair value hieranchy have the Tallowing levels.

Lieved 1 represants Those assets which ane messuned using unad|usted quated prices in3o00ve markers for identical assets.
Lesed 2 applies inputs other than quoted prices that are oservable for the assers either directly as prices or indirecthy derived from prices.
Leved 3 applies inputs which a2 not based on observable marke data.

Level 1
(s 1 Unlisted shares

Inwestments st amortised cost

Inwestments &1 amorlised cos past due but net Imgained

There ane no investments past due but not impaired far the current or prior reparting period.

Inwsstments at amortised cost impaired

There ane g invesments impaired Tor the Current o prior repoming period.

Credin quality of imvestments

The credit qualty of Imvestments That are neither past die nor impalred Can Be assessed by reference 1o external redit ratings or T
historical Informatian 20out counterpary default rates.

Thee carrying value of investments recorded at amortsed cost appronimate their far values

The maximum expasure to credit fsk at the réporting dete is the carrying amount of Fvestments.

Henegotiated terms
None of the Investments that are fully performing have been renegotiated Inthe last year

Collateral

Lirnifed cessan over the ABSA Fixed depost account 20-5944-0982 for the AB58
primary acoount evendrali faciliny.
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5, Other recelvables

Deposits BEL0 980
Traffic fines rec=ivable FO5SE05% -
Cither receivabiles 1425 808 4147 456

10481717 4252 346

Inchuded in above is rec=ivables from eachange transactions
Orher receivables 3472832

Inchuded in above |s receivables from non-exchange trarsactons
Deposits 5850
Traffc fmes FOSE D055

7065209

Other receivabies pledged as security

Mo repelvable was pledged as seourity for any fmandal labilicy of the municpality.
Renegotlated terms

Mone of the receivabies that are fully perfarming have been renesatiated in the kst year.

Fair value of other receivatles

Thiz carrying wvalue of the recehvabies recorded at amartised Cost approsdmate thelr fair values.
Other recefvables impalned

Thiere are na receivabies Impaired for in The DUTent prior rEpormng period

Thix masimum expasure to credit rsk at the neporting date is the carrying amaount of recenvables,
Collateral

The municipality daes not hold any collatersl as saourity

6, VAT receivabie

Value added tax [VAT) 4708 117 18 3562 7549

The municipality is reg=tered an the cash basis for VAT purpases. Thus output VAT is dedared on receipts once cash is repeived and input
VAT is daimed on payments when aotual payment & made.
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T, Consumer receivables

Gross balamces

Rates

Electriciny

Water

Sewerage

Refuse

Housing rertal

Cher

Less: Non-purrent consumer receivabbes [Armangements)
Payments received in advance

Less: Alloveance for impatnment

Rates

Electridny

Watar

Sevierage

Refuse

Houging restal

Criher

Less: Nan-purrent consumer receivabbes [Armangements)

284 183 116
IR E3E 405
T4 540 710
I IRE TR
182806 711
11E 638 358
[21 055 E300
{124 652 534

348735128
2134 DEd 481
980 779 082
368 195 550
256 177 078
48927
148001 B72
[4.243 269)
(112551)

1749 352 522

231 846 310

122 721 295)
[71 554 408)
(375 740 503)
[121 244 £36)
84 502 083
(54 715 383
20 709 508

{280 922 108)
(123122 770)
{804 400 360)
{196 381 730)
{208 745 342)
(928527
{90482 775)
2631432

(503 483 404)

{1782 371 518)
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7. Comsumer receivables (continued)

Tiet balance

Rarbes 161 971 117 57 813033
Electridty 156 574 057 100961 711
Water 418 800 207 176 369 712
Sewerage 157314081 T1BO3BXD
Refuge 105403 727 47431737
Cher 64420215 37513057
Less: Non-current consumer receivabies [Arrangements] {350 382 [1B11777)
Payments received in advance {124 663 934) (712 551)

939 B6Y 118 539 574 1a2

Current assets

Corgumer recerables B35 865118 539 574 792
Nan-Current assets

Corsumes recenables 350 382 1611777

Total Consumer regefvabies 940 219 300 541 186 560

Inchuded in ahowe |5 consumer receivables with arrangements

Gross balame
ATTangements - Nom-Curment 21055 200 4243 260
Arrangements - Current ETIETIE 2340333

FLEECTSE 6 581 602

Liess: Alkowance for impainment
Arrangements - Non-current [20 705 S0E) [2631482)
ATTENEEMENTS - CurTent 16455 365] [1345677)

[2% 1h4 8i3) (3977 169)

fhet balance
ArTangaments - Nom-Curment
ArTangements - Current
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Notes to the Financial Statements

7. Comsumer receivabdes (continued)

Inchided in ahowe is consumer receivables from exchange transactions
Electricity

Water

Sevierage

Refuse

Crher

Fayrments received in advance

Inchuded in above is consumer receivables from non-exchange transactions
Rartes

Rates

Lurrent {0 -30 days)

31 - &0 days

61 - 00 day=

Bldays -

Less. Allawance for impairment

Elextricity

Current {0 -30 days]

31- 60 days

B1 - 90 days

Gldays+

Less: Allawanee far impairment

156974 087
41E&00 207
157314 081
105403 727

a44d0 15
{124 bod 734]

100861 711
176 369 112
71B03 82D
47431737
3/ 513057
(112 551)

TIE 148 383

453 373 536

151571117

&7 B13033

240119 500

13 THE 355
B 15k 426
7184 357

155053 454
(122 221 205)

15534 353
8352355
7480 144

315066 136
(260922 106)

161971117

&7 B13 033

TIEAd E2
17712 056
7954 863
125016712
[71 504 408

o7 039415
12511381
7039557
134112 360
(133 122 TR0

156974 087

137 579953
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7. Consumer receivables {oontinued)

Water

Current {0 -30 days)

31 - 60 days

B1 - 0 days

41 days =

Less. Consumer depasits autslanding
Less. Allawance Tor impairment

Sewverage

Current {0 -30 days)

31 - 50 days

B1 - 90 days

91 days ¢

Less: Allawance far impairment

Refuse

Currert {0 -30 days)

31 - B0 days

81 - 00 days

81 dayu -

Less: allawanoe Tor impairment

Oither

Current {0-30 dayz)

31 = B0 days

61 - 90 days

41 days +

Less: Allawancs far impairment

66 546 240
36332623
24 5T 428
G5 404 418

(373 740 503)

72001857
23 280 390
21758 19
£87 700 608
(197 035)
{ED4 409 350)

418 800 H7¥

156 134 375

1p725313
5053253
7831605
151 648 506
{121 244 636

11081 620
BT43 B42
8418657

339951351
(256 391 730)

157 314 L

J1B03 B2

G487 255
5060179
d o041
173678 336
[84 302 263)

0650 238
5253408
4044 1EB
234 324 244
(208 745 342)

105 403 728

47 431 137

2580121
3 087 982
315144
105 HB091
[54 Z1E 383)

2001815
1784114
1791013

142424573

{30482 775)

64420 215

57519 097




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
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7. Comsumer recefvables (continued)

Summany of receivables by customer dassilicaton

Consumers

Current |0 -30 days) 632916 48 356 442
31 - B day= AE 381 OR7 31167731
61 - 50 days 31975123 25629 933
01 days < 1020813715 1100723214
Less: Allowanae Tor impalrment {485 916 T55) (073 226 060)

674 501 QA 233 B0 350

Business, industrial and commercial

Curremti0 -30 days) 29 TES BET I7BT1651
31 = 60 days 14 154 406 9561 157
61 - W0 days 9422022 70599 034
91 days+ J02 184 480 204 S22 928
L=se: Allowances for impairment (105 @28 170) (144 641 D3B)

195711 625 104 423 B72

Matinnal and pravincial government

Current {0 -30 days) B 255 756 5555 246
91 - Bl day= 615872 53150774
61 - 50 dayz 3398 369 3525918
91 days + 142851 228 115 324 049
Less: Allawance for impalmaent [5% 136 025) (242 BE4)

10485 501 1% F03 103

Iniigants

Current 0 -30 days) E QD6 424 11 275 32E
31 = 60 days 9191220 11 102 B&4
E1 - 5 days 363401 11 257 B8
81 days - 123933 486 582 3154H0
L=se: Allowanees for impairment {147 354 541) (615 955 580)

Houwsing dehtors

Current {0 -30 days) 7554
31 -0 dayz 7482
61 - 50 dans 7431
Sldays+ 505450
Less: Aligwance for impalrment (328 927)
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1. Comsumer recefvabies (continued)

Farms and agriculture

Current {0 -30 days) 2105876 2 954 k2B
91 - B0 days T0aR974 2BF28a%
E1 - 50 days o1y a3 2 TT9E1S
Eldayn = 4B 747 647 49 564 050
Less: Allawanioe for impairmert [23 92 41E) {46 227 6200

30985 364 11 B93 bR

Total debtars by consumer classification

Current {0 -30 dayz] 111340861 100 031 020
31- 60 days 79392355 59532883
G150 days 53 180438 51439830
H1days = 1588 530 566 2056 450 172
Unmetered corsumption for weber and slectrioty 62631862 59 205 155
Payments received in advance (124 663 234) (7112 5509
Legg: Consumer depaiite oumstanding - (187 038)
Less: Allawance for impairment (830 192312 [1 785003 011)

540 219 500 541 186 500

Conzumer receivables pledged &= s=ourity
Mo consumer receivable was pledged a5 security for any financial liability.
Credit guality of consumer recefeables

The credit quality of consumer receivables that are neither past nor dus nor impaired can be sssessed by referance to external redit
FElings of 10 histarical information about ounterpanty default rates.

Aenegotisted t2rms
None of the recenvablies that are fully performing have been renegatiated in the kst year.
Fair value of consumer recehvabies

The carrying value of the ponsumer recelvables racortied at amomised cost approXimate their fair valuas.
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7. Consumer receivables [ontinued)

Consumer receivables past due but not impaired

Consumer receivables wihich are 1ess than 3 moeths agn due ana not considered 1o be impaired. &0 30 June 2005, - (2014: 421 8548 .475)

el past due but not impaired.

Thi ageing of amounTs past due but not Enpalred B as felliys:

31 - &l days 40 879 048
b1 - 50 days 27 542 242
4 days = E22 507 422
{onsumer receivables impaired

As of 30 June 2045, corsumer receivables of 350910712 (2014: 1 785003 011) were impaired and provided faor.
Reconcilistion of provision for impairment of consumer receivables

Dpening balance {1785 003 011)

Contributions 1o provision [73 512 082)
EBad debs writien off against provison 1028322 181

42 863 163
15017 420
924 107 792

[1 749737 579)
{38941 3300
3675 B5H

(830 192 912)

{1785 003 011}

The maximum expasure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair valus of each class of receivable mentioned sbove.

Collateral

Thie municigality halds collateral ower thase balances in the form of consumer deposits, which are not covering tie 1otal autstanding debt

Heder toonote 12
8 Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents consst of:

Cashan hand and adwanoss LEFE]
Esnk balances -
Shar-1enm depasins T20 45
Callections acoaust TES 576
Bank owerdraft {1569 372)

[5333?]

2371131

Currénl desls 1515485
Current Riziilities 115369 372)

2371131

(53 877)

2371131
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Motes to the Financial Statements

8. Cashand cash equivalents joontinued)
Mo restrictions have been imposed on the municipality in terms of the availability of its cash end cash =guivalents for uss.

Thee feliowing undrawn Tacilities are geailable Tor fulure operating activities and commitments.

Bank eerardraft Tailiny
ACE mag tape delit fadlicy
Housing guaranies

Fleet card

Collaterai

Limited c=ssian over the 4854 Fieed depost account 20-5942-0982 for the ABSA
owerdraft Tacilivy. Rafer vo nate 3.

The municipality had the Tollowing bank accounts

Bropunt gescription and number Eank satement balances Cash book balances

30 June 3015 30 Jne 2014 30 Jume 2013 june 2015 30 Jure 2004 30 June 2003

AASA Primary Cheguee atiount 40- 2187 11 1275 548 6345 M8 [775 5507 1853637 {6 156 355)
33705465

A354 Marker Cheque acoount 40- 1457 072 2116003 223 262 [Fa3 822] {913 3700 |30 544
Sh42-3359

FME Coll=ctions Chegue account 785 576 01716 631747 7B5 576 TOD 215 631 347
541-3117-3408

AE5A Savings spiount 90-2451- 1000 1000 68T 1000 1000 26841
717

AA5A Savings apcount 510668 1301 10 1101010 140 1000 1128 782
4115

4854 Savings account 91-1114- 1041 1000 a1n 1011 1000 G148
1338

A35A Savings aptount 91-0668- 1077 1000 T332 1y looo

4233

A85A Savings apcount 9140653~ 50 238 a0

8114

4854 Savings account 91-0668- 1000 2388

4157

PA5A Savings apiount 91-2351-

=

FHE Call acopunt 614-0400-1177

FME Call acoount 630-0350-3019

11 255816 (3672 29])
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9, |nVesTment gropserty

015 014

Accwmulsted  Carrying walue Aroumulated  Carrying valus
depreciation deprediation

InyesTIEnt propery 502 379 732 (6% 23900%] 433740723 50297973 (62547 030) 440432702

Hecongiliation of investment property - 2015

Opening balance  Depreciatian Tatal
Irnestmer property 440432702 (6E9197%) 433740723

Reconciliation of investment property - 2014

Qpening balance Disposals Depraciatian Tatal
IveestmEnt propery 235641 158 {L496475) (BER1 M) 440432 T2

Pledged as security
Mo property was pledged as security for any financial linbality,

& regrster cantaining the informastion requined by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Manegement &ct is availsble for inspection at the
registered office of the municpality.

There are md contractiual obiigations on investment praperty.

10.  Praperty, plant and equipment

2015 2014

Sccumulated  Carrying walue Acoumuplated  Carrying value
depreciatian de=preciation

Capital work i progress 534 913 669 - 53491365% S5ME75 57O - 5METS5T4
Furmitung and flatures 11543 851 (1B 935 354] 17331573 12542 530 - 12942 350
IT egaipment 10 255 549 (R ES5 925 1835720 G194 815 - b 154815
Infrastrisctires B0BA548 548 (1591 G35 4B5] 449D °0RE63 4ERRI99772 (157 76E 575) 4 5E0431197
Land 223069 176 - 123088176 I2ADESATE - 215065176
Larmdfill rehabilitation asiet EL 954 953 (14 1BE510) 57 TGE 443 B1E54 553 [7 0293 255) 74 851 658
Transpor a5sets 117 582 424 (TD 125 356] 47457 D5B 49 158 671 - 49 158671
Office equipment 4347 036 {6 006 503] {1055 457 4[58 585 - 4068 985
Cther equipmet 18 335 559 (21 236 583 (305 B34) Hag il - 245 1b/

Tonal Q086351045 (3731852250} 5354538705 STAETOA 2OE (264 8618300 5483902378

52
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Figures in Rand

10. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2015

Capital work in progress
Furniture and fixtures

IT equipment
Infrastructure

Land

Landfill rehabilitation asset
Transport assets

Office equipment

Other equipment

Cpening balance
524 675579

12 942 950
5194 815

4 580 431 197
223 069 176

74 861 698

49 158 671

4 068 985

5 455 267

Additions
167 276 132
(91 583)
{132 B55)

(1405 395)
(48 B05)
(280 969)

Disposals
(20 243 3B0)
(3 126 440)

(296 217)
{5072 547)
(12 280 992)

Transfers Depreciation
(157 D38 042} -

157 038 042 (246 560 378)

{7 083 255)

Total
534 913 669
(7 391 973)
1935720
4490 908 863
223069 176
67 768 443
47 457 058
[1 059 467)
(3 062 694)

5483 902 378

165 316 724

(41 026 676)

(253 653 631)

5 354 538 795
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Figures in Rand

10. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2014

Capital work in progress
Furniture and fixtures

IT equipment
Infrastructure

Land

Landfill rehabilitation asset
Transport assets

Office equipment

Other equipment

Pledged as security

Cpening balance
463 079 247

17 006 034
6183 797

4 667 378 833
223069 176

81 954 953

61 B46 285
5588443
11322481

Additions
219481713
260 819
1159777
348 060

3499 B85
324197
2289078

Disposals

{2 886 705)
(537 901)

Transfers Depreciation
(157 885 381) -
- (4323 853)
- (2 148 759)
157 885 381 (242 294 372)
{71093 255)
(15 649 6509)
{1543 705)
(4112 292)

Total
524 675 579
12942 990
5154 815
4 580 431 197
223 009 176
74 861 698
49 158 671
4 068 985
9499 267

5537 229 300

227 363 539

(3 424 606)

(277 265 B55)

5483 902 378

Mo property, plant and equipment was pledged as security for any financial liability. WIP consists of both infrastructure assets and

community assets.
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1L, Herltage assets

Valustion

Carrying value

Waluation

Carrying value

Histenical bulisngs 4 747 835
Mayoral chadns 2356514

4 747 835
2356514

4747 B35
2356514

4747 B35
2335514

Total 7104344

7104 344

7104 349

7104 349

Regoniliation of heritage assers 20015

Histaricadl Dusldings
Mayaral chains

Reconiliation of heriage assers 2004

Historical nsldings

Mayaral chains

Pledged as securicy

Dipening Dalande
4747 535
2 356 514

Tatal
4 7=y B3R
£ 356 514

7104 349

7104 349

Cpening balande
4747 835
1356514

Tortal
4747 B35
F35R514

7104 3499

7104 349

Mo heritage 25581 was pledped as cagurity for any Tinandal liabiling. A register containing the informason reguired by sectien 63 of the
MAFMA |5 availainie for Inspedtion at the registersd ofmice of the munidpality.

12, Tradle and pther payables

Accrued bonus

Arcrued lesees pay

Deposits received - Halk and Tailities

Evkom

Fayments reCeived nadvande fTom Consumer receivables
Lalary contral acoourts

Ledibeng Water Board

Trade payzhles

5057 196

57 7EE 432
20 453

615 760 852
31562 545
244738 852
1157 952 455
181 997 559

4403 628
53035191
31454
412430 024
4192 572
41 159618
303 261 162
172 706 323

2192 632 825

1606 L1 303
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12.  Trade and pther payables [contineed)

Included in shove is paysbles from exchange transactions

Accrued bonus 5082 46 5403 688
Arcrued leave pay 57 7GE 433 33835181
Exkom 615760 852 422420094
Faymerts received in advance from consumer recenabies 31562 45 24152572
Salary control accounts 24471 BR2 11155 615
Sedibeng Water Board 1167 952 455 803 151 162
Trade payables 181992060 172555783

2192612 302 1605 T34 109

Included in ahowve is payahles from non-eschange transactions
Densits received

13, Comsumer deposits

Electridny and water 30231537 31785750

Guarantees held In ey of elemricoty and water deposits amounted to R 2,792,365 (2014 R 1,723,571).

[Bposins ane paid by oonsumers on apolication Tor new electricity and water CoRnEions. The depasins ane repaid when the eledaricry and
water connectians are terminated. In cases whers cansumers default an their acoounts, the muncipality can utilise the depost a5 pryment
for the putsanding account Balanoe

Mo imterest is paid to consumers on deposits held.

The carrying value of consumer deposits approvimate their fair values

14. Umspent conditional grants

Unspent conditional grants comprisss of:

Unspent canditional grants and receipts

Integrated national electrifiiation programme (INEP) 101E351 631735
funicipal infrastructure gramt (RG] - 1050611
sector Education and Trainéng Authonty [SETA) 4324817 1749 188

Erergy Efficizrey and Demand Side hanagement Programmez (EEDSAM] 1506 348 3B45 615
Extended Public Wark Programme [EPWE) 741 588 -

6024 485

The Dalances will be recognised as revenue when the ualitying expendimure |5 iIncurred. Refer to note 20 for detall of gramts recognised as
revenue fram pther sphenes of government

Grants were withheld from eguitable shane in the prior reporting period dus to unfulfilied condiians, Refer o nate 20

548
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15, Provisions

Heconciliation of provisions - 2015

Cipening Balance  Discounting Taotal
Rehabilitation af landfill sit=s 49363 058 7RO 973 50144032

Retonciliatbon of provisions - 2014

Dpening Balanoe  Discounting Tatal
Rehabiliation of lnahll stes 45 910 254 454 &5 af a3 0ah

Nan-current liahilities 45025542 4B 582 086
Current Rabilities L1 11E 430 TEQ 8T

50144 032 49363059

Hehatilitation of Iandfill sites

Thi presiman for rehabiltatean of Bancfill =tes relates ta the kegal ehiligation ta rehabiitate landfill stes to o condition whereby it complhies
to the permit reguirements issued in terms of the Mineral and Petrol=um Resources Development Sct, 2002 |Act Mlo. 28 of 2002}

Management has intluded the best estimated amourt &5 the sual amaunt is uncertain The payment of tatal dasure and rehabilitation
dates are unoemain.

The prowisam has been determined by an independent firm of consuitants through investigation to determing thie best estmared
rehahilitation costs for the waste dispossl sit=s 2t the =nd of its useful lifs.

The discount rate wsed Tar the [andfill sites is based on 3 risk free rate whichis in line with the useful BTe of the land i sites.
The: municipality has five aCve landTil STes, a5 per The assel Tegiser:

Lardfill Estimated useful fe
Allanridge 10 years
Hemneman [Fhomolong) 13 years
Ocendaalsms 25 years
Virginla [Transter Sation) 13 years
Bromville (Welkom) Tyears

There were ng landfill sites developed, planned, rehabilitated or dosed during the ourrent or prior year
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16.  Employes benefits
Post-retirement medical aid plan

The municipality had a post-gmployment medical ad fund Tor it pensioners. The pesl-reliremeant medical aid benalit are in atoordance
with Ratolution B of the Seuth African Local Gevernment Bangaining Coundl (SALGRC), sigreed on 17 January 2003, which states that an
emgloves whi retires Trom employment with an employer and who immediately prior 7o hes or her retirement, enjoyed the benefit of the
subsichy af his or her medical 21 contribumans D his or her empiayer, WAl Continue T receae 3 Suns oy calculaned as folgws:

- If the employee is 55 years or alder on 1 July 2003, his or her subsidy from the employer 25 gt the dat= of retirement will be 8% to 2
maaimum armount af the neem of the cast of kis or her medical aid scheme contributions a2 at the day immediately priar to the date af his
ar hef FETirement;

- [fthe emngloyee is 50 wears or older on 1 July 2003, his or ker subsidy will be 30% 10 2 maximum amount of the noem of the cost of his or
her medicd scheme contrifumans a5 atthe day iImmedately prior to the date of RS or her retirement.

The memiers aoe made up out of in-service members 1,399 (2014: 1,320 and continuation members 216 (2014 162].
The municipality makes manthly contributions for health care armangements tothe followang medical aid schemes:

- Bonitas

- Digcovery

- Hiosmed

- Kgy-health
= L& Health

- Sarmvumed

Long service benefits

The municipality's liabibty for long-serace benefits relating to vested beave benefits towhich employess may berome entitled vpon
comaletion of frve years service snd svery fres years theneafter. These leave banedits are in sccordance paragraph 11 of the South African
Local Government Bargaiming Council (SALGEC) collective agreement on conditions of service for the Free State division of SALGEC which
Vs slgned on July 2000,

In acoordance with South African Local Government Bargaining Council {SALBGC] = sued orouler 1of 2011 (issued 27 June 2011 withan
effectres date af 1 March H111), speafic bonuses is payable to empleyees far long sendice. Bonuses are payaale in the following soales:

Years of service comipleted Percentage of annual salary 2= bonus Additional [eave days
» 10 Years 3% 10 days
» 15 Years 45 10 datys
> 20 Years 5% 15 days
> 25 Years 6% 15 days
» A0 Years B% 15 days
=38 Years B% 15 days

The amuunts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Carrying value
Present value of the emphoyee benefit obligations-whally unfunded 1345 773 364) (322410090)

Thizse chligations are net a fundied armangement, e, nd separne 355075 have been 5ot asde curmently ta meet these obdgatians,
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16,  Employes benefits (continued)

Changes In the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Dpening balance 322410090 3053077 529
Net sxperse recognised in the statement of financal perfarmance 2TAR S 17 332561

9 T73 364 312410020

Met expense recognised in the statement of financlal performande

Service cost 15592 298 15413844
Interest cost 26 406 622 17 684 530
Actuarial gains {3330 B64) {16855 422)
Expected benefits paid 13 285 732) (8910 381)

27 363 174 17 332 561

Calculation of actwarial galns and losses

Artuarial gains - Chligation 3 335 564 {16 855 413)

Eey sssumptions used

Assumgtions used 4t the reporting date:

Discount rates used 500 % 900 %
Medical aid infation rate BOD % 800 %
Mt discount rate 0,93 % 095 %
Confinuation percentage an00 % B0 00 %

denafr bevels, for actve mambers the projected contniutons ware wsed at retiremant tor their current scheme aption and for pensioner
members their ourrent scheme option as st 2015,

Retirement age, it has been assumed that both male and female members retine at ag= 3. No allowance has besn made for early
relirement &ther due 1o il health or at the option of the membear

Continuation on medical aid at retirement, it was assumed that all swreiving members 1o retirement will continue their medical aid
el ership in fetirement.

Pre-retirement, mormalicy of continuation members and withdrawal rates are in socondanoe with SA56-62 male and female rables.

Post-retiremant, moradity of continuation members and withdrawal rates are inaccordance with PACSDI uiimate male and femalke Ebles
WATh 8 2 year redudtlon In g2, assuming tat there is a 4 year age difference between male and famalg spouse.

The valuatian i based on the Projected Unit Credit wivation method.
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16. Employee benefits [continued)
Mher assumplions

Assumed healthcare cost mends rates have 3 Sgnificant eMect on the amounts recognised in surpus or deflci A one pencentage paint
change in assumed hesithcare oot trends rates would have the Tollowing effems:

One peroentage Dz pescentage

pont increass paint decrease
Empleyee benefit chligations 380057 3B 275 300 537
Senvice and InTerest costs 50365576 39652230

The finicigality expeos 10 pay benelits of B 8,257 892 [owards post-retifement medical asd and R 4,928, 040 towands bong service benefits
10 It5 2 pA0y B DENENTS In The nest financial year.

Amaunts far the current and previcus three years are as fehns:

.

15 FLIC 13 FLilirg
Emgloyee bencht obligtion (45779368 (22410090 (IOSOTTSR (245 39080
Diefined contribution plans

The municipality makes provisian for post-retirement benefits to all emplay=es and coundlors, who belong to different defined retirement
contribution plans which are administrated by various pensian, provident and annuity fursds.

These plans are sufject ta the Pendion Fund Act, 1956 (Aot Mo, 24 of 1956] and indude defined contrbution plans.

The municipality i under no obligation 1o cover ary unfunded benefits, The only abligation of the municipality is to make the specified
contributions.

The flowing plans are multi-emplover funds and are defimed contribumion plans:

- Sputh African Local Sutharities Pension Fund (5414)
- Free State Municipal Pension Fund [FSMPF)
- Municipal Councilors Pension Fund [WMCPF)

Zulficient infarmation wat not availabe 1o wie dafined bengfit stcounting Tor the Tunds ard it was accounted for ag dafned pantribution
plang due 1o the fallcaing redsons.

- The assets of each fund are held in ane partfalic and are not notianally alacated to each of the participating employers,
- One set of fmanial statements are compiled far all the funds and nat far each particpeting employer; and
- The same rate af contribution epalies to all participating =mployers and no regard is paid to differences in the membership distribution af

e ﬂ-al'l.i-LiN'l.i"lg-EMpﬁ\lEri.

Thig is in line with the swemation in GRAP 25 paragraph 31 which siates that where information reguired Tor proper defined benefit
S{C0UNTINE & nat svailable in respect of multi-emgloyer and state plans, these should be accounted for as defined contr@uTion plans.

The ampunt recognised as an expense for defined contributian plans is 27 363 274 17 332561

17.  Financlal instruments disclosure

Categories of financial instruments
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Finangial instruments disclosure [rontineed)
25

Fmancial assets

Ax fair valus At amortised Totsl
cast
| S LITSE LS 1B B52 179 18 E62 178
Orthar receivables 10431717 10491717
Corsumer recervables LELE TR 439 858 1148
Cash and cash equivalents 1515495 1515485
Man-ourrent investments - 339207
Nan-current pongurmer reteivables 350 382 350 382

971088 591 971 428 038

Fimancial liakilities

At amartised Total
cast
Trade and other payables 2213 6B3 427 2213683427
Corsumer depasins 30231537 30231537
Bank overdradt 1559372 1553372

2245474 336 2245474336

Az fair value AL amarised Tatal
s
Imeestments 10380 227 10 580 227
Crner receivables 4353 M6 4157 34k
Corsumes recevables 530574 792 530 574 792
Cazh and cach eguivalents - 1371131 2371151
Noit-Currest inv estments 321 0B2 15777435 15028 517
Nof-curment ponsumer receivables - 1BILTIY 1611777

594 10T Hig 574 489 I

Fmancial liabilities

AT amortised Tiotal
oo

Trade and cther payables
Corsumer depasits

1581527 731
31 TEE 750

1581827 731
31 765 750
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Finangial mstruments disclosure [continued)

Cammissions repemved

Dividends received

Fines

Government grams and sulbsidiss
Interesy received

Licences and permits

Drther income

Property rates

Rental of faciities and eguipment
Service charges

The amownt included in revenue arising from exchanges of gnods or services are 25
follaves:

Carurissions repaivad

Dividends recalved

Inerest received - Irvestm ert

Licences and permits

Ciher income

Rental of faciities and eguipment

Service charges

The amount included in revenue anising from non-exchange transactions is a5 follows:

Tamation revenue

Property rated

Transter revenue

Government grants and subsidies
Fines

1613693 481

1613 623 481

9776521
14608
11485958
586 347 372
107 151515
48503
15539000
192545128
11303 00%
LAT5IT TR

101052 504
15 G48
3245 268
617 641 765
133041 326
3730
15479 5739
162 976 9&2
10 303 6548
BI5 232 345

1876 THT 435

1 804 026 BI?

BTIES21
14608

107 15L 515
45 305
15588 000
11 203 00%
L4357 378

10052 504
15648
133041 336
EERE )
15479574
10 303 655
BI5 232 345

108G 312 336

99 162 HO?

197545 12%

e T I
11488998

192 G765 982

617 641 750
3345 J68

790 396 499

B13 BG4 020




Matjhabeng Local Municipality
|Registration number FS154)
Finencial Statements far the year ended 30 June 2015

Notes to the Financial Statements

19, Inwestment reven e

Diwidend revenus
Urnlisted shares - Local

Imterest revenue
Beank and investmenss 4351618
Interest charged on consumer recervables 102 785 236

107151 515

1 1bE 123
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M. Government grants and subsidies

Dperating grants

Equitabde share 416018000 423409 000
Finance Management Grant (FMG) 1600000 1550000
Municipal Systems Improvement Grant [M3IE) 34000 220000
Sectar Education and Traimeng Authodity [SETA) 312058 1563 177
Expanded Public Works Program [EFWR) 33l 1000 000
Natianad Treasury - Neighbourhood develsgment programme - 100 000

415 5% 170 478512 177

Capital grants

Erengy EMiciency and Demand Hde Management Programime (EEDSM) 5908 TET 2312385
Integrared Marional Elecrification Program [INER) 3E72829 COE 244
Municipal Infrastructume Grant (MIG)] 157 HE 611 155908 963

1467 D8R 202 185 134552

586 37 372 617 641 TED

Equitable Share

Interms of the Coratitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1956 (At No. 108 of 1996), this grant is used 1o subsidize the provision of basic
NG amInSTrathee SErVIDES T IMBIEENT COMMURITY members and 10 subsdise incame,

Finance Management Grant [FMG)

Current-year receipts 1600000 1 550000
Carsliticnis met - transferred to revenus 11 600 000 [1 550 000}

The purpose of This grant 15 fo promate and support reforms 1o finanoal management and te iImplementaaan of e MEbA

Mumicipal systems improvement grant [M5iE)

Current-year receipts 534000
Carditions met - transferred Lo revenus 1934 000

The purpose of This grant is to assist municipalities in building in-mhause capacity 1o perform their functions and stabilise nstitutonal and
EAVEITRNCE Fystems as required in the Local Gavernment and the Municipal Systems A, J000 (Aot Mo, 32 of 2000|

Sector Education and Training Awtharity [SETA)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 1748 188 2286743
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. Government grants and subsidies [continued)

Currenit-year reCaipts EBT BEY 1026 623
Corditions met - ransferred 1o revents {312 055 [15683 177}

RTINS 174491849

Conditions still ta be met - remain hakilities (se2 nate 14

The purpose of this grant is to do skills development among employess and improve the suditing skills for municipalities.
Integrated naticnal electiification program (INEP)

Balance unspent 3t beginning of year AL T35
Current-year reCaipts 4 200 000

Careditions mer - ransferred 10 revenue 3BV E24)
Grants withheld by National Treasury through squitable share -

1018351

Conditions still o b= met - remain Babilities {s2e note 14).

This grant 15 used 1o acdress the electrification backiog of permanently ocoupied reskdential dvelings, the Installation of Dul infrastructure
and renabilitation of electrlcation infrastrucure,

Enerzy Efficiency and Demand Side Management Programme (EEDSM)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 1R4R 615 1 300 D00
Current-year receipts 4000000 6 158000
Conditions met - transferred to rewenus (5208 767) [2 312 385)
Grarts withield by National Treasury through equitzble share - [1300 00D)

1936 848 JB45 615

Conations still o be met - remain kabilities (see note 14)

The purpose of this grant is to assist the muniopalities to reduce their energy consumption through deployment of elechrcity and other
ENETEY SEVING MEAsUres.

Municipal infrastructure grant (MBG)

Balance uncpent 3t beginning of year L0506ELL 33526574
Current-year refeipts - DoRA 156 146 000 129 507 00D
Corditions met - transferred 10 revenue {157 36 611] {185 908 963)
Gramts withheld by National Treasury through squitshie share® = |36 A58 00D)

1060 511

Conditions still ta be met - remain Rabilities {s2e note 14).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

0. Government grants and subsidies (oontinued)

* In terms of the MFMA Circular No. 48, all conditional allo@tions {escluding Interest eamed thereon] that at year-end are not utlisad must
rewvert Dack to Mationa| Revenue Fund unless the relevant recenving officer can prowe to the satisfactian of the Mational Treasury that the
unzpent sllocation is committed to identifisble projects.

This grant is wsed to supplement municipal capital budgsts to =radicats backiogs in municipal infrastructure utilised in providing basic
serviced fior the bengfil of gpoor hausehalds.

Hatianal Treasury - Hesghbourhood develogment progranme

Current-yeas raleipns
Corditions mer - transtemed 10 revenue

The purpose of this grant is to fund a project manager for the neighbourhood dewelopment programme.

Expanded Public Works Programime [EPWF)

Curreni-year Felsps 1135000
Cordditions mer - vansfermed 10 revenue {335 111)

Ta1 889

The purpose of this grant is to subsidise municipalities to expand on wark crestion sforts through the wse of labaur intensive delvery
methods in dertified faous anzas.

Clhanges in vl of government grants

Sazed on the allecations set out in the Division of Reverue Act, 2014 (A0 Me. 10 of 2014], o significant changes in the leved of government
grant funding ane expected over the Torthcoming 3 finandal years.

1. Orher income

Cormection fees TAG 379 B&1 745
Misconnection fees Tariele & &0 604
Meter fems 1340770 1163 574
Manitaring fees 7254 T80 410
Services rendered 2523756 2055824
Sundry InComs 1357527 2 199736
Lundry sEnaces 144354 255/ 116

15 599 000 154749 5749
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22, Propery rates

Rates re¢etved

Commercial 66 TED 684
Resicential LiELFET
Small holings and farms 43773341
Srate 28755770

B3 99671
B0 318925
33807 332
MTEI0:

192 549 129

192 076 982

Inclyded i property rates are income forgone. income forgane (n be defined as any income that the municipaty is entitied to by law to

lewy, But which has subs=guently been fargone by way of rebate ar remission.

Valuations

Commercial 2345932200
Residential 11065 242 201
small hoddings and farms 2904 75620
State 1352493 600
Exempied 1M TR0 37E

21307 336900
10 B34 774 B30
2905 199 620
1352 042 600
1 230 056 168

19027 I8 596

18 710 350 138

Valuations on land and buildings are performed every Tour years. The bast general valuation roll came inte effect on 1 July 2011, and is
aced on market-related values. Supplementary valuations are processed when comglened by the valuer annually, 10 Take inTD accausnt

changes 10 Indnadual property values due o aferations and subdhasions
Thiz niext general valuation was performed Inthe 201415 financial year and was implemented on 01 July 2015,
The first R 75,000 of the valuatian af residential property is sxempted from rates

3. Rental of facilities

10924 265

Facilitles
Rental of taciimes
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M, Servie charges

Sale of eletriciny

Sale of water

Sewerage and santation charges
Refuse remowvsl

453 670 165
FLEEEETE
115016 147

72537 147

421405701
2214103 0ed
111w 524

GE B53 045

942 577 378

B25232 340
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5. Employee related oosts

Bsic salaries

Baruses

Pensian

Cmer long Term emplayes Denefits
Employee benefits - Medical ald
Group life insurance

Housing allowances

Leave pay provision charge
Iedical aid

Crther allowanoe

Crertime payments

Trarspart allowance

UWF

Remuneration of Munlcipal Manager - Ramathebane G

Annual Remuneration

Cantributicins ta UIF, Medecal and P=nsian Funds

Remuneration of Municipal Manages - Lepheana M F

Annual Remuneration

Contributions ta UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Remuneration of Chief Finance Officer - TsoaellET

Annual Remuneration
Car Alawance
Contributions ta LUIF, Medacal and Pensian Funds

317 T50 553
21221 455
44 17E 451

i 185 287
511550
1 148 962
£ &A1 860
13099581
31415811
17141 638
45830513
20055 401
3176945

1T 058 116
19207 303
40034 120

1273404
o 503 433
1163737
4622 B
11 685 612
36 566 BTG
15847 395
A4 043 877
16048 795
2BIB 428

550428 676

AE2 974 006

120967
301 846

421913

933674
353 834
131475

1471043

Thee Chief Financlal Cfficer was appainted on 1 May 2014, thus the remumeration reflected inthe prior year is for a period of 2 manths.

Remuneration of Ddrector Infrastructure - Besanl M F

Annial Remuneration
Contributicins ta UIF, Medical and Pznsion Funds
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5. Employes related costs [continesd)

Remunerathon of Director Infrastructure - Thabane H 8

Annigl Remunenanan 148 338
Car Alowance 40000
Corributions ta UIF, Medical and P=nsian Funds 4585

192831

The Director Indrastmuciure was appointed in May 2015, thus the remuneration reflected in the Current year i Tar a period of 2 months.

Remunerathon of Director Corporate Senvices - Lepheana MF

Anniai Remuneration 11315
Contributions to UIF, Medical and P=nsian Funds 1785

1150 BOO

Remuneratson of Director Corporate Services - Wetes

Annial Remuneration
Corfributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

The Direcuor COrporate Services was app oiied in Apeil 2015, thus the remuneration reflected inthe current year & for 3 period of 3
manths.

Remuneration Direcbor Strategic Support Services - Makhubu 5

Annual Remuneration 1133307
Corributions fa UIF, Madical and Pension Funds 1788

1135052

Remuneration Direcuor Strategi Suppor Services - Makofane T8

Annial Remuneration 412174
Cortributions to UIF, Medical and P=nsion Funds 1151

482 3127
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15, Employee related costs (continwed]

The Direcor Strategic Suppom Services was appointed in February 2015, thus the refuneration reflected in the current year is Tor a periad
of 5 months.

Remameration Director Commuming Services - Mogopodi M R E
Annial Bemuneration BhG 492

Car Alowenos 143310
Cantributions v UIF, Medscal and Pension Funds 162516

1195327

HRemuneration Director Local Econpmic Development - WMsveli K F

Annual Remuneration 1035 158
Car ABawance 132 000
Comriburtions 1o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 42 610

1209 768

6. Remuneration of councillors

Councillars - Part time 15 758 045 15 507 075
Executive Mayar 801 580 BEG 207
Mayoral Commimes Members ET2T 622 5350352
Speaker 2052024 1558 624

25 449 A1 146E2338

In-kind benefits
The Exscutive Mayor has use of 2 separste Cowncil owned wehicke for official duties, one full-time driver and & bodyguard.
The paaker hag use of 8 sepansts vehicle for official duties and a part-time deives.

The Mavaral Committee Members are full-time emplovees of the munidoality. Esch is provided with an office and seoretans| suppart at
the cost of the Council.

Remuneration Executive Mayor - Ngangelizwe 5
Annual Remuneration E50 135 L1

Car Alawanpe 154573 206057
Cantributicons ta UIF, Maedscal and Pensian Funds 46 282 83433

o011 590 B&G 207

Remuneration Speaker - Stofile C
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26,  Remuneration of coundBors feontimued)

Annual Remuneration 417173
Car Alawance 1E4 877
Contributions ta UIF, Medecal and Pension Funds T 151

659 801

FRemwrieration Councl Whip - Semela

Annual Remuneration 457972
Car ABgwance 156 851
Coniributions ta UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 61 382

E7E 155

Remuneration Councll Whip - Twala M )

Annigl Remuneranion 457971
Car Allowance 156 851
Contributions ta UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 61 342

676 1553

Hemunerathon Executive Councillor Policy and Manning - Khalipha TD

&nniml Remuneration
Car Allawancs
Contributions ta UIF, Medical and P=nsion Funds

Hemuneration Exeoutive Councillor Policy and Manning - Miseheng

Annul Remuneration 407 GRE
Car Alowance 141716
Cartributions ta UIF, Kedical and Pension Funds GEETI

613 177

Hemuneration Executive Councillor Community Services - Kotres 0
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26.  Remuneration of coundBors [continued)

Annual Bemuneration
Car ARawanoe
Comtributions 1o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Aemuneration Executive Councillor Finance - Mbana M A

Annual Rernuneration
Lar Algwance
Comributions 1o LIF, Medal and Pension Funds

Aemunerathon Executive Councillor Technical Serices - Menyatso K

Annial Remuneration
Car ABawancz
Coniributions ta UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Remuneration Executive Counclllor Corparate Services - hfebe M 5 E

Annial Remuneration
Car Alowance
Contributions ta UIF, Medecal and Pension Funds

Aemunerathon Executive Councillor Soclal Services - Radebe ML

Annial Remuneration
Car Allowance
Cortributions ta LIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Hemuneration Exeoutive Councillor Locad Economic Development - Rubulana L
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26, FRemuneration of counciiors (continued)

Annial Bemuneration 4538732
Car Alawancs 156 851
Cantributions ta UIF, Medical and P=nsion Funds 61 392

676 I35

Hemaneration Executive Councillor Public Satety - Sephini W1

Annual Bemuneration 447 946
Car Alawance 156 891
Cartributions to UIF, Madscal and Pension Funds JELLE

676 I55

Hemaneration Executive Councilior Human Settiements - Taliwe F E

Annual Remuneration 457972
Car Alawanoe 156 891
Contributions 1w UIF, Meadical and Pengion Funds 51 302

BB I35

Aemuneration Fxecutive Councillor Special Programmes - Tihane L

Annual Bemuneration 537 634
Caf Algianoe A8 000
Comtributions 1o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 0621

BB Ih%

Aemuneration Eeecutive Councillor Public Acoounts - Masi=nyane 8 [

Annual Bemuneration
Car Alowanoe
Comributions v UIF, Medizal and Pension Funds

The Councillor was appointed an 1 June 2014, thus the remunerstion reflected in the prior year is for 8 period of 1 month
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7. Depreciation and impainment

Praperty, plant and equpment
IMEELITE T PrOperTy

8. Finance costs

Employee benefits
Barrowings

Tradke and cther payables
Cash and cash eguivalents
Provisions

19, Debtimpaimment

Cantribiutons 10 consumer recetvables debt mpalrment provision

A Bulk purchases

Electricity
Water

31, Comtracted semices

Legal senices

IMeter reading semvices
Profssuanael servicss
SECUriny Services
Waluatian services

153653630
EEOLOTD

275 258 614
SE2LETE

2600 345 609

282 15401 593

2B 406 &22
147 Z1L W7
{1 33E421)
TBO 973

17 684 530
1388 528
103215220
112045
452 605

174 B60 381

132 834072

73312082

341 427 581
407 831 146

936 19554
938431 BAG

T43 X589 177

665 245 239

17545 248
17 GB3 977
2B B34 30E
27740 100

795063

For o
12603 330
55827 112
23632 318

100 0b3 266
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32, Grants and subsidies pasd

33 Generdl expenses

Afvenising 4107147 3B01 130
Assets eupensed e 724 140204
Audit fees 5 564 861 7177876
Bank charges JESTT7EL 4002875
Chemicals 104 252 162 566
Cheaning B41 354 605 455
Community development and training 4023338 1509331
Corterences and seminars 45 543 75061
Donations 112 X0 -
Ertertsinmerit L1204 815 517 00%
InSurance 29050115 I7 G1B 378
Licenice fees 2TOGELY 4650036
Markesing 52412 -
edical sxpenses 44 136 -
Motar vehicle sxpenses 40841 592 4] TSR B
Operating cost of squipment 25035 381 30 486 135
Pest contral 102 507 158 154
Printing and stationeny 2039439 1781 236
Skills development leyles 4 BOE 497 4191792
Subiscriptions and membership fees 0 A1 ELD B (0 349
Sundry expensss S5E314 1322304
Tel=phon= and fax 13 348 156 11314 287
Trairing 2108 892 9733718
Travel 3360053 2047 291
Unifarms 1514415 1507 058
Lilities a0 165 342 27 808811

6 232 700 178 006 920

3. Fair value adjustmems

Innezstmients
. Unlisted shares

35, Gain / [Loss) on disposal of assets

Gain f [Loss) on dsposal of aee1s [40 423 E75) [3322618)

36, Comparative figures

Cermain comparative figures have been redlassiied o disciose and provide information that is maore relesant 1o the users of the inancial
statements and 1o show each material class of similar iems separately In the financial statments all aimed 3t comphing with GRAP
disclosure requirements for Emplovee Berefits. Thus to present items of dissimilar nature or function separately In the finandal statements.

The etiects of the reclassificatson are a5 follows:
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36. Comparative figures [cominued)

Stanesnant of Financial Performance
[Decreasz] in Faer value adjustments ' 16 855 422
Increase In Actuarial gain on emplayee benefits {16855 422

A7, Prior period errors

The: fodowing errors relating to prior year were identified in the curment period and have been adjusted a5 indicabed below:

-Tratfic fines rec=ivable accruel of 2043 was not reversed in the 2004 financial year and was incorrectly induded under other receivables,
averstating the balance by B 670,000

- Sundiry payments made efter the cut-off date which related to the priar year wers incorrectly omitted fram the prior year ledger.
Transalions were omited from the wial Dalance as it was processad after the trial balance was soft locked For the annwal inancial
SLELEMents gregararion. Trade and other payabled amd VAT increased by B 150,590 and 8 20,018 resgectively.

= A newy landfill provision has been determined by an independant firm of consui@nts through Investization 10 setermine the best
estimanes rehabiliation costs for the waste disposal sites atthe end of its userul life, which increased the provision by R 31,165,081

- Management inftiated & project to address the asset marasement chalienges and appomted & consultant to remreate the asset registers to
e GRAP comipliant. Aestatements were made duc o omissions, duplcations, mopmodt cassAcmons and the neconstruction of the capmal
wark in progress schedule. Property, plant and eguipment was restated and increas=d by B 197, 510 048 snd swentary wes decreassd by 8
55,382 267.

Inidgent costs recagnised in the prior year were derecognised against the relating senvice charge revenue in ine with GRAR revenue
requirements. The Cormection af The efmors nesults in adjustments as follows:

Statement of Financial Positon

Decrease in mvertory [55 252 267 155382 267)
Decrease in Other receivables {670 B0 (60 D00
Imcrease in VAT recenvables 20018 priliah:]
Imfresse in Property, plant and gguipment 187 154 654 1E7 154 654
Imfresse in Trade and ather payalbdes {150 5400 {150 540%
ImCrease In Provisions [31 165 DAL} {31 165081
Imcrease in Accumiated surpius (110 152 178) (178404 (43

Statement of Financial Performance

Diecresss in Fines - 670 000
Decrease in grants and subsidies peid (30710734 128457 023)
Decrease in revenue from Senice charges 3071073 13457023
Increase In Deprecaton and amartisation . 7441 343
Increase in Repairs and maint=nancs - 22 B&D
Increase in General sxpenses - 107 ka2
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38 Cashgenerated from operstions

Deficit [323 331 180) {147 240 152)
Ad]ustments for:

[Gain) /' loss an disposal of assers A0423 85 3322616
Fairvalue adjustments (17125} |15 482)
Deat impairmert 73512082 38 641 330
Degreciation and amormisstan 280 345 509 382550593
Divideneds received {14 &08) [15 BLE)
Nian-cash maveEmEents in emplayes benedits 15502 2438 15413 549
Artuanial gain an empioyer benefits 3339 864) (16 855 421)
Carrection of priar year errars - 10B OB B
Financs costs 176588 802 132 742023
Irterest recaived [107 151 515) {128 041 33E)
Changes inworking capltal:

Ientonias [428 960) 51 E93445
Crther receivables 6239371} {ESE073)
Corsumer recenables 399032 931) {335 SAE 290
Trade and cther payables 468582 129 472 151 60E
VAT {28 716 348 [25 01 0OE)
Cordumier depasits 11534 213) 1568 51
Urnspent condisional gramts 11322 6B5) [31 502 1%6)
Employee benefits (13295 732} [B910331)
Provisions - 47 150454

150427 203 151513 635
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39, Commitments

Authosised capital expendiiure

Alrearly contracied for but not provided for
*  Property, plant and equipment frraany 5 BEE 302

This committed =ependiturs relates ta infrastructure assets and will b= financed by available bank facilities, =usting cash resources, grants
and Tunds internally generated.

Dperating expendilure

Dperatling expenditue 30383 408 23 624 625
Doerating expenimaune - apen onders BELY 170 30E5 553
Professianal faes 2841 287 8376300

(perating leases - as esser (expense]
Minimum lease payments due

- within ane year
- in seond 19 fifth near inclusive

The municipality has cperating lease sgreements far the following cdasses of asssts:
- Mator vehicks
- Sofbware icenies

Leases are negatiated for an average term of three years and rentals are fived for the three vears. There are na annud escalations Inthe
contracts and no contingent rent is payable
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20k Contingendies
The buracipality hos the fallpwang cantingent Ebilties:

Court procesdings:

The following cases against the municipality have been recorded as contingent lisbdities as there is uncertainty a3 ta the utcome af the
cases. The munidpality i defending the cases. The patential begal casts have nat been induded in the claims.

Koth Properties

KOth Properties vwias apaointed 1o prepare general valuation 1o be executed and completed. The
Bgresmant was termanated by the municipadiity due to failure to mest time frame agre=d upan
ard submission of report which is characterized by 2 lot of omissions, uncertainties ard
confusion. Koth Properties isued & combined summions against the municipaiity for breach of
COMNDram.

Fufitsu Services (Pry) Lt

The muresipality was issued with a combined summans fram Fujitsu Services (Poyh Led. Fujitsu
Services [Pty) Ltd alleged thet a contract was entered imo for "customes improvement sendce
framework agre=ment”. In terme of the sgreement the plaintiff undertook to design, implement
ard deliver Dustomer (ane improvement sendces and same was alleged 1a lawve bean perfarmed
and Invalces were produded Tothe munidpality for payment.

Chiet Chunda & Associates

Oin 28 lune 203, the municipality was senved with summons from Chief Chunds & Assooates.
Thea tervice pravider allspes that they veere appointed for the impeementation of 8 water
tanderyation and damand managemeant pragram in February 2001, They Turther alleged w hawve
discharged their obligations as per the agreement and as a result of the munidpalines unlawful
CORd T e had suffered damages.

Afribartha Design

During October 2013, natite of propased legal praceedings and better of demand was jssued by
Messrs Symington & De Kok acting on behalf of the plantff, Subsegquently a summans as served
13 the municipality on 22 Bavember 20013 by the plaintill Claiming pament Together with
InTerests for professional senvioes rencered I respect of the SErvice agreement. The muunid palmy
is defending the main action and application for exception is scheduled for August 2014

Tankes Project Sobutions T

Thie municipality was ssued with a combined summcns from Tanker Project Saluions CC
Claiming payment. Tanker Project Solutions G alieged that they entered InTo a written

AETeE MmNt Wi rein ey wiould a0 as a consultant fior the munidpality i respect of the
planning, design, supenvsan of infrastructure projects, develapment and implementaticn of
bechnical assistance projects in terms of t=nder natice 28/2009.

IMBAS Collzctions [Pry) Lud

Thee municipality was ssued with letier of demand, Claiming payment for an amount alleged to
be agreed beween the parties invohwed. The municipality has since instructed s attorneys to
sefile the matter cat of cowrt. The municipality is engaging with the plaintidf atharneys on
setflement negotiations.

Ramakbulana Ivestment Servces [Pry) Lud

051 42

6710 263

SEFD I35

2870 49

6710 263

5870235
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40, Contingencies [continued)

The munidipaliny was seréed with comdined summens from REamabulana investment Municipaliny 1517541
Services [Pry) Lrdl The plaintfT alegas that they have perfonmed in Terms of the CoMract and the

detfendants are refusing [ reluctant fa remunerate for service rendered, The municipality has

oqpased the apphication and in additan has 2lsc filed & counter application.

Mr.CG Jacobs

Tlr. Jacois, an empdoyee of Coundl, indicated in 2003 of his intention o resign from the
miunidpality at the retirement age of 50 [yl A few days before his retnement, he was advised
by a fellow colleague, To reserve Ris rights in the matter a5 there was 3 strong mdication that the
rules of the Free State Pension Fund were to changs allowing employees ta retire only at the age
of B5. Although Mr. Jacobs wrote to Council infarming it that he reserves his right not 1o retire
pending the gutcome of the decision of the Freg State Pension Fund, he (M. Jaoobs] flled out
the s phcation forms far his pension funds to be relezsed which subseguently ooourred. Coundl
Informd him on 1 Oceeber 2003 w0 va@te s office. The Municipaling ot iTs argumenis a1
arbatration. The maiter was remoyed from the roll pending setti=ment resgotiations, Facts and
witnesses need to be prepared in order to rebut the plaintidf's allzgations.

Mr. F 5 5ale & 82 Others

The plainTis im the matter ferein alages that ey are entitled 10 CRrtain amount of Dayment for 1579966
work performead on Saturday's and Sundays since 2004, They Turther allege ™at rotw ithstanding

their demards the municipality refuses andfor neglects T pay such services, 4 round table

meeting has been arranged with respective degartments an & wey forwerd snd in an attemgt to

estallish the defence.

Galn Industries CC & Craft Hydraulkc Senvices

0 23 Apnil 2013, the municpality was sereed with summons oy the plainaft. Plairtet alizges tat EL
he rendered professianal senvices to the munizipality during 2002 on the municpadty's special

request snd instance. The metter has been =t down for 18-28 Octaber 2034

Mr. T Niilo

On 20 Aupust 2012, 3 notce was Baued against M. Nja for conravening with seftion & of the
Nananal Busding Regulations and Bullcng Standard Act 103 of 1977 InThat he erecoed (llegal
structuns made to the property on the ground that the buildings do nok comply with the
provisions of the Natonal Buikding Regulations and Buslding Standard Act 103 of 1977, The
spplication was dismissed on a pint in limine that the municipal mansger does not have the locus
sxandi te laanch such apploation. The marter was the taken an appeal.

far. 1) Human

Mr, Muman was appointed as an audit committes member for the meniopality, He further
indicated that subsequent to his sppointment he sttended several meatings as scheduled. He
was paid A L1,B55 for all sinings a5 well 35 travel 0os1s honvever there are stll amaunts
curstarding. On 22 April 2013 Mr. Human Biued summons sgainst 1the muridipality.

Opprnheimer Golf Club

1881172
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40, Conting=ncies [continued]

The muricipality is being sued by the following plaintifls: 34575 702
Aungs Capital - R350 000

Rescwe Rod - RZB0 DDO

Maria Tshabangu - R&I0 000

Erf 7185 Praperties {Pty) Ltd and Phidana Propertiss [Pty Ltd - REJD D00
faree van Wyk - R20 000 000

Golrflelds Ragiators - RS 200 000

Mogiseyana - B3 200 000

Frakama Security Senvices - B2 275 143

Marius Heunis - R0 559

Dumansi Trading

served with Summaons demanding payment of K 209,297 (owo hundred and ning thousant, two
hundred and forty six rand and seventy one cents). The amount claimed is all=g=d to be for
Cession Agreemient entered info the Municipalny and Patsa Crel 'Works

D Bruln Trust

O the 3020 July 2014, MunicipsBty was sended with a leter of demand together with Summans
,chalming payment in the sum af 305,563 (three hundred and fve thawsand , six hundred and
sixty tawo rand and fifty nine cents| alleged to be payment for Cession Agreement =ntered into,

Drepartment of Labour

The mursdpality hias not submitted the 2012713 financial Information 1o the department. Thus
the degartment hasn't assessed the municipainy for the 201314 fmandial yessrs workmen's
campensatan Insurance

641071 659

Comtingent assets

Remuneration of counclllens

Thi municipality did nat remunerate t5 poitical office bearers and members of w5 palitical structures within the framework of the Fubic
Offices Bearers AcT, 1998 (A0 Moo 20 of 1998 due 1o differenes of ppinion of the grading of the municpalmy. Interms of sectipn 167(2) of
the FMFRA, the municipality must recover these pvsnpayments,

These amgunts have not been accoumted For a5 & receivalle a1 year-end 23 there i Durrenthy uncerainty surmounding the outcome af the
dispute. The grading of the munidpality will De finalisad once a condusion iE reathed Dased on The meeting w0 be held between the
municipaiity, SALGA and CoGTA.

SUpply of bulk edecriciny - Eskam Holdings S0C LTD

The valicity of the electricity supply agresment bataeen the municpality 2nd Eskom, the biling system used, tariffs applied and the
changing of compound interest since 2000 are disputed. Resolution of this dispute may result in recovery fadjustment of amounts
paid,billed.

Supply of bulk water - Sedilseng Water Board

Charges for the supphy of water and arrear interest by Secibeng Water Board, 1o the value of B 570,000,000 are disputed by the
municipality. The attemeys have advised the municipality that the amaunt of B 570,000,000 In their view has prescriged. They Turther
vised that should the matter fmally reach The cowr, TEne 3ne prospects of SUC0Rss that The Court may rule in Taeowr of e muniopality
Furthermaore, should judg=ment be in favour of the municipadty the tatal amount owed to Sedibeng Water Board will be significantly
reduced. Resalution of this disputs may result in recoveryfsdjustment of amounts pead//bill=d

a2
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41, FRelated parles

-

Refated party refatanships

Bfembars of key management Refer to g=neral info and note 25 - Employse related costs
Bemb=rs of the Coundl Refer to general info and note 26 - Remuneratian af
oundllons

Related party balances
Mo related party dalanoes were dentified for the cumment and prior repoming period.
Helated parmy transacions

Eey mansgement and Coundillons receive and pay for services on the same 1erms and conditions a5 other rate payers. These transactions
AFE FeCorded 3T arm's length

42, Financlal sustainabiifty

The municipality is experencing financial adficutties, indicators are as follow:

- Suppliers were not paid within the lagisiative 30 days;

- There are & matersal inoress= in outstending trade and other payables,

- Unsgent condivonal grant iabilities ane nol backed up by available cash balances;
- Emiploy ee benafit ﬂmiﬂ,ﬂliﬂl'l.'i- are unfunded;

- Blow coBectian and low recoveralilicy of outstanding Consumer receivables; and
= Unfavourabie financial ratie's

The municipality I= explaring atternative aptions 1o improve 15 fnandal postian.

Ahough certain financial ratio's may appear unfavourable, the muncipaliy still has the power to lewy rates ard taves 2nd it will continwes
to receive funding from government as svident from the equitaile share allocation in terms of the Division of Revenue Act, 2014 (Act Mo
10of J1d).

The annual financizl statem=nts have been prepared an the basis of scoounting policies spplicalle to @ going concern. This basis presumes
that Tunds will b2 available 1o Tnance fulure operations and that the realication of aisert and setthament of liabilited, cortngent Babilities
and oommitments will oCour inthe ondinary course of busingss.

The ability of the mumicipalicy 1o CONTIUE a5 3 E0INg Conoarn is dependent on a number of fFactors. The most sgnificant of these & That the
Agrounting Gfcer continge to spunce funding far the angoing aperations for the munidpality

43,  Eventsafter the reposting date
Mo significant events ocourred after the reporting date:
24, Unauthorised expenditure

Dpening balances 163128 927 J244p2852
Unauthoris=d expenditure - operating sxpendituns 4473 303 G55 455 240 006

4141 432 382 3698 118927

Unautharised expendiure refate 10 expen @aune incunned that were not budgeted for per departm ent wote [Dudget overspending).
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A1, Unauthorised expandiure [contnued)

The unauthorised expend@are are not recoverable and no criminal or disdipinary Meps have be2n taken as a result of such wauthodised
ENDENGES.

45, Fruftless and wastetul expenditure

Cpening balance 337 105 181 233871 318
Fruitless and wasteful sxpendituns 151 822 061 103 B3 855

4E9 327 142 337 705 181

Fruitless and wasteful expenditune indude interest changed for [30e Dayment 10 suppiers.

The frultless and wasteful expenditure are net recoverable, no criminal or disdplinany steps were Taken a5 a result of the expenditure and
were written aft in the year mourred

36,  Irregular expendimare

Dipening balance 484 &50 TI8 909 539 G2
Irregular expenditure 126 054 086 B5 136 150

TIDTLI &34 A4 639 738

47,  FRlsk management
Fimancial risk managememnt

This noTE presents formarion about the muniopalmy’s exposune 10 each of e financad nsks bElaw and the muniopalmyes oojectes,
policies and processes for messuring and managing financial rsks. The Cauncil hes averall responsaility for the establishment and aversight
of the municpality's risk maragement framewark.

Capital risk management
The municipality's objectives when managing capital are to safeguand the municipality's shility to continues as 8 going concern in order ta
provide municipal sendces and infrastreliure development ard Lo maintain an cptimal (apital siructure 1O reduce the Cos0of Cagital.

The capital structure of the munidpality conssLs eut of debl, which indlwdes boerowings in note , Mnance [easesinnote , cash and cash
equivalents disclesed in nate B and net assets as disclosed In the STatement of Finandial Posithon

There have been no thanges to what the municlpality manages as Capital, the strategy Tor capital malntenandce ar externally imposed
AR M NEQUINEMENTS Trom Te previgus year

Fimancial risk management
The municipality's activities expose it to o variety of financial risks: market risk [including fair value smberest rate risk, cash flow interest rate
risk and price risk), credit risk and liguidity risk.
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47, Risk management [conlineed)
Ligquidity risk

The minicipaliny's risk o liguidity is a result of the Tunds available to cover Tutare commitments. The municipality manages Bquidicy risk
threugh an ongoang review of futdre commitments and credit Tacilities.

The 1able below analyses e municipaling's financial BDilities Ine refesant maturicy eroupings based on the remaming pericd at the
reparting date 1o the contractual manurnity date. The amounts disclesed in the 1able are the contramual undiscounted cash fiows. Balances
duse within 12 months equal thewr carrying Balanoes a5 the impact of discounting is rat significant

At W) June 2015 Lessthan 1y=ar  Betweenlandl  Between2and 5 Cremr § years
yEard yEars

Trade and other payabies 2132 349 B26
Consumer cegosits 3023157

AT 20 June 2014 Less tham 1 year Between land2  Between 2and 5 Dwer 5 years
years years

Trade and ather payables 1498 278 693

CONSUMmEr feposits 31765750

Credit risk

Credit rizk & the risk that ene party 10 a financial instrument will zause a financial lass for the ather party by failing to dischangs an
oblgaton.

Credit risk consisrs maindy of ivestments, cash depesits, cash aguivalams, cansumer and other raleivables. The mumicipainy anly @gosits
cash with major banks with high quality cred? sandng and Imts eypasuUne 1o any ong counter-pamy.

The municipalicy [Imits ts creit risk by only banking and investing with registered financlal Instutions, In 1erms of the Banks Act, 94 of
1880, cperating in South Africa. Given the high oredis rating of thess financial instriurtions the municipaity does not expect any counterparty
to fail to meet its obligation.

Consumer receivables comprise 2 widespread customes bass. Management svaluated credit risk relating to customers an 2n ongoing basis.
Il customirs are independantly rated, these ratings are wsed. Jthenyise, if there is no indeperdent raling, risk control assesses the cradit
guality of the customer, taking inlg ectount is finandal position, past experience and other factors,

Mon-ourment consumer receivables and other receivables are individually evalusted annually T wear end for impairment and disoounting.

Financial assers exposed (o redit risk &t year end vwere as foflows:

Financlal Instrument 2015 2014

Current inwestments 18862 178 10 580 237
Other recivables 10431 717 4252 346
Current consumer receivables o3z EEe 11E 538574753
Cach and £ah eguivalems 1515455 2371131
Mon-Qunment Ineestments 339 207 15099517
Hon-0urment Consumer receivabies 350 382 1611775

Market risk
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47,  Risk mansgement [continued)
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk than the Fair value or future cash Niows assodiated with a financial instrument will Tucouate in amaunt
&t result of markst interest ehanges.

Thie runicipafiny's poalicy & 1@ minimise interest rate cash Now risk axpasuras on long-term loans.

The municipality's interest rate risk arises Tram bang-term borrowings and Ninance lease chligations. Instruments issued at variabie rates
ENIOSE the municipaliny to cash fiow INDENest rne risk INSTUments ssued a1 fied raes expose the municipality t Tar value InTerest rate
sk,

The municipality had na long-ferm ficating rate fimandal instruments ot year end requinng an interest rate sensitivity analbysis

Thez municipality had na fmandal labaities which expese the munacipalmy to interest rate misk, as a8 finance lease phligatans and
borravings were settled.

Price risk

The municipality is exposed to eguity securities price risk because of investments held by the municipality snd ol sssified on the statement
of financial pasition an fzir value through surphus or defici. The municipality i§ not exposed 1o comemadty price rizk. To manage s price rek
AriSing from imwestments in equity sequrites, the municipality does noT invest in mare equity securities as it is prohibued by the KMFMA

Surplus and deficl for the year weuld Increzse /decrease a5 a resulr of gaing or bsses on equity seourities classified as a1 talr value through
SUrplus ar geficrt

38, Additional discloswere in terms of Mumicipal Finance Management Act

Contributions fo organised lncal government

Current y=ar membership fes E423 460

Being the subdeription fas to the Scuth Affican Local Gevernment Afsocistion (SALGA)L

Material losses

Distribution |esses - Elenricity BOTETT1A 01016823
Distribution |osses - Water 123372 583 107 169 324

e 040 FaY 1949 106 317

There ware no material loss=s through criminal conduwct.
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28, Additional disclosore in terms of Bunicipal Finance Management Act |cortinued)

Badit fers

Cpening balance 5091 182 2 B42 955
Fees FESTO03 73573
Payments [10488 Z53] [5 106 511)

P L EEF] 5091 182

PAYE, LMF and 500

Coening balance BO795IE 5261 654
Current year payroll deductions and council ConTibutions 77431138 67 264 450
AMOUNE paikd = QUITENT year [0 914 632) 161 184 851)
AMOUNE pakd « previous years B 079 57E] [5 261 B54)

ES16447 6079 578

Pension and medical aid deductions

Cpening balance 10042532 3449 657
Current year payroll deductions and council canmbusions 132933360 118608 372
AmoUNE pakd - Current year (121 T20053) {108 565 840)
Amiount paid - previous yesrs (10042 5082) (9448 657}

11273 897 10042 532
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48, Additional discloswre inverms of Munidpal Finance Management Act | continued)
Countillors arrear (onswmer aciounts

The folawing Coundillors had acoous outstanming at 30 June 2015:

30 June 2015 Dutstanding

meare than 50

days
E

Baniyame M E 4919
Kb M 5427
Kodeera 5T 134 382
Mabote TL 12716
Madumisz M M BaMd
Mhcla PP 4028
Migrgen MG 6337
Nulela & | 22931
Pritize M E 10518
P A 1034
Chwesha 3 W 1975
Spesiman NW 34 044
Toubarnie ME 55330

300 BRS

A0 Jun= 214 Qutstanding
meare than 90
days
R

Badenhorst M | B709
Banyans M E 1154
Fani=sD§ 1746
Mabote TL 562
Mrgla PP 7915
Miangend M1 G 70
Molelekon P M 1005
Motshabi M P 1365
Mtlels & | 10 455
Mizebeng M H 15289
Phetise M E 13818
Crwesha 5W 1B 543
Semela M | k1984
Spesiman N W 34 810
Tikeare KL 1287R
Toubane M E SOETa
Twanana M 1092y

163
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49,  Budger differences

Manerial differences betwesn budget and actual amounts
Variance Explanations

Thee buczet 1= approved on an acmual basts by functional classmication. The budget and the aocounting bases are both on the aoomual basts.
The annual financial statements are prepared using the functionsl dassification of expenses in the Statement of Finandal Performance

Basis for materisl differ=nces betwesn budget and actual amounts

Itis gzmeral practice 1o deem a 10% deviaticn on operational revenue, operating espenditure and mpital expensmure versus the final
Dudzer as material.

Explanations for material variances relating to the Statement of Financial Performance is set out as follows:

- Cammitsian recefsed. No commisdion was budgeted for.

- Dividends received: No tividends received were Dudgated far.

= Imtere st recelved: The main reasan for the varance I5 3 resiT of the higher consumer receivable Dase

= Lagenges and penmiss: No lioenses and permits were budgeted far,

- Other incame: Thie main reason for the varisnce is sxcessive budgeting and the inclusion of surplus cash- contribution ta capital in other
meome.

- Renaal of facilites; The main reason for the variance §s &5 a result of the under budgeting for rental fadlities.

- Service charges: The main resson Tor the variance is dapendant an consumgrion.

= Fines: The main neason for the variance |5 due 1o excessive budzeting

- Government grants and subsidies: The main reason for the variance i that the formet of the budgst changs, in the past the capital gramts
did net form part af the statement of the finarcial perfarmance, howsver this year it was budgeted for,

- Praperty Rates: The main resson for the variance is g & result of the dzpute being resolved between the Mationsl and Provincial
BOWEIMMENT. The Two departmants paid their arrears during the financial year.

- EMpiyee retated COGts: THE varanoe & a5 3 resust of the PIRg of vacancies and the permaneit apnointment of Contrac workers.

- Degreclation and amaermizatial: The munddpalmy did not budget for degrecation.

- Finance cast- The reascn for the varance is as & result of the interest due an overdue bulk purchass creditors

- Dehit Impairment: The budget made provisian for detit write-aff which did not materislized during the financial year. The write-off
Maphengd subsequent 1o year endl

- Repairs and maintenande: The reason for the variance is due 10 the under sperding on the budget which resulted Trom the cash Mov
oN SIS experienced during the wear.

- Bulk purchases: The main reasan for the variance is dus ta the mismatch befwesn prymends and sxpenses

- Contracted senvices: The mam reasan for the variance & due to under-nudgeting

- Grants and subsidies paid: The municipality did not budget for grants and subsidhes peid.

- General experdes. The main reasan for the variance & due 1o the mismatch between payments and expensss,

= Fairvalue adjustments: The municdpality did no budget for fair value agjustments on shares.

- ACTuarial gainon emgloyee benefits: The municipaliny @id not Dudget for actuasial adjustmems on employes benels.

Changes from the approved budget to the final budger

Thi changes befween the approwed and final budget are a consequence of reallamatians within the approved budget parameters.
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50,  Deviaton from supgply chain management regulations

Paragraph L2(1KdI0) of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy must provide
for the procurement of goads and senices by way of 8 competithe Didding process

Faragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the SLCeUnTing OMCer may DSpense with the afMiClal proCuremest process in cerain
circumstances, pravided that he reconds the reasans far any deviations and reports them to the rext mesting of the accounting officer and

includes & nate to the financal stat=mients.

Digviatians

July 2014
August 2014
Seprember 2004
Octaber 2014
Mowember 2014
Diecember 2014
lanuary 2015
Fehraary 2015
March 2015
Bpril 2015

Mgy 2015

June 2015

Sale wupplier

113 508,05
A5 394,15
1480608 90
14971022 83

163 7H5, 77
B9 084,50
24751520
71 905,60

Ernesgency

335 E87B 43
135 500,00
180 576,00
2437 631 89
114617793
676 893,33
427 B50,00
1521 281,95
5811 367,92
335541218

75 000,00

4 343 100,05

15 E75 330,84

Torzl
335 676,43
113 638,05
134894,15

161117820
440865472
1148777,23
£76 833,23
591 435,77
213032745
5512 267,82
3606927,39
346 005,50
20718 430,73







